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In July, ANZ was awarded
‘Bank of the Year’ for 1993

by Personal Investment magazine.

‘Bank of the Year’ means
best overall in products, services, interest

rates, fees and accessibility.
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REPORT TO SHAREHOLDERS

Tt T

ANZ. Group recorded an operating profit after tax and before
abnormal items of $459.7 million for the financial yvear ended 30
September 1993. This compares with the loss of $578.1 million for
the year ended 30 September 1992,

Abnormal items totalled $213.2 mullion (loss after tax), which
included a full vear reduction in the net future income tax beneht of
$101.8 million reflecting the impact of the change in the corporate

tax rate, making the prt,lﬁt after tax and abnormals $246.5 million.

The Group achieved a pleasing turnaround
after the difficulties of recent years.

Earnings per share for the full year after preference dividend were

30.8 cents before abnormal items and 13.5 cents after abnormal
items. Directors have decided to declare a final dividend of 10 cents
(unfranked), making the total dividend for the year 20 cents per
ordinary share (unfranked).

This result 1s a pleasing turnaround after the difficulties of recent
years. It represents a significant step in the Group’s return to
acceptable profitability. It has been achieved despite the slow pace of
economic recovery in Australia and the intensely competitive
banking environment in Australia and New Zealand.

During the vear, the management and staft of the Group have
focused on the five objectives set at the end of last year and outlined
in the Report to Sharcholders in the 1992 Annual Report.

We now report back on the year’s performance relative to these

objectives.
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OBJeECTIVE 1: PROFIT RECOVERY

The Group achieved a good profit
recovery in the 1993 year with a profit after
tax and before abnormal items of $459.7
million. While a substantially lower charge to
profit for bad and doubtful debts was the
major factor, stronger net interest income and
lower costs also contributed to the profit
improvement,

The 1993 profit (pre-abnormals)
represents a return on average shareholders’
equity of 9.4% which, while still below
acceptable levels, needs to be viewed in the
context of the asset quality problems which
have been faced by the Group and the low

growth, low mflation environment.

OBJECTIVE 2: GROWTH STRATEGY

We continue to implement strategies for
a substantial profit improvement in future
years. Key mvestment programmes have been
maintained. These include: the development
of new computer systems to carry us well into
the next century; the expansion of banking
operations into key markets for Australian
and New Zealand businesses in the dynamic
Asian region; and the upgrading of the retail
networks in Australia and New Zealand.

The costs associated with these
programines continue to be reflected in our
expenses. Tangible benefits have begun to
emerge and will become progressively more

significant.

OBJECTIVE 3:
Lower NoN-AccrUAL LoANs

We have reduced the size of the net non-
accrual loan portfolio from $3.07 billion to
£2.18 billion, which represents 42.6% of
shareholders’ equity (compared with 66.9% a
year ago). Asset sales by the Asset
Management Group have exceeded budgert

and yielded $1 billion. The asset sale

programme is based on achieving value rather
than a quick sale.

While segments of the property market
(notably CBID office buildings) remain sott,
the bulk of ANZs portfolio is outside CBD
areas and is at the smaller end of the market
where there 1s significant liquidity and
reasonable price stability.

The realisation of non-income producing
assets has released funds for productive
lending and the replacement of maturing
wholesale deposits. This has contributed to

the improvement in the Group’s income,

OBJECTIVE 4:
ImprovED PrRODUCTIVITY

Productivity was further improved across
the Group. Total costs (excluding Dalgety
Farmers) were reduced by $176.9 million
(5.5%) over the year despite the weaker AUD
which inflated overseas costs. Cost reduction
is, of course, a continuing challenge, and we
shall be maintaining our drive to reduce costs
while further improving our standards of
customer service.

In Australia and New Zealand, cost
reductions have been achieved by removing
“back office” functions from the branches to
centralised sites and establishing specialist
lending centres. Tighter spending controls
and improved purchasing systems are now in
place.

Following the restructuring of recent
years and the completion of the new
headquarters building, a thorough review of
the Group’s premises requirements has been
completed. An abnormal item of $45.1
million (loss after tax) has been taken in 1993
reflecting the future cost of surplus leased
ofhice space 1 Austrahia. Premises space
(frechold and leased) addivonal to
requirements will continue to be disposed of

as opportunities arise,
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OBJECTIVE 5:
ENHANCED CUSTOMER SERVICE

We continue to tocus on improving
customer service.

The upgrading of the branch network has
improved the environment for customers and
staft and the quality of customer service. We
were pleased to win the Personal Investment
magazine’s prestigious award of Australia’s
‘Bank of the Year” for 1993.

The Board and Management believe that
ANZ is firmly on the right track. Efforts to
restore shareholder value will continue. As
the economic recovery strengthens, ANZ

will focus primarily on business development.

INDIAN MATTERS

As indicated last year, ANZ Grindlays in
India has received a claim from the National
Housing Bank (NHB) for Indian Rupees
5.06 billion (approximately AUD 250
million). Under an agreement made in
November 1992 for arbitration, the disputed
amount has been paid to NHB but will be
returned with interest to the extent that
ANZ, successfully defends the claim.

The formal arbitration process has begun.
Current indications are that the arbitration is
unlikely to be completed betore the middle
of 1994,

Arbitration arrangements provide that the
matter is treated as sub-judice and therefore
comment by the parties is limited.

In addition, there are some foreign
exchange transactions in India in relation to
inadvertent breaches of India’s Foreign
Exchange Regulation Act which also involve
ANZ Grindlays directly or indirectly. These
matters were discovered by our staff and
reported to the relevant authorities for
investigation. After reviewing these issues in
detail, Directors do not consider it necessary
to make any provision for loss 1n respect of

these matters.

ABNORMAL ITEMS

At the half=year results we announced
that we had recognised the foreshadowed
change in Australian corporate tax rates by
writing down the value of net deferred tax
assets carried on the balance sheet by $99.3
million. The legislation for this change has
now been passed. Movements in the net
deferred tax assets have given rise to an
adjustment of $2.5 million in the second half,
making the total impact for the year, $101.8
million.

Other abnormal items (after tax) were
incurred as a result of the disposal of non-
core and surplus assets, and the revaluation of
premises. These included:

L1 $23.8 mullion loss relating to the sale of
the pastoral and shipping businesses of
Dalgety Farmers Limited;

(1 $8.4 million loss relating to the sale of
the office tower situated at 530 Collins
St, Melbourne:

0 $45.1 million loss being the future cost
of surplus leased office space identified in
a thorough review of the Group’s
Australian premises requirements
following the restructuring of recent
years and the completion of the new
headquarters building;

[ $29.8 million loss reflecting the reduced
valuations of our own premises as a result
of the further deterioration in CBD
property values, particularly in Sydney;
and

L1 $15.6 million profit from the sale of the

African network.

DIvIDENDS

Directors have decided to declare a final
unfranked dividend of 10 cents per ordinary
share. This wall bring the total dividend for
the year to 20 cents, unchanged from 1992.
The payout ratio (after preference dividends
and betore abnormals) was 71.5%. The 1992

rights issue shares, fully paid in March 1993,
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now trade as ordinary shares and carry a full
dividend.

We have indicated previously that, as a
result of the substantial bad debts in Australia
over recent years, the (}r:)up 15 Lllllikcl‘}’ to
have franking capacity for about three years.

In July 1993, approximately 29,300
(25.5%) ANZ sharcholders participated in the
Dividend Reinvestment Plan (DRP) and
approximately 9,980 (8.6%) parucipated in
the Bonus Option Plan (BOP) offered by the
Group., Approximately 49.5% of issued shares
are involved in either the DRP or the BOP

schemes.

CAPITAL

The shares issued in the 1-for-5
renounceable rights 1ssue announced at the
1992 Annual General Meeting became fully-
paid with the second instalment payment in
March 1993, The rights issue raised $779
million.

This, along with dividend reinvestment
and staff participation in the staff share
schemes significantly strengthened the Group’s
capital base.

OurTier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets
ratio was 5.9% (1992: 4.58%) at year end.

The successtul Tier 2 subordinated debt
issuc in the United States raised USD 259
million. However, the positive effect on the
capital ratio was offset by a change to the
Reserve Bank of Australia Tier 2 rules to
exclude the General Provision held for
Rescheduled Country Debt. For ANZ this
totalled $350.5 million. The stronger capital
levels and a modest dechne in risk-weighted
assets brought the rotal capital ratio at year
end to 10.8%, up from 9.0% in 1992,

In the current environment, we believe
our capital position is more than adequate,
and the ability to increase retained earnings
will meet the capital requirements of future
erowth opportunities. The Board and
Management remain committed to working

within the existing base of sharcholders” funds.

o

STAFE

The Group’s focus on asset quality
problems has required the introduction of
new procedures and created additional
workloads for staft. We are particularly
pleased with the way staft have responded to
these challenges.

There has been a number of senior
exccutive changes, following the executive
level changes last year, Mr Rupe Thomas
and Mr Bevyn Ranford retired, each after 40
or more years with the Group - we thank
them for their dedicated and distinguished
service.

Mr Achut Bommakanti (formerly Group
General Manager Credit) has replaced Mr
Ranford as Managing Director ANZ,
Grindlays, located in London. Mr Steve
Jones formally joined the Group as Semior
General Manager Retail, after having been a
consultant to the Group for several years. Mr
John McConnell has been appointed Senior
General Manager Australian Banking, a new
position designed to foster relationships with
business customers.

Mr Roy Marsden has replaced Mr
McConnell as Senior General Manager
Institutional and Business Banking, while Mr
Ross Johnston, a personnel professional from
The Shell Group, joined ANZ. as Group
General Manager Personnel.

Mr Peter McMahon, who headed the
Group’s asset management programme, has
been appointed to the expanded role of
Group General Manager Credit, now
incorporating responsibility for the Asset
Management Group.

A number of consequential management
changes flowed from these movements. A list
of key management personnel is on page 28
of this Report.

Changes made during the year as part of
the restructuring programmes have led to
further reduction of staft numbers. During

the year, Management and the Finance
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Sector Union negotiated an Enterprise
Agreement for the Group’s Australian-based
staff. The proposed Agreement provides both
benefits to employees and flexibility for the
Group to capitalise on the other imtiatives in
the restructuring programmes.

In February, 2,470 staft and senior
officers participated in the employee share
purchase schemes, taking up approximately
4.75 million shares. At year-end
approximately 14,500 staff and senior officers
held almost 29.7 million shares, representing

about 2.3% of the Group’s issued capital.

DIRECTORS

During the year the only change to the
Board of Directors of the Group was the
retirement of Mr Brian Weeks. Mr Weeks, an
Executive Director since August 1991, retired
from the Group and Board in January, after
38 years of dedicated and distinguished
service in a number of roles.

This year Directors participated in 107
board and committee meetings and were
involved in regular visits to Australian and
international operations (fuller details are
provided on pages 24-25 and the Directors’

Report on page 31).

QUTLOOK

While the Group has achieved a good
pmﬁt recovery in 1993, we recognise that
this is only a step along the road to acceptable
profitability. Addressing asset quality issues
and restoring profitability have been the
Bank’s major tasks during the past 18
months. This has affected market share in
some areas, but the results for the year show
that this phase is now passing,

Most businesses in Australia are now in
better shape, and stronger private sector
activity 1s likely to advance economic
recovery over the next year. The demand for
investment finance, however, is expected to
continue to be affected by flat domestic

demand and surplus productive capacity. The

housing cycle which contributed most of the
asset growth last year, appears to have reached
a plateau.

I'he New Zealand cconomy has shown
positive growth driven by the export sector.
Nonetheless, the banking market is fiercely
competitive and management is paying close
attention to the costs of delivering banking
SCrVICes.

Given recovery in our home market
economies, there is expected to be a
reduction in the rate at which new problem
loans emerge. However, the intense
competition between banks which prevailed
late in 1993 in our home markets of Australia
and New Zealand will continue to apply
further pressure on margins.

We remain committed to the five over-
riding priorities we set ourselves for 1993,
with the supplementary objective of business
development. We will further improve credit
management. We will develop targeted
marketing programimes to support the
business growth strategies for the Group, with
the emphasis on leveraging off our existing
customer base. We will seek to fully utlise
the potential of the branch network as a
source of stable deposits for the Group.
Success in achieving these objectives is in the
execution and staft attention to detail is vital.

With the improvement in asset quality
and the restructuring programmes
appmaching cmnplcri(m, the Group is now
n a position to concentrate on business
development and achieve further profit

improvement in 1994,

D P Mercer
Chief Executive Officer

John B Gough

Chairman



FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

1993 (k] 19493 19495 1992
Millions AUD sy G MNAIY AU
Profit and loss
Met mcome 4,574.6 3.134.9 205003 5,855.5 4.546.5
Operating expenses’ 3,267.4 2,239.1 1,464.4 4,182.3 3,327.7
PProfic before tax and doubtiul debrs 1,307.2 8U5.8 585.9 1.673.2 1.218.8
Provision for doubtful debrs - speafic 641.8 4309.8 287.7 K215 16001
- general 5.0 3.4 2.2 6.4 3575
Profit{loss) before tax betore abnormal items 660.4 432.6 296.0 845.3 (718.6)
Less: income tax expense(benefir) 193.2 132.4 866 247.3 (145.5)
Oueside equity ntereses (7.5) (5.1) (3.4) (49.6) (5.0
Profit{loss) atter tax betore abnormal tems 459.7 3151 20,0 588.4 (578.1)
Abnormal items (213.2) (146.1) (95.5) (272.9) (0.9
Profit(loss) after tax after abnormal items 246.5 1649.0 110.5 315.5 (379.0)
Profit(loss) after tax by geographic segment
Australia 204.9 14004 gl.8 2623 (800,.3)
Mew Zealand 5.9 65.7 43.0 122.7 77.4
UK & Europe* 55.7 38.2 25.0 71.3 45.0
Americas 27.8 191 12.4 35.6 (15.9)
Asia Pacific 47.7 327 21.4 (1.1 39
South Asia’ (4.0) (2.7) (1.8) (5.1) 48.8
Middle East’ 3.7 21.7 14.2 4.5 350
Profit(loss) after tax 459.7 315.1 206.0 588.4 (578.1)
Met abnormal loss {213.2) (146.1) (95.5) (272.9) (1.49)
246.5 169.0 110.5 3155 (379.0)
Balance Sheet
Assets 99.932.6 64,5063 42.721.2  117.280%  101,137.7
Liabilities 94,799.7 61,1932 40,5269 111,256.9  96,540.6
Sharcholders’ equity’ 5.132.9 33133 21943 6,024,100 4.591.1
Key ratios’
IR eturn on average sharcholders” equity 9.4% 9.4% 9. 4% 9.4% ~114%
Reeturn on average assets 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% -(1.6%
IR eturn on average nisk-weighted assets 0.6% 0,6% 0.6% 0.6% -0, 7%
ILeturn on gross imcome 5.1% 3.1% 2. 1% 5.1% -5.7%
Earnings per share - basic 30.8¢ 21.1¢ 13.8p 39, 4¢ -60). 1¢
- fully diluted® 32.2¢ 22,1¢ 14.4p 41.2¢ -41.3¢
Dividends per share - declared rate 20.0¢ 13.7¢ 9.0p 25.0¢ 20.0¢
Net tangible assers per share basic 83.43 £2.2] £1.47 $4.03 §3.40
- diluted 83.45 §2.23 L1148 34.03 $3.27
Capital adequacy rano tier | 5.9% 5.9%, 3.9%, 5.9% 4.8%
- tier 1 and 2 10.8% 14.8% 10.8% 10.8% 9.0%

OUSD, GEP and NZD amennis - profit and loss converted at average rates ai 30 September 1993 and balance sheet items ar

dlosing rates ai 30 September 1993
= Dnclndes restructuring costs

hecludes Bangladesh, India and Nepal

Irchdes Africa’s operations for 1993, disposed of in November 19492

hecludes Bahrain, Greece, Jordan, Owman, Pakisian, Qatar and United Avab Emirates

Includes outside cquiry interests
Before abnormal items

ordinary shaves and the final instalmient of the nghts issue

Ditieted caniigs per share inchudes the effec of the conversion of nen-redeensable nou-cromnfarive converting preference shares to



All figures in Australian dollars unless othenvise indicated.
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

ANZ returned to profitability in 1993,
recording an after tax proht, before abnormal
items, of $459.7 million comparcd with the
loss of $578.1 million for the previous year.
The profit after tax and abnormal items was
$246.5 million ($579.0 million loss in 1992).

The result represents a significant step

towards restoring acceptable profitability.

On a geographic basis, Australia returned
to profitability in 1993 recording $204.9
million in after tax profit, before abnormal
items, compared with a loss of $800.3 million
in 1992,

Both New Zealand and International

markets continued to produce sound profits.

The return on shareholders’ equity
reflected the turnaround to profit, although it
is still below what is considered satsfactory.

The return, before abnormal items, on
average sharcholders’ equity was 9.4%,
compared with -11.4% in 1992, After
abnormals, the return was 5.0% (-11.4% in
1092).

Earnings per share, before abnormal
items, improved to 30.8¢ in 1993 compared
with -60.1¢ in 1992, After abnormal items,
earnings per share were 13.5¢ (-60.2¢ 1n
1992). Dividends were maintained at 20¢
per ordinary share and were unfranked.
Due to the substantial level of tax losses
carried forward in our balance sheet from
previous years (reducing the tax payable in
Australia), dividends are likely to remain

unfranked for about three years.
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A significantly lower specific bad and
doubrttul debts expense (excluding Dalgety
Farmers) in Australia contribured to the
improved result. The reduction in
provisioning in Institutional and Business
Banking and Esanda enabled a return to

profitability for these umts.

Non-accrual loans, net of specific
provisions, fell 28.9% over the year to
$2,184.5 million. The specific provision
coverage on these loans was stable at 43.8%.

The Asset Management Group,
established in 1992 to accelerate the
reduction in non-accrual loans in Australia,
was successful in selling in excess of 81 billion
in assets, and we can expect further

reductions in the coming year.

The majority of net non-accrual loans

remained concentrated in Australia,

Net non-accrual loans as a proportion of
sharcholders’ equity again fell during 1993,
They represented 42.6% at year-end
compared with 66.9% for the previous year.
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Net interest income, excluding Dalgety
Farmers, held up well in a very compeutive
environment although increased competition
began to impact on margins towards the
vear-end. Income from fees and foreign
exchange dealing was reasonably stable, but

income from other sources fell.

Cost containment continues to be a top
priority.

Some early results were recorded in our
efforts to improve efficiency with operating
expenses (excluding restructuring costs and
Dalgety Farmers) reducing 5.5% to $3,055.7

million.

Personnel costs, L'.\;L'hldi:'!g ]);l|gut‘_\.-'
Farmers, were 4.1% down on 1992,
Premises costs remained high but will reduce
over time as we are able to dispose of excess
office space. Computer expenses will reduce
with the completion of the development of
the new retail computer system. Orther costs
fell 9.7% and initatives such as centrahised
purchasing will see turther reductions over

the coming vears.

In line with our efforts to improve
productivity, staft numbers (on a full-time
equivalent basis, excluding Dalgety Farmers)
fell a further 3,700 in 1993, with the bulk of
the reduction occurring in Australia and
New Zealand, This brings the toral

reduction 1n staff to 7,905 since 1990,

i



FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The subdued economic environment in
Australia and the consequent low demand for
business credit meant total Group assets fell
slightly to $99.9 billion, while risk-weighted
assets fell to $76.9 billion.

Australia accounted for the bulk of the
Group’s risk-weighted assets. Both New
Zealand and International markets’ assets
(in $A rerms) increased partly as a result of
the depreciation of the Austrahan dollar over
the year.

Shareholders” equity (excluding outside
equity interests) rose 12.0% to $5,089.0
million. This was aided by the receipt of the
second instalment of the 1992 rights issue in
March 1993.

Following the receipt of the second
instalment of the rights issue and the US$259
million Tier 2 issue in the USA, our risk-
weighted capital ratio rose to 10.8% at year
end (of which 5.9% was in Tier 1). This ratio
was well in excess of the Reserve Bank of

Australia’s minimum requirements.

it
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MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE

Chief Executive Officer
Don Mercer

Executive Director - Australia
John Ries

Executive Director - International
Alister Maitland

Managing Director - New Zealand
Peter Hawkins

Chief Financial Officer
David Craig

Group General Manager - Credit
Peter McMahon

Group General Manager - Personnel
Ross Johnston




AUSTRALIAN DIVISION
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The Australian Division consists of five major business units:

Retail Banking, Institutional and Business Banking, ANZ Funds
Management, Esanda and Payment Services (which includes our
clectronic banking and cards business).

During the past 18 months the Group has focused on improving
the quality of assets and restoring profitability. This has affected
market share in some areas. The 1993 results show that we are at last
leaving this phase behind and the Group 1s now in a position to focus

on business development.

The business bank operations and Esanda
returned to profit while the retail operations in Australia
continued to perform strongly.

BANKING ENVIRONMENT

The Australian economy has now been growing for two years,
supported by substantial government stimulus and a modest
expansion in private sector activity. However, the pace of recovery
has been slow and has shown few signs of accelerating. With the
government deficit past its sustainable limit, stronger private sector
activity is now necessary to build the momentum of the recovery
over the next vear.

Ower the past year, as spending lifted from recession lows, the
Victorian economy grew in line with the national average. Key
sectors of the State such as manufacturing and retailing are beginning
to revive and further modest growth is expected in the next vear.

Inflation, after averaging 1% last financial year (the lowest figure

for many decades), is expected to stay low as weak activity keeps



AUSTRALIAN DIVISION

profit margins in check and average wage
growth down. Prospects of continuing low
inflation prompted the Reserve Bank of
Australia to lower interest rates further
during 1993.

While corporate profits have recovered,
there has been little sign of business
expansion. Priority continues to be given to
further rationalisation of operations and the
achievement of efficiency improvements to
assist cash flows and improve balance sheets.
Business credit has contracted over the past
twelve months. Few extra jobs have been
generated by the economic recovery and
unemployment has reached a plateau at
around 11% of the labour force.

With only housing activity showing
reasonable growth, there has been intense
competition in the home lending sector. The
need to fund increased mortgage lending has
intensified competition in the retail deposit
market and pushed some retail deposit rates
past the equivalent wholesale rate, despite the

higher cost in gathering retail deposits.

PERFORMANCE

The performance of the Australian
Division has improved greatly with a return
to a profit of $192.4 million, a $1,009.3
million improvement on the loss recorded in
1992,

A significantly lower charge to profit for
bad and doubtful debts in both Institutional
and Business Banking and Esanda ($347.4
million in aggregate compared with $1,213.8
million in 1992), enabled a welcome return
to profitability for these units. The lower
provisioning levels reflect the success of
initiatives to improve the quality of the loan
book. The ratio of provisions to gross non-
accrual loans increased marginally to 43.8%.
Moreover, asset values have been supported
by the volume of sales during the year which
were achieved at or around valuation.

The Group has successfully pursued its

asset sales programme during the year.

The Asset Management Group, which was
established in October 1992 to manage the
larger non-accrual loans (those over

$1 million), achieved over $1 billion in sales.

These realisations have assisted 1n the
reduction of net non-accrual loans in
Australia from $2,544.3 million to $1,753.7
million. Properties have not been rushed
onto the market. Rather, a deliberate strategy
of maximisation of value has been pursued.
While segments of the property market
(notably large office buildings in the CBD)
remain soft, the bulk of ANZ portfolio is
outside CBD property and at the smaller end
of the market, where there is significant
liquidity and reasonable price stability.

As a result of realising value for non-
income producing assets, funds have become
available for productive lending and replacing
maturing wholesale deposits.

This has contributed to the improvement
in net interest earnings.

The other major contributor to the
improved net interest income was the strong
performance of the Retail Bank. However,
lending growth was exclusively in the
housing area, both for owner occupation and
investment purposes. By year end intense
competition in the home lending sector had
begun to impact on retail margins.

Demand for finance from all segments of
the business sector remained weak in the face
of the subdued domestic activity and the
continuing focus of business on balance sheet
reconstruction. As a consequence, fee income
from lending fell.

Without the sharp movements in interest
rates of previous years, opportunities for the
Group’s Treasury to make trading profits from
the government securities portfolio were
reduced. On the other hand, the renewed
buovancy in the stock market benefited the
profitability of ANZ McCaughan.

ANZ Funds Management, by capitalising
on the trend for individuals to diversify their

savings away from traditional products,
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consolidated its position as one of the leading
retail funds managers in Australia. However,
the profit contribution was reduced by the
need to reassess actuarial estimates on some
annuity products,

The consohidation of all electronic
banking and card products into one business
unit, Payment Services, has yielded
significant synergies and productivity
improvements. ANZ is well positioned to
compete in the recently deregulated credit
card market.

The removal of *back office’ functions
from branches has now been completed.
Further productivity gains will be achieved as
the phased installation of the new Hogan
computer technology is completed over the
next 12 months.

Moaostly as a result of the restructuring
programmes, personnel numbers in Australia
declined from 26,052 to 24,161 (full-time
equivalent basis) during the year.

The negotiation of an Enterprise
Agreement with the Finance Sector Union
marks a new era in ANZ staff relations. The
proposed Agreement provides both benefits
to employees and flexibility for the Group to
capitalise on the other initiatives in the
restructuring programme.

The refocusing of the Group’s activities
on core businesses led to the sale of the
holding in Challenge Bank, the pastoral and
shipping businesses of Dalgety Farmers
Limited and the office tower at 530 Collins
St, Melbourne, with the differences between
realisations and book values being treated as

abnormal items.

OUTLOOK

A key to lifting Australia’s confidence is
stronger world economic growth. However,
little improvement in the performance of the
major economies is expected over the next
12 months.

The Asian economies, with the exception

of Japan, are expected to continue to grow

rapidly and provide the best opportunities for
Australian business.

Domestically, the absence of strong
employment growth will continue to restrict
household income growth, holding down
consumer confidence and inhibiting the
revival of consumer spending. While most
businesses are in better shape, flat demand
and excess productive capacity are expected
to continue to restrain investment spending
over the next year. Nevertheless, some lift in
private sector activity is likely to advance
CCONOMIC FeCOVETY.

Aside from CBD office blocks,
commercial property values appear to have
stabilised and we may well see some strength
in particular segments. In these circumstances,
the rate of emergence of new problem loans
is expected to continue to slow and
provisioning charges should also fall.

The housing cycle, which contributed to
balance sheet volumes last vear is not
expected to maintain momentum.
Nonetheless, the intense competition
between banks in mortgage lending and retail
deposit gathering, which surfaced in the
second half of 1993, will continue. This
compettion is likely to spread into the
business market as lending recovers, applying
further pressure on margins.

ANZ’s agenda for the Australian Division
in 1994 is clear. The development phase of
the upgrading of the retail computer system
(the Hogan project) will be completed and
will be of significant advantage to the Group.
The identified savings from the cost control
initiatives, such as the centralisaction of much
of the Division’s purchased inputs, must be
achieved.

We remain committed to the five over-
riding priorities we set ourselves in 1993 but
most of all, we will be moving away from the
recovery strategy of the past 18 months

towards business development,
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ANZ Banking Group (New Zealand) Limited is the Group's
main banking subsidiary in New Zealand. It is one of four large

trading banks providing a full range of banking services. Its
subsidiary, UDC Finance Ltd, is the largest specialist finance
company in New Zealand.

The Division’s objective 1s to be the most successtul banking and
financial services group in New Zealand.

Despite intense competition, the New Zealand Division
has once again made a strong contribution to the Group’s
overall profit performance.

BANKING ENVIRONMENT

The benefits of the economic reforms of the past decade are now
clearly filtering through. The New Zealand economy is growing,
inflation remains low and the trade account is in surplus. However,
Jjob growth, while positive, has been weak.

Increasing confidence that low inflation can be maintained has
resulted in New Zealand interest rates falling to their lowest levels in
20 years before retracing with the electoral uncertainty. Low
inflation and the deregulation of the labour market, have enabled
New Zealand producers to improve their international
competitiveness dramatically. As a result, growth in export volumes
has been strong, particularly for manufactured exports.

Demand for credit growth 1s sull subdued as companies continue
to restructure and use existing resources more eftectively. In this
environment, financial markets have been and still are intensely

competitive and banking margins are under pressure.
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In New Zealand, as in Australia, there has
been active debate about the need to improve
the nation’s savings performance and for
individuals to accept greater responsibility for
financing their own retirement. Unlike
Australia, no compulsory schemes have been
introduced but there is a similar shift towards

long-term savings products.

PERFORMANCE

ANZs operations in New Zealand have
made a strong contribution of $95.4 million
(after tax) to the Group’s overall profit
performance.

The result was driven by tight control of
costs, the effective management of the balance
sheet in a falling interest rate environment,
the declining level of unproductive loans and
process improvements. The result was
reinforced by the appreciation of the New
Zealand dollar (NZD) against the Australian
currency.

The intense competition in the banking
sector was reflected in lower net interest
income in the second half of the vear. This
was partially offset by stronger non-interest
income.

Reducing the delivery cost of banking
services to the consumer market through the
adoption of new technology, systems and
alternative distribution channels, is the key to
sustained profitability.

Progress towards this goal continues.
Operating costs have been reduced as a result
of process improvements such as reconfiguring
the retail network to centralise back office
functions (achieving scale efficiencies), the
rationalisation of 46 banking outlets and the
implementation of efficiency review
programmes. Staft numbers have reduced by
10.3% (full-time equivalent basis) over the
year and, as a result, personnel costs (in NZD
terms) fell by 7.8%.

The initatives to improve customer focus

and enhance levels of customer service by

concentrating on full banking relationships
are starting to yield results with increasingly
positive marker research. UDC Finance
Limited, as a major provider of finance for
vehicle, business equipment and chattel
leases, has performed strongly with a
substantial profit improvement over the year.
ANZ’s “export bank” positioning has
provided significant new opportunities as
businesses of all sizes look increasingly to
export markets for growth. In particular, the
Group's strong representation in Asia has
resulted in a competitive advantage for the
Division when dealing with the growing
number of New Zealand businesses exporting

to that region.

OQuUTLOOK

With benefits from a decade of economic
restructuring finally emerging, there is
increasing confidence that the current
recovery is sustainable. Low inflation and
ongoing productivity improvements will
assist in maintaining and enhancing New
Zealand’s improved competitive position in
international markets.

Greater investment spending is expected
to support the export drive and provide
lending opportunities for the bank. Low
employment and wage growth will continue
to constrain household incomes. However,
as more New Zealanders realise and accept
the need to save for their retirement, the
retail funds management industry will
continue to grow. ANZ is well positioned to
capitalise on this growth.

Competitive pressures in the banking
indusery will increase further, bringing greater
focus onto controlling costs. The rapid
acceptance of electronic banking will provide
new opportunities across all market segments,
but will also require the reassessment of
banking practices and continuous

improvement in operating efficiencies.



INTERNATIONAL DIVISION

The International Division is responsible for the Group’s network

first banscl i Fetamant s

 oriieee outside the home markets of Australia and New Zealand and for
handling the business of overseas financial institutions in Australia.

The International Division has continued with the strategy to

expand the Group’s commercial banking operations in key Asian
markets. The Division’s focus is on providing international banking
services for home market exporters and importers, as well as utilising
the professional expertise to capitalise on business flows between

points in the network.

New operations are being established in China, Vietnam and
Indonesia as the Division implements the Group’s strategy
to build a viable international network of particular relevance to
externally focused Australian and New Zealand businesses.

ANZ’s international representation is strategically placed to meet
international banking requirements of our home market and oftshore
customers. Representation in major money centres of Europe and
USA provides the capability for sophisticated origination, distribution

and trading of cross-border transactions.

BANKING ENVIRONMENT

World economic growth has stagnated over the past year. Of the
major economies, USA and the United Kingdom have struggled to
consolidate their economic recoveries, while Japan and Germany have
continued to weaken. Only in Asia (excluding Japan) has growth

remained robust.

I8



INTERNATIONAL DIVISION

The expanding Asian economies are a
source of increasing business opportunities.
Growth of international trade has been the
foundation of their success. Moreover, trade
within Asia is growing more rapidly and is
now larger than that between Asia and North
America,

This Asia/Pacific region now accounts for
approximately two-thirds of Australian and
New Zealand exports in contrast with a
similar proportion going to Europe four
decades ago.

Both Australia and New Zealand are
looking to the expansion of the export sector
(both goods and services) as the driver of
economic growth and job creation, with the
Asian region the key target market.

Links with the Asian region continue to
deepen - not only in trade terms burt also in

tourism, education and investment.

PERFORMANCE

ANZ’s International Division made a
significant contribution of $171.9 million to
the Group’s annual results, slightly higher
than 1992 despite the eftects of the situation
in India.

The Division pursued our international
strategy to expand in key Asian markets with
links with our home markets. During the
year ANZ confirmed facihites for banking
operations in Vietnam, China and Indonesia.

ANZs first branch in Vietnam opened in
Hanoi in January 1993. ANZ is the only
bank domiciled in an English speaking
country to be granted one of the six initial
foreign banking licences for Vietnam. A
representative office opened in Ho Chi Minh
City in May and is expected to be upgraded
to a full branch in 1994,

[n July, Chinese Authorities gave approval
to open a branch in Shanghai (the first
Australian or New Zealand domiciled bank
to have a branch in mainland China),and a

representative office has been established in

Guangzhou, located in the booming southern
province of Guangdong,.

The agreement to purchase Westpac's 85%
share of the joint venture bank PT Westpac
Panin Bank has provided an opportunity to
expand ANZ’ banking presence and capacity
in Indonesia. The bank has been renamed
PT ANZ Panin Bank.

The established banking operations in the
East Asian region continued to profitably
exploit trade and international capital flow
banking opportunities arising in this growing
region.

The results of the operations in South
Asia continue to be affected by the fallout
from the Indian securities scandal (refer
Report 1o Shareholders tor further information).
While the underlying banking business in
India remains sound, the profit was oftset by
the funding cost of the deposit paid to the
National Housing Bank and the markdown
in value of trading assets.

The Group’s commercial banking
operations in Pakistan, Jordan and The Gulf
again contributed strong results from their
well established franchises.

The profitability of the United Kingdom
operations continued to be adversely affected
by provisioning for the residual property and
middle market exposures which have suffered
from the lengthy UK recession. Some
indicators show that the recession may have
bottomed. This, together with lower interest
rates, is providing some respite for customers
having difficulty in servicing their debt
exposures. The London-based Treasury
operation and the Private Bank increased
their contribution to the Group result,

The return to profit of our operations in
the Americas reflects their refocusing on the
provision of financial services for companies
dealing with ANZ home markets and
elsewhere within the nerwork.

A strong profit improvement was achieved

from the domestic banking operations in the
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Pacific Island countries. The network will be
enhanced by the commencement of branch
banking operations in the Kingdom of Tonga.
The operations are domestic in nature but
link into the overall Asia/Pacific network.
ANZ’s Asia/Pacific focus led to the sale of
the African network and Canadian operations

during the year.

OuTLOOK

The outlook for the world economy for
1994 15 essentially ‘more of the same’. The
major economies are likely to continue to
struggle, while the smaller economies in Asia
will remain the most dynamic. Some slowing
of pace in China is expected, as authorites
there try to control inflationary pressures
arising from double digit growth in some
regions. This may dampen the pace of
economic growth in other north Asian
countries.

Links between Australia and New Zealand
and the Asia/Pacific region will continue to
strengthen. Trade, tourism, education and
investment all have an increasing Asian focus.

As growing numbers of firms, especially
from Australia and New Zealand, push into
these Asian markets, ANZ’s presence ‘on the
ground’and expertise in handling international
transactions will be a compettive advantage
and will provide business opportunities for

the Group.
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SIX YEAR STATISTICAL SUMMARY

1993 1992 19491 190 19849 1988
M M M M M M
Profit and loss
Interest income 6,906 8,083 10,180 10,188 8,556 6,952
Interest expense 4,365 5,045 7,578 7,713 6,220 4 881
MNet interest income 2,541 2,438 2,602 2,475 2,336 2,071
Orther operating income 2,034 2,109 2,067 1.765 1,652 1489
MNet income 4,575 4,547 4,669 4,240 3,988 3.560
Orperating expenses' 3.267 3,329 3,153 2,548 2,557 2,333
Profit betore tax and doubtful debes 1,308 1,218 1.516 1,392 1,431 1,227
Provision for doubtful debts - specific 642 1.600 1,037 758 301 222
- general 5 337 16 5 7 43
Owperating profit{loss) before abnormal items
and income tax 661 (719) 463 599 1,123 962
Less: income tax expense(benefit) 193 (146) 193 186 400 456
Outside equity interests (8) (3) (4) (1) (n (N
Net abnormal (loss)profit (213) (1) 1 (191) (371) 124
Operaung profit(loss) after income tax and
outside equity interests 247 (379) 267 221 351 629
Balance sheet
Assers 099,933 101,138 98,212 993000 84,624 73,773
Liabilities 94,800 96,547 93,194 94977 80,615 69,862
MNer assets 5,133 4,591 5,018 4,323 4,009 3,911
Paid-up capital 1,314 1,165 1,026 972 391 18
Reserves and retained earnings 3,775 3,377 0 3958 3340 3,111 3,085
QOutside equity interests 44 49 34 11 7 8
Share information (per fully paid share)
Dividend - declared rate 20.0¢ 20.0¢ 20).0¢ 38.0¢ 44.0¢ 34.5¢°
Franked portion - 50% 100%, L00% 100% 100%
Earnings® - basic 30.8¢ -60.1¢ 26.7¢ 45.0¢ 85.1¢ 71.0¢
- fully diluted* 32.2¢ -41.3¢ 25.5¢ 43 3¢ - -
Net tangible assets - basic $3.43 £3.40 $4.31 $4.45 5449 $4.78
- fully diluted $3.45  §£3.27 $4.18  $4.09 - -
Rights issue - lftors - - - llorn
Share price* - high 54.40 8485 3420  86.38  85.62 8547
- low 52.53 $2.87 $2.92 $3.95 $4.44 $3.22
Number of shares on issue (millions)
Ordinary shares - fully paid 1,308.3 1,0545 11,1093  971.1 8708  797.2
- paid to 50¢ - 207.2 - = 40.2 40.2
- paid to 10¢ 3a 3.6 4.0 4.5 5.4 5.8
- preference shares 6.0 6.0 6.0 = - =
Dividend reinvestment plan
Share price - Interim 3.42 3.58 342 4.35 4.30 4.57
- Final - 2.51 .46 2.72 5.43 485
- Special - - - - 4.34
Ratios’
Dividend pavourt ratio” 133.4% -51.0%  75.6%  160.0% 110.2%  56.2%
Return on average shareholders' equity 5.0% -11.4% 5.8% 5.4% B.7%  18.8%
Return on average assets 0.2%  -0.6% 0.3% 0.2% 0.4% 0.9%
Capital adequacy ratio 10.8% 9.0% 9.9% H.0% B.7% 8.5%
Other information
Points of representation 2,136 2,302 2.367 2,431 2080 1,735
Number of employees” 41,737 43977 46,261 48,182 47,008 42445
Number of sharecholders 115,000 112,036 101,188 92606 83,345 72,935

" Includes restructiring costs
< After abnonmal items

' Diluted carings per share ineludes the effect of the conversion of nen-redeemable non-cumudative converting preference shaves to

:mﬁlm?f shares and the rights issue
COn ordinary shares

Y Exeludes special dividend of 26 conts paid in Apnl 1989

© Full-time equivalent basis 1990, 1991, 1992 and 1993, headeount basis 1988 and 1989



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board includes eight non-executive
directors who have a diversity of community
and business experience and three directors
with executive responsibilities within ANZ,
Group who have extensive banking
experience.

Set out below are statements which
provide particulars of the qualifications and
broad experience of each director.

Committee responsibilities are shown on

pages 24-25 of this Report.

Mr ] B GOUGH a0 one

Chairman

Hon LLD (Melb), FTS

Company Director

Director since August 1986, appointed Chairman
July 1992,

Chairman of Pacific Dunlop Ltd since 1990 (first
appointed Direcror in 1976, Managing Director
1980-1987).

Director of The Broken Hill Proprietary Co Led
and CSK Lid.

Chairman of The Graduate School of Management
Ltd and Vice-President of The Walter and Eliza Hall
Institute of Medical Research and of the Australia
Japan Business Co-operation Committee.

Member of the General Motors Australian Advisory
Council, the Alexander Proudfoor ple -
International Advisory Board and the SICPA
Group - Asia Pacific Advisory Board.

Former Vice-President of the Business Council of
Australia.

Lives in Melbourne. Age 65.

Mr J C DAHLSEN

LLDB, MBA

Solicitor and Company Director

Director since May 1985,

Consultant to and former Partner of the legal firm
Corrs Chambers Westgarth,

Chairman of Sandridge City Development Co
Py Lid.

Director of Woolworths Lid, Southern Cross
Broadcasting (Australia) Ltd, Mining Project
Investors Pty Lid, The Graduate School of
Mamnagement Ltd and other companies,

Lives in Melbourne. Age 58.

Mr C B GOODE

B Com (Hons) (Melb), MBA (Columbia
University, New York), FCPA, FSIA

Company Director

[Mrector since July 1991,

Former Chairman and Chief Executive of Potter
Partners Group Lid.

Director of CSIL Limited, Pacific Dunlop Ltd,
Queensland Investment Corporation, Woodside
Petroleum Lrd and other companies.
Non-executive Chairman of Potter Warburg Asset
Management Lid and

Consultant to Potter Warburg Lid.

Lives in Melbourne. Age 55.

Mr C ] HARPER

CA (Scots)

Company Director

Dircetor since October 1976,

Chairman of Legal & General Assurance Holdings
(Australia) Led and CSL Led.

Director of North Broken Hill Peko Lud, IBM
Australia Ltd and other companies.

Former General Manager and Chief Exccutive of
the merchant bank Australian United Corporation
Ltd (1968-1976) and since then a professional non-
exceutive director,

Past National Vice-President of The Australian
Institute of Company Directors.

Lives in Melbourne. Age 62

Emeritus Professor

DAME LEONIE KRAMER ac niit

BA (Melb}, 1 Phil (Oxon), MA Hons (Sydney),
Hon 1D Lite (Tasmania), Hon LL1Y (Melb and
ANU), FAHA FACE

Emeritus Professor and Company Director
Director since August 1983,

Chancellor and Emeritus Professor of Australian
Litcrature of the University of Sydney.

Dircctor of Western Miming Corporation Holdings
Led, Western Mining Corporation Lud, NRIMA
Ltd, Nutcote Trust and the Council of the NSW
Institute of the Company Directors.
Commissioner of the Electricity Commission of
New South Wales.

Former member of the Australian Broadcasting
Commission (1977-1982) and Chairman (1982-
1983).

Lives in Sydney. Age 69
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Mr AT L MAITLAND

B Com, AAIB, FAIM

Executive Director - International

Executive Director since April 1992 and appointed
to his present position in November 1992,

Thirty years experience in banking with the Group
including Group Chicf Economist {(1979-1982) and
Managing Director, ANZ Banking Group (New
Zealand) Led (1990-1992).

Director of the Committee for Economic
Development of Australia,

Lives in Melbourne. Age 52.

Mr D P MERCER

B 5¢ (Hons), MA (Econ)

Chief Executive Officer

Executive Director since April 1992, appoimted
Group Managing Director in June 1992 and to lis
present position in October 1992,

A senior executive of the Group since 1984
including Chief General Manager, Australian Reetail
Services (1988-1992),

Former executive Shell International Petroleum Co
Led (1965-1984).

Lives in Melbourne. Age 52.

Mr | F RIES

B Bus, FCPA, FAIDB

Executive Director Australia

Executive Director since August 1992 and
appointed to his present position in October 1992,
Thirty-three years experience in banking with the
Group including Managing Director, ANZ
Grindlays Bank ple, London and ANZ. McCaughan
(UK) Led (1988-1990) and Chief General Manager,
International Banking (1990-1992),

Lives in Melbourne. Age 49,

DIRECTORS

Dr BW SCOTT a0

B Ec, MBA, DBA

Company Direcror

Director since August 1985,

Chairman of Management Frontiers Pry Lid,

W D Scott International Development Consultants
Pry Lid and Television Makers Pry Lid.

Director of Liquid Air Australia Led, the James

N Kirby Foundation and the Foundation for
Development Co-operation.

Fellow of the Senate of the University of Sydney,
Australian member of the Board of Governors of
the Asian Institute of Management and Chairman
of the Australia-Korea Foundation.

Former Federal President of the Institute of
Directors in Australia (1982-1986) and Chairman of
the Avstralian Government’s Trade Development
Council (1984-19003),

Lives in Sydney. Age 538.

SIR RONALD TROTTER

B Com (Wellington), Hon LLD (Wellington),
FCA, Cerr in Agriculture

Company Director

Director since December 1988,

Chatrman and former Chief Executive of Fletcher
Challenge Led.

Chairman of Ciba-Geigy New Zealand Lid.
Director of Air New Zealand Ltd, Ciba-Geigy
Australia Led and Toyora New Zealand Led.
Former Dhrector of the Reserve Bank of New
Zealand, Chairman of The New Zealand Business
Roundrable and a member of a number of
Government, economic, advisory and rural
industry bodies.

Lives in Wellington, New Zealand. Age 66,

Mr R BVAUGHAN a0

Company Director

Director since January 1988,

Former Chairman and Chief Executive of Dalgety
Farmers Led.

Chairman of ICI Australia Ltd and

MIM Holdings Lrd.

Depury Chairman of Nanonal Commercial Union
Ltd and Australian Wool Realisanon Comimission.
Charrman of the Federal Government's Trade Policy
Advisory Council and Vice-President of the
Australian Japan Business Co-operation Conunittee.
Drirector of Tubemakers of Australia Led.

Member of a number of Government, econonnc,
trade advisory and rural industry bodies.

Lives in Sydney. Age 05,



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The praper and successful governance of
companies has many components. A well
structured Board supported by Board committees
is essential for the Group to meet prudential
supervision requirements of the many different
operating environments around the world. The
Group sets high standards for itself; to ensure
these standards are maintained, appropriate
checks and balances are essential.

This is in the best interests of the Group
itself, our sharchaolders, our employees and our
customers,

The governance process begins with the
Board which represents sharcholders” interests.
ANZ’s Board currently has three executive
directors, including the Chief Executive Officer,
and eight non-executive members. The Arricles
of Association state that there must be a majority
of non-executive directors on the Board., to

ensure the benefit of a range of independent

views, The Articles also provide that the office of

Chairman cannot be held by an executive
director, thereby ensuring that the roles of
Chairman and Chief Executive Ofhicer are
separate. Newly appointed non-executive
directors may serve for a maximum of fifteen
years, The Board has approved governance
guidelines which cover a variety of tapics,
including conduct at Board meetings and
conflicts of interest.

The Board is responsible for charting the
course for the Group by setting objectives and
strategy. Management is responsible for the day-
to-day conduct of business within the approved
framework and is assessed against criteria agreed
each vear. The executive directors provide a

raluable link by being involved in both the
setting of the objectives and strategy and their
implementation.

It is inportant that the Board addresses 1ssues

in their broadest context. The Boards committee

structure functions to address specific arcas of
detail. There are nine board committees, all of
which play a vital role and contribute to the co-
ordinated governing of the Group. Directors are
designated various areas and issues to keep up to
date with current trends and philosophies and to
provide detailed quality advice on a range of

topics to the Board as a whole.

The attendance of directors at ANZ, Board
meetings, the role of cach committee, director
membership and attendance (whilst a member of
the committee) 1s summarised for the 1993

financial year as follows:

Meetin Meetings

attended(1) held while

a director
Mr ] B Gough 13 13
Mr | C Dahlsen 13 13
Mr C B Goode 13 13
Mr C ] Harper 13 13
Dame Leonie Kramer 12 13
Mr AT L Maitland 13 13
Mr D P Mercer 13 13
Mr ] F Ries 13 13
Dr BW Scott 12 13
Sir Ronald Trotter (2) 10 13
Mr & B Vaughan 13 13
Mr B Weeks (3) 4 4

(1) In addition seven meetings of the Board were
held during the year at which only rontine
marters were considered and only a quornm
attended.

(2} Director is a resident of New Zealand.

(3)  Director retired 15 January 1993,

The Asset Management Commiitee 1s
responsible for monitoring progress in reducing
the level of non-accrual loans and reviewing asset
realisation strategies.

The Committee met five times during the
year. Board members attending were: Mr John
Dahlsen (chairman) (attended 5 of 5 meetings
held while a member of this commuittee), Mr
Charles Goode (4 of 5), Mr Colin Harper (5 of
57, Mr Don Mercer (5 of 5), Dr Brian Scott (4 of
5), and Sir Ronald Trotter (1 of 1),

The Audit Committee liaises with the internal
and external auditors, and reviews Group
accounting policies and practices. The Committee
reviews financial statements and monitors
compliance with policies and controls. In

addition, the Committee approves the audir fee
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and remuneration of the external auditor. The
Committee met four tumes during the vear,
Board members attending were Mr Charles
Goode (chairman) (4 of 4), Dr Brian Scott (2 of
3}, Mr Bruce Vaughan (4 of 4), Mr John Dahlsen
(2 of 2), and Mr Colin Harper (2 of 2).

The Beard Nominations and Renneration
Conmittee reviews and recommends potential
new directors. The Committee also reviews non-
executive directors’ fee structures and levels in
the light of current practice. The Commirtee
met twice during the year. Board members
attending were Mr John Gough (chairman) (2 of
2), Mr Charles Goode (2 of 2}, Mr Don Mercer
(2 of 2}, Dr Brian Scotr (1 of 1), and Mr Bruce
Vaughan (2 of 2).

The Corporate Conduct Conmittee reviews
comphance with the Group’s statutory
responsibilities in relation to codes of conduct
and to legislation outside Compames and
Securines legislaion to the extent that these are
not covered by the Audit and Duoe Dihigence
Committees. This Committee was established in
the second half of the year and met once. Board
members attending were Dr Brian Scou
(chairman), Mr Colin Harper, Dame Leonie
Kramer, Mr Don Mercer, and Sir Ronald Trotter.

The Credit Committee is responsible for
monitoring credit policies and procedures,
authorising those requests for credit and
provisions which exceed management discretion
levels, reviewing credit approvals granted by the
Chief Executive Officer and executive directors
and determining peak exposure levels. The
Committee met forty-three tmes during the
vear. Board members attending were Mr Colin
Harper (chairman) (39 of 43), Mr John Dahlsen
(40 of 43), Mr Charles Goode (33 of 43), Mr
John Ries (23 of 30), and Mr Brian Weeks (10 of
13).

The Donations Committee advises on donations
policy and considers requests for corporate
contributions. The Committee met twice during
the year. Board members attending were Dame
Leonie Kramer (chairman) (2 of 2), Mr John
Dahlsen (2 of 2), Mr Don Mercer (2 of 2), Mr
Alister Maitdand (1 of 1), and Sir Ronald Trotter
(1 of 1),

The Due Diligence Commpittee implements due
diligence processes, particularly in relation to
capital raising documentation. The Committee
met four times during the year. Board members
attending were Dr Brian Scott (chairman) (1 of
2}, Mr John Dahlsen (4 of 4), Mr Charles Goode
(4 of 4), and Mr Colin Harper (1 of 2),

The Executive Appointinents and Remmneration
Connmnittee reviews remuneration policies and
practices, includimg those affecting senior officers
of the Group. The Committee comprises all
non-executive directors and the Chief Executive
Officer, The Commirttee met three times during
the year.

The Superannuation Committee advises on staft
superannuation issues. Members of the
Committee also sit on the Board of the Staff’
Superannuation trustee company. The Board of
the Staff Superannuation trustee company met
five imes during the year. Board members
attending were Mr Bruce Vaughan (5 of 5), Dame
Leonte Kramer (3 of 53), and Mr Don Mercer (5

of 5).

Various directors have participated in
meetings of Committees of the Board to declare
dividends, and make allotments under the
Company's various dividend reinvestment and
employee share schemes. Two other commuittees
met during the vear before being discontinued as
their functions were adequately covered
clsewhere.

The Executive Conmmitiee of the Board has
general executive authority to deal with all
matters relating to the Company’s aftairs when
normal Board timetables are inappropriate. There
were no meetings of the Executive Committee
during the year.

In addition to the Board and committee
meetings, the Directors have participated in a
programme of visits to local, interstate and

international operations,
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Telex: =614
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G325 Frankfurt/ Man
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Careeer
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ANZ
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7 Quai du Mot Blanc,
CH-1211 Geneva
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South Asia

Triidia
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PCY Box 725,
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Lamited,
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Toad, Bombay 400 1]
Telephone: (91-22) 204 9363
Telex: 011=5135

Fax: (91-22) 220 017

Liastern Tudia

PO Box 2465,

19 MNetaji Subhas Road.
Calentea T00 (M1
Telephone: (11-33) 208 346
Telex: 021 7341

Fax: (91-33) 282 266
MNorthern v

POY DBox 624,

Y Block, Connaughr Cireas,
Mew Delhs 1100001
Telephone: (H1-11) 332 07937
320 8RY

Telex: 3100528

Fax: (91-11) 332 230
Sowtlnern Tedia

POY Bhox 1359, 1% Rajaji Salai,
Mlaelras DAMD 0]

Teleplwme: (91-44) 554 4025
Telex: 041-212

Fax: (91-44) 334 1065
Weestern lmdia

POY Box 141,

O Malatma Candbi Road,
Baumbay 400 (K01
Telephomne: (41-22) 270 162
Telex: 111-224n

Fax: (91-22) 261 4903
Banglaidesh

ANZ Grindlavs Bank ple,
IO Box 502,

No. 2 Dhilkusha (LA,

I haka - TiMMY

Telephaone: (RRB0-2) 833 Y58
lelex: 642597/642541/ 642654
Fax: (B80-2) 833 347

Nepal

Mepal Cirndlays Bank Lunied,
Kamripath POY ox 39590,
Kathmandu

Telephone: (977-1) 228 474
Telex: 253172532

Fax: (977-1) 228 6592
Middle Ease

Balirain

Grindlays Bahrain Bank
13.5.C. (o),

POy Box 793, Manama Centre,
Government Ave, Manama
Telephane: (973) 25 (605
Telex: 8335

Fax; (Y73) 27 2708
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ANZ Grindlays ank ple,
OEhore Banking Ui,

Y [Hox 57403

14 Floor, Manama € enrre,
Mananma

Telephone: (973) 233 210
Telex: 8723

Fax: (973) 254 161

eaaar

Australia and New Zealand
Banky Group Limnted/
ANZ Grindlays Bank ple,
Joim Bepresentatve Eifice,
3rd Floor, Na. 14, 4th Alley,
Shahid Ahmad Ghasir, {ex
Bucharese Avenue), Tehran 15146
Telephone: (98-21) K&6 3557
Telex: 21348

Fax: (98-21) 886 3559

fordean

ANZ Grindlavs Bank ple,

PCY Box PHT, Shinessane,
Admnan

lelephome: (9H2-6) G600 20077
Telex: 2198/ 2120

Fax: (962-6) 679 115

t an

AN Grimdlays Bank ple.

POy Bow 3550, 1uwy
Telephone: (968) 70 3013/4035/
SR

Telex: 33033219

Fax: (") TO611

Pakerstan

AMNZ Grindlays Bank ple,

POy Do 35560,

L1 Chumdrigar Road, Karachs,
Telephone: (92-21) 241 4131/
20671

Telex: 20055

Fax: (92-21) 241 4914

Chavir

AMZ Grindlays Bank ple,
Rayyan Road,

PO Box 2001, Doha
Telephone: (974) 418 222
Telex: 4200

Fax: (Y74) 428 (777423 956

Ulniitedd vl Eanineres

AMNZ Grindlavs Bank ple,

FOY Bhos 4166, 1hira, Db
Telephone: (471-4) 285 663/
228 17

Telex: 45618

Fax: (971-4) 233 301/222 018
Americas

Eliited States of Awncricat

M Yorke

Avstralia s New Zealand
“-'Illk'!llg Coroup Limited,

1200 Wall Street, New York,
NY 10005

Telephone: (1-212) 820 98081
Teles: 6675549

Fax: {1-212) 820 9859

AN M.'(Iaugll.m Securities,
130 East 5254 Street,

New York, WY 10022
Telephone: (1-212) 735 54nik
7320951

Telex: G0 1482

Fax: (1-212) 752 0951 /0965
s Awmpeles
Sunipe A2,
725 South Fi
Low Angeles, Calitorma 90017
Telephone: (1-213) 935 T2y
Telex: 472 0773

Fax: (1-213) 955 7266

frazil

Australia and Mew Zealand

sroa Strect,

Banking Group Limured/
AMNZ Grmdlays Bank ple,
loint Reprewentative Oifice,
Av. Milo Pecanha, 50 Grapo 810,
20044 Rie de Jancwo-R]
Telephone: (55-21) 240 2294
Fax: (55=213 220 (410

Chile

AN Banking Group Limited,
Representanve ( Hhce,
Miraflores 178, Suite 20001,
Santiage

Telephone: (56-2) 632 3250
Fax: (56-2) 632 3252

ANZ Group WorLDWIDE DISTRIBUTION

(At 30 SerTEMBER 1993)

Representation  Personnel”

Australia™

MNew Zealand™
Asia Pacific
South Asia
Middle East
Europe

Americas

Tortals

* Effective full-time staff figures.

1,455 24,176
477 63749
80 2,488

73 4,840

38 1,254

9 983

4 157
2,136 40,277

** Excluding Dalgery Farmers Limited: 1,460 staff.
Including International Banking Division HC): 15 seaff.
*xk Includes ANZ McCaughan Securities (NZ) Limited,
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DIRECTORS"'

The directors present their report together
with the accounts of the parent entity (the
Company) and the consolidated accounts of the
Economic entity for the year ended 30 September
1993.

The information is provided in conformity
with the Corporations Law and the Banking Act.

ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Economic entity
during the year were general banking, hire
purchase and general finance, life insurance,
property development, mortgage and instalment
lending, leasing, international and investment
banking, investment and portfolio management
and advisory services, nominee and custodian
services, stockbroking and executor and trustee
services.

There has been no significant change in the
nature of the principal activities of the Economic
entity.

At 30 September 1993, the Economic entity
had 2,136 points of representation,

Resurt

Consolidated operating profit after tax and
before abnormal items attributable to shareholders
of the Company for the year was $459.7 million.
Consolidated operating profit after tax and
abnormal items attributable to shareholders of the
Company was $246.5 million. Further details are
contained in the Chief Executive Officer’s report
on page 2 of the Report to Shareholders.

DivipeEnDs

The directors propose payment of an
unfranked final dividend of 10 cents per ordinary
tfully paid share, amounting to $130.8 million to
be formally declared on 20 December 1993 and to
be paid on 21 January 1994,

Since the end of the previous financial year
the following unfranked dividends on ordinary
shares have been paid:

AMOUNT BEFORE

CENTS PER BONUS OFTION DATE OF
Tvre SHARE sM PAYMENT
Final
fully paid IU} 1158 13 Jan 1993
partly paid 5 15 Jan 1993
Interim ;
fully paid ID} 1185 12 July 1993
partly paid 5 12 July 1993

The final dividend paid on 15 January 1993
was detailed in the directors’ report dated
27 November 1992. Neither the interim dividend
paid on 12 July 1993 nor the current proposed
dividend have been mentioned in previous
directors” reports.

Where shareholders of the Company in the
United Kingdom elect to participate in the

REPORT

‘dividend selection plan’, the amount declared by
way of dividend by the Company will be reduced
accordingly and the dividend will be paid by ANZ
U.K. Dividends (AUD) Limited 1n lieu thereof.
(refer page 49, note 8)

PREFERENCE SHARE DIVIDEND $m
11 Januvary 1993 39.7
11 July 1993 39.7

The preference share dividend paid on
11 January 1993 was formally declared on
7 December 1992 and the dividend paid on
11 July 1993 was declared on 15 June 1993,
Neither the dividend paid in Janvary 1993 nor
the July 1993 dividend have been mentioned in
previous directors’ reports.

REeviEw OF OPERATIONS

A review of the operations of the Economic
entity during the finaneial year and the results of
those operations is contained in the Chairman’s
message, the Chief Executive Officer’s report and
in the financial statements.

STATE OF AFFAIRS

There was no significant change in the state of
affairs of the Economic entity during the financial
year that was not otherwise disclosed in the
Chairman’s message, the Chief Executive Officer’s
report and in the financial statements.

EvVENTS SINCE THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR
No item, transaction or event of a material
and unusual nature has arisen between
30 September 1993 and the date of this report that
has significantly affected or may significantly atfect
the operations of the Economic entity, the results
of those operations or the state of affairs of the
Economic entity in subsequent years,

FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS

Details of likely developments in the
operations of the Economic entity in subsequent
financial years are contained in the Chairman’s and
Chief Executive Officer's report on pages 2 to 6 of
the Report to Shareholders.

In the opinion of the directors, disclosure of
any further information would be prejudicial to
the Econommic entity’s interests.

ROUNDING OF AMOUNTS

The Company is a company of the kind
referred to in the Australian Securities
Commission class order 93/581 issued on 15 June
1993 pursuant to section 313(6) of the
Corporations Law. As a result, amounts in this
report and the accompanying financial statements,
where appropriate, have been rounded to the
nearest hundred thousand dollars except where
otherwise indicated.



DIRECTORS'

SHAREHOLDINGS

The directors’ interests in shares, beneficial and
non-beneficial, in the share capital of the Company
are detailed on page 108,
The directors are not aware of any single beneficial
interest of ten per cent or more in the share capital
of the Company.

SHARE OPTIONS

During the financial year, the Company
granted 50,000 options each to A T L Maitland,

D P Mercer and ] F Ries to purchase ordinary
shares of $1 each in the Company at an exercise
price of $3.43 per share. These options are issued
under the Directors’ share and option purchase
scheme approved by the shareholders of the
Company. These options do not entitle the holder
to participate in a share issue of any other body
corporate apart from the Company. The date of
the expiration of these options 1s 1 March 1998 or
90 days after a director ceases to be a director, if
before 1 March 1998,

Unissued ordinary shares of $1 each under the
Directors’ share and option purchase scheme at the
date of these accounts are 100,000 shares at an
exercise price of $5.45 per share, 50,000 shares at
an exercise price of $4.08 per share and 150,000
shares at an exercise price of $3.43 per share with
respective expiration dates of 28 February 1994,
28 February 1997 and 1 March 1998 or 90 days
after cessation of a director’s term of office.

Details of direcrors’ interests in share options
are set out on page 108 of the sharcholders’
mformation section of the Report to Shareholders.

DirecToRs” QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE

The Board includes eight non-executive
directors who have a diversity of community and
business experience and three directors with
executive responsibilities within Australia and New
Zealand Banking Group Limited who have
extensive banking experience.

Special responsibilities are shown on pages 24
and 25 of the Report to Shareholders.

Dimmectors® INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Since the last report, no director has declared
any interest in a contract or proposed contract with
the Company in accordance with Section 231(1) of
the Corporations Law (the Law). The following
directors, were directors at the date of this report,
and have declared pursuant to Section 231(5) of
the Law that they are to be regarded as interested
in any contract that may be made with the
Company by virtue of their directorships,
memberships or trusteeships of the companies and
organisations listed:

REPORT

J B Gough

Alexander Proudfoot ple - International Advisory
Board

Belper Pty Ltd

Committee for Melbourne

CSR. Limited

General Motors Australian Advisory Council

Haematte Pty Lud

Haematite No 2 Pty Ltd

Marstone Pry Ltd

Pacific Dunlop Ltd

SICPA Group - Asia Pacific Advisory Board

The Asia Society - International Council

The Broken Hill Proprietary Co Ltd

The Graduate School of Management Led

The Walter and Eliza Hall Institute of Medical

Reesearch

J € Dahlsen

C&C Services Pry Ltd

Corrs Chambers Westgarth

Institute of Public Affairs Ltd
International Brass Ware Pty Led

J C Dahlsen Pey Lid (Group)

Johndahl Nominees Pty Ltd

KT D (Nominees) Pty Ltd

Latrobe Custodians Pty Ltd

Maleela Holdings Pty Lud

McKechnie Pacific (NZ) Ltd
McKechnie Pacific Pry Ltd

Melbourne Business School Lid

Mining Project Investors Pry Ltd
Sandridge City Development Co Pty Ltd
Southern Cross Broadcasting (Australia) Led
The Byvest Management Buyout Group
The Graduate School of Management Lid
The Twenty-Fourth Tribute Pty Lid
WM Pty Ltd

Woolworths Led

C B Goode

CSR. Limited

Pacific Dunlop Ltd

Potter Warburg Asset Management Led
Potter Warburg Ltd (Group)
Queensland Investment Corporation
Woodside Petroleum Ltd (Group)

C ] Harper

Australian National Memorial Theatre Ltd

CSL Lid

Hyster Australia Pty Lid

IBM Australia Ltd (Group)

ICI Group - Dulux Advisory Panel

Institute of Public Affairs Led

Legal & General Assurance Holdings
(Australia) Ltd (Group)

North Broken Hill Peko Ltd (Group)

R E Ross Nominees Pty Led (Group)



DIRECTORS'

Emeritus Professor Dame Leonie Kramer

Electricity Commission of New South Wales

Enterprise Australia Led

MNutcote Trust

NRMA Limited (Group)

Quadrant Magazine Ltd

The Asia Society - International Council

University of Sydney - Senate

Western Mining Corporation Holdings Ltd
(Group)

The Council of the NSW Institute of Company
Directors

A T L Maitland
Committee for Economic Development of
Australia

D P Mercer

Nil

J F Ries

Nil

Dr B W Scott

Asian Institute of Management

Australia - Korea Foundation

Foundation for Development Co-operation Ltd

James N Kirby Foundation Ltd

Juran Institute of Australia

Liquid Air Australia Ltd

Management Frontiers Pty Ltd (Group)

Television Makers Pry Ltd

University of Sydney - Senate

W D Scott International Development
Consultants Pty Led

Sir Ronald Trotter

Air New Zealand Lid

Alexander Proudfoot ple - International Advisory
Board

Ciba-Geigy Australia Led

Ciba-Geigy New Zealand Ltd

Fletcher Challenge Lid

Toyota New Zealand Ltd

R B Vaughan

ICI Australia Ltd

MIM Holdings Led (Group)
MNational Commercial Union Lud
Tubemakers of Australia Ltd

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the directors.

John B Gough
Chairman

26 November 1993
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DirecToRs’ BENEFITS

Nao director has, during or since the end of
the financial year, received or become entitled to
receive a benefit (other than a benefit included in
the aggregate amount of emoluments received, or
due and receivable, by directors shown in the
Company’s financial statements for the financial
year or the fixed salary of a full-time employee of
the Company, or an entity that the Company
controlled, or a body corporate that was related to
the Company, at a relevant ime) because of a
contract that the director, or a firm of which the
director is a member, or an entity in which the
director has a substantial financial interest, has
made with the Company or an entity that the
Company controlled, or a body corporate that was
related to the Company, when the contract was
made or when the director received, or became
entitled to receive the benefit, with the exception
of benefits which may arise pursuant to:
(1) the subscription by certain directors, under the
Directors’ share and option purchase scheme
of the Company, for scheme shares and
options to take up unissued shares;
(ii) the subscription by certain executive directors,
under the ANZ Group senior officers’ share
purchase scheme, for scheme shares and the
granting of loans pursuant to Rule 17 of the
scheme to fund payment for the said shares;
or benefits that may be deemed to have arisen
because legal fees have been paid or are payable to
Corrs Chambers Westgarth of which | C Dahlsen
was a partner, leasing contracts with | C Dahlsen
Pty Ltd in which | C Dahlsen has a substantial
financial interest, sale of a business to Dahlsen
Building Centres Pty Limited in which J C Dahlsen
has a substandal financial interest, and payments in
the nature of consulting fees paid to Sir Ronald
Trotter as a member of the Company’s
International Board of Advice.
Further details are set out in Note 40 to the
Financial Statements.

P

D P Mercer

Chief Executive Officer



AUSTRALIA AND MNEW ZEALAND BANKING GROUP LIMITED AND CTONTROLLED ENTITIES

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 1993

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
1993 1992 1993 1992
NoTe M SM M M
Interest income % 6,905.8 8,082.9 4,166.8 4,235.9
Less: interest expense 4 4,365.3 56451 2,651.2 3,246.1
Net interest income 2,540.5 2,437.8 1,515.6 989.8
Other operating income 3 2,034.1 2,108.7 1,407.2 1,738.4
Total net operating income 4,574.6 4,546.5 2,922.8 2.728.2
Less: operating expenses 4 3,212.6 3,232.6 2.141.9 2,254.5
Operating profit before income tax,
doubtful debts, restructuring costs
and abnormal items 1,362.0 1,313.9 780.9 473.7
Less: specific provision for doubtful debts 4 641.8  1,600.1 423.5 1.229.3
restructuring costs 4 54.8 95.1 21.7 65.2
general provision for doubtful debts 4 5.0 3373 5.0 333.8
Operating profit(loss) before income
tax and before abnormal items 660.4 (718.6) 330.7 (1,154.6)
Abnormal (loss)profit 6 (172.5) 132, 19.1 (30.6)
Operating profit(loss) before income tax 487.9 (706.9) 349.8 (1,185.2)
Less: income tax expense(benefit) 7 233.9 (132.9) 112.3 (311.4)
Operating profit(loss) after income tax
and before outside equity interests 254.0 (574.0) 2375 (873.8)
Outside equity interests 7.5 5.0 - -
Operating profit(loss) after income tax
attributable to shareholders of the Company 246.5 (579.0) 237.5 (873.8)
Retained profits
- at start of year 173.2 657.5 249.2 868.8
- vested - Australia and New Zealand
Savings Bank Limited - - - 131.9
Total available for appropriation 419.7 78.5 486.7 126.9
Transfers from reserves' 81.9 376.9 100.0 400.0
Dividends provided for or paid
- ordinary shares B 224.5 202.8 220.0 198.3
- preference shares 8 79.4 79.4 79.4 79.4
Retained profits at end of year 197.7 1732 287.3 249.2
EARNINGS PER SHARE(CENTS)
Basic
Before abnormal items 9 30.8 (60.1)
After abnormal items 9 13.5 (60.2)
Diluted
Before abnormal items 9 S22 (41.3)
After abnormal items 9 17.5 (41.4)

The notes appearing on pages 39 1o 89 form an integral part of these financial starements
! Details of movements in reserves are contained in the Statements of Changes in Shareholders® Equity on pages 36 and 37
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AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND BANKING GROUP LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

BALANCE SHEETS
AS AT 30 SEPTEMBER 1993

CONSOLIDATED THE Company
1993 1992 1993 1992
NOTE M &M M M
Liquid assets 10 3,708.6 1,750.7 2,428.3 918.9
Due from other banks 11 10,213.1  11,142.0 5,464.9 6,797.1
Trading securities 12 4,708.2 2,433.3 3,375.3 1,613.4
Investment securities 13 4,917.3 7,007.8 2,567.1 4,293.4
Net loans and advances 14 56,284.3 55,767.3 33,276.7 33,470.7
Customers’ liabilities for acceptances 12.,838.1 148138 11,640.3 13,178.7
Due from controlled entities - - 53913 5,3435
Regulatory deposits 18 1,042.8 1,129.2 480.7 4959
Shares in controlled entities and associates 19 16.3 19.3 3,971.9 3,590.5
Orther assets 20 4,193.2 4.770.8 2,002.3 2,683.7
Premises and equipment 21 2,010.7 . 2,303.5 454.1 432.4
Total assets 99,932.6 101,137.7 71,052.9 72818.2
Due to other banks 22 8.,957.5 9.063.2 7,144.9 7,686.9
Deposits and other borrowings 23 63,775.6 62,7329 38,456.3 36,493.2
Liability for acceptances 12,838.1 14,8138 11,640.3 13,178.7
Due to controlled entities - - 2,093.4 3.614.3
Income tax liability 24 478.8 658.0 197.8 262.9
Creditors and other liabilities 25 2,958.2 3,693.0 1,196.9 2,078.7
Provisions 26 641.7 524.1 488.6 369.1
Bonds and notes 27 1,747.2 22152 1,747.2 2,135.7
Loan capital 28 3,402.6 28464  3,010.5 23922
Total liabilities 94,799.7 96,546.6 65,975.9 68,211.7
Net assets 5,132.9 4.591.1 5.,077.0 4,606.5
Issued and paid-up capital' 1,314.6 1,164.5 1,314.6 1,164.5
Reserves' 3,576.7 3,2046  3,475.1  3,192.8
Retained profits’ 197.7 173.2 287.3 249.2
Share capital and reserves attributable to
shareholders of the Company 5,089.0 4,542.3 5,077.0 4,606.5
Qutside equity interests 29 43.9 48.8 - -
Total sharcholders’ equity and outside
equity interests 5,132.9 4,591.1 5,077.0 4,606.5
Commitments 34
Contingent liabilities and off-balance sheet
EXposures 35

The notes appearing on pages 39 to 89 form an integral part of these financial statements

! Details of movements in paid-up capital and reserves are contained in the Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity on

pages 36 and 37



AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND BANKING GROUP LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
FoOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 18853
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
1993 1992 1993 1992
M sM M sM
Authorised capital
2,100,000,000 ordinary shares of $1 each 2,100.0 2,100.0 2,100.0 2,100.0
1,000,000,000 preference shares of $0.01 each 10.0 10.0 10.0 10.0
Total authorised capital 2,110.0 2,110.0 2,110.0 2,110.0
Issued and paid-up capital'
Balance at start of year 1,164.5 1.025.6  1,164.5 1,025.6
Ordinary shares
Rights issue? 103.6 103.6 103.6 103.6
Dividend reinvestment plan® 32.8 25.6 32.8 25.6
Employee share purchase scheme? 3.5 3.6 35 3.6
Bonus option plan® 8.4 4.2 8.4 1.2
Senior officers’ share purchase scheme® 1.8 1.1 1.8 1.1
Exercise of warrants rights - 0.8 - 0.8
Directors’ share and option purchase scheme’ # 7t # #
Total issued and paid-up capital 1,314.6 1,1645 1,314.6 1,1645
Share premium reserve
Balance at start of year 2,432.5 2,0698 2,432.5 20698
Premium on issue of shares 351.4 371.4 351.4 3714
[ssue costs® (0.7) (9.2) (0.7) (9.2)
Transfers between reserves - &3] - 0.5
2,783.2 24325 2,783.2 2,4325
Asset revaluation reserve
Balance at start of year 7.9 170.9 369.7 26.8
Reevaluation of premises (6.6) (162.3) (2.7) 8.8
Transfers between reserves (0.6) - - -
Orcher (0.7) - -
Revaluation of investments in controlled entities - - 2.5 234.1
Reserves vested
- Australia and New Zealand Savings Bank Limited” - - - 100.0
Transfer to profit and loss account - (0.7) - -
- 7.9 369.5 3697
Foreign currency translation reserve
Balance at start of year 30.0 (52.0) 235.2 191.2
Currency translation adjustments 52.5 200.2 30.1 44.2
Net gain(loss) on hedge contracts 59.8 (118.2) 1:7 -
Reserves vested
- Australia and New Zealand Savings Bank Limited” - = - (0.2)
142.3 30.0 267.0 235.2
General reserve
Balance at start of year 585.3 945.4 155.4 539.3
Transfers to profit and loss account (81.9) (376.2) (100.0) {400.0)
Other (1.7) o — "
Transfers between reserves - 16.1 - 16.1
501.7 585.3 55.4 155.4
Capital reserve
Balance at start of year 148.9 166.5 - 16.6
Transfers between reserves 0.6 (16.6) - (16.6)
Other - (1.0) - -
149.5 148.9 - B
Total reserves 3,576.7 3,204.6 3.4751 3,192.8
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AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND BANKING GROUP LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

STATEMENTS OF CHAMNGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQuUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 19953
CONSOLIDATED Tue CoMPANY
1993 1992 1993 1992
MNoTe sM M M sM
Retained profits
Balance at start of year 173.2 657.5 249.2 868.8
Transfers from reserves 81.9 376.9 100.0 400.0
Retained profits vested
- Australia and New Zealand Savings Bank Limited” - - - 131.9
Operating profit(loss) after income tax
attributable to shareholders of the Company 246.5 (579.0) 237.5 (873.8)
Total available for appropriation 501.6 4554 586.7 526.9
Dividends provided for or paid
ordinary shares 8 2245 202.8 220.0 198.3
preference shares 8 79.4 79.4 79.4 79.4
Retained profits at end of year 197.7 173:2 287.3 249.2
Total shareholders’ equity attributable to
shareholders of the Company 5,089.0 45423  5,077.0  4,606.5
1993 1992
Number of issued shares No. No.
Ordinary shares of $1 each fully paid 1,308,251,313 1,054,524,274
Ordinary shares of $1 each paid to 50 cents per share - 207,223,415
Ordinary shares of $1 each paid to 10 cents per share 3,066,000 3,557,000
Non-redeemable non-cumulative converting preference
shares of $1 each fully paid" 6,000,000 6,000,000
Total number of issued shares 1,317,317,313 1,271,304,689

Share options

During the financial year, under the terms of the Directors’ share and option purchase scheme,
approved by sharcholders, the Company granted 150,000 options to purchase ordinary shares of $1 each in
the Company at an exercise price of $3.43 per share. The date of expiration of these options is 1 March

1998 or 90 days after a direcror ceases to be a director.

Unissued ordinary shares of $1 each under the Directors’ share and option purchase scheme at the date
of these accounts are 100,000 shares at an exercise price of $5.45 per share, 50,000 shares at an exercise
price of $4.08 per share and 150,000 shares at an exercise price of $3.43 per share with respective
expiration dates of 28 February 1994, 28 February 1997 and 1 March 1998 or 90 days after cessation of a

director's term of office.

The notes appearing on pages 39 to 89 form an integral part of these financial statements.

HAmounts less than $50,000

! The purpose of the isswes of ordinary shares was to
strengthen the Economic entity's capital base and 1o raise
[funds for general purposes

* Final call on partly paid rights issue was

207,223,415 ordinary shares ar $3.76 per share; 50
cenits par valie and §1.38 share premium

! Dividend reinvestment plan issues were

18,339,429 ordinary shares ar $2.51 per share
14,454,926 ordinary shares at $§3.42 per share
* Employee share purchase scheme issues were
2,997,229 ordinary shares at $2.75 per share
506,715 ordinary shares at $2.76 per share
4 Bonus option plan issues were
4,138,105 ordinary shares at $2.51 per share
4,253,720 ordinary chares ar §3.42 per share

* Senior officers’ share purchase scheme issues were
1,253,500 ordinary shares at $3.44 per share
88,000 ordinary shares ar $5.36 per share
81,000 ordinary shares at $3.42 per share
64,000 ordinary shares at $5.04 per share
59,000 ordinary shares at $3.75 per share
50,000 ordinary shares at $5.26 per share
32,000 erdinary shares at $5.60 per share
26,500 ordinary shares at $5.20 per share
25,000 ordinary shares at $4.90 per share
22,500 ordinary sharves at §5.42 per share
21,500 ordinary shares ar $4.68 per share
19,500 ordinary shares at §4.60 per share
18,000 ordinary shares at $3.46 per share
17,000 ordinary shares at $4.93 per share

" Last date for conversion to ardinary shares is 11 July 1995
with a conversion price that is 10% less than the weighted
average sale price of all fully paid ordinary shares in the
Company, sold on the Australian Stock Exchange
Limited during the five trading days immediately
preceeding the conversion date.

1,000 ordinary shares at $4.70 per share
7 Directors’ share and option purchase scheme issue was
21,000 ordinary shares at §3.75 per share
¥ Relates to final instalment on March 1992 rights issue
* The Company and Australia and New Zealand Savings
Bank Limited were integrated in_July 1992 under the
Bank Integration Act 1991 (Commonwealth) and the
Bank Integration Act 1992 (1ic)



AUSTRALIA AND MNEW ZEALAND BANKING GROUP LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 1983
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
1993 1992 1993 19492
NoTe $M M sM M
INFLOWS INFLOWS
(OuUTFLOWS) (OuTtFLOws)
Cash flows from operating activities
Interest received 6,915.8 8,113.4 4,180.4 4,302.0
Dividends received 15.9 57.0 0.5 17.4
Fees and other income received 2,014.7 1,963.5 1,385.3 1,681.1
Interest paid (4,488.8) (5,887.1) (2,740.0) (3.284.8)
Personnel expenses paid (1,526.6) (1,538.5) (1,002.9) (1,091.0)
Premises expenses paid (408.6) (394.0) (334.4) (349.9)
Other operating expenses paid (1,163.4) (1,107.7) (731.3) (792.8)
Income taxes paid (148.4) {230.9) (28.0) (92.0)
Net decrease(increase) in trading securities 243.7 (341.6) 228.1 (119.2)
Net cash provided by operating activities 31(a) 1,454.3 634.1 957.7 270.8
Cash flows from investing activities
Net (increase)decrease
Due from other banks 520.1 (533.7) 1,010.8 {722.3)
Regulatory deposits 86.4 (19.3) 15.2 (18.8)
Loans and advances (612.4) (1,990.3) (25.7) (1,002.4)
Shares in controlled entities' and associates - 28.8 (381.4) (255.3)
Investment securities
Purchases (11,776.4) (17,538.5) (7,582.2) (7,345.6)
Proceeds from sale 11.529.5. 16,915.5 7.328.5 7.295.4
Controlled entities
Purchased (net of cash acquired) 31(c) (2.0) {90.3) - (432.3)
Proceeds from sale (net of cash disposed) 62.3 34.6 9.5 -
Premises and equipment
Purchases (379.6) (342.8) (130.0) (140.1)
Proceeds from sale B2.4 43.2 2.8 6.4
Other 110.0 (9.5) 205.4 (318.0)
Net cash (used in)provided by investing activities (379.7) (3,502.3) 452.9 (2,933.0)
Cash flows from financing activities
Net (decrease)increase
Due to other banks (91.5) 1,103.1 (596.5) 1,810.8
Deposits and other borrowings 374.8 1578  1,697.6 860.1
Due from controlled entities - - (1,541.8) (2,020.4)
Creditors and other liabilities (157.4) (758.8) (441.5) 25.2
Bonds and notes
Issue proceeds 211.3 684.2 211.3 684.2
Redemptions (780.1) (757.7) (701.0) (7571
Loan capital
Issue proceeds 400.9 160.4 400.9 160.4
Redemptions (93.2) (140.7) - -
(Decrease)increase in outside equity interests (4.8) 3.5 - -
Dividends paid (193.3) (167.4) (188.8) (162.9)
Share capital issues 405.9 400.2 405.9 400.2
Net cash provided by(used in) financing activities 72.6 684.6 (753.9) 999.9
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,454.3 634.1 957.7 270.8
Net cash (used in)provided by investing actvities (379.7) (3,502.3) 452.9 (2,933.0)
Net cash provided by(used in) financing activities 72.6 684.6 (753.9) 999.9
Ner increase(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,147.2 (2,183.6) 656.7 (1,662.3)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 7,519.6 89462  3,782.7 5,051.9
Foreign currency translation on opening balances 413.3 757.0 439.6 393.1
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 31(b) 9,080.1 7.519.6 4,879.0 3,782.7

" Represents (decrease)increase of equity in existing controlled entities

The notes appearing on pages 39 to 89 form an integral part of these financial statements
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1: AccounTtinG PoLicies

Under section 409 of the Corporations Law
(the Law) financial statements prepared by banks in
accordance with the Banking Act are deemed to
comply with the accounts provisions of the Law,
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group
Limited (the Company) and Town and Country
Bank Limited are banking corporations under
section 409 of the Law. For the purposes of the
financial statements of the Economic entity, ANZ
Banking Group (New Zealand) Limited, Post
Office Bank Limited, ANZ Bank (Guernsey)
Limited, ANZ Bank (Vanuatu) Limited, ANZ
Grindlays Bank ple, Australia and New Zealand
Banking Group (PNG) Ltd and Bank of Western
Samoa are also considered to be banks by virtue of
their status in their respective countries of
incorporation.

The financial statements comply with the
accounts provisions of the Banking Act, applicable
Accounting Standards (AASBs) and the accounts
provisions of the Law, including Schedule 5 of the
Corporations Regulations, to the extent applicable
to a bank. The policies are consistent with those
adopted in the prior year with the exception of the
policy for the treatment of goodwill.

(refer note 2),

(i) Bases of accounting

These financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with the historical cost convention
except where otherwise stated. The carrying values
of all non-current assets have been assessed and are
not in excess of their recoverable amounts. In
assessing recoverable amounts the relevant cash
flows have not been discounted to their present
value.

(ii) Consolidation

The financial statements of the Economic
entity are a consolidation of the financial
statements of the Company and its controlled
entities listed in note 32.

Controlled entities are defined as those entities
which are controlled by the Company. AASB 1024
“Consolidated Accounts” defines control as the
capacity of an entity to dominate decision making,
directly or indirectly in relation to the financial and
operating policies of another entity so as to enable
the other entity to operate with it in pursuing the
objectives of the controlling entity. Where
controlled entities have been sold or acquired
during the year, their operating results have been
included to the date of disposal or from the date of
acquisition. All balances and transactions within
the Economic entity have been eliminated on
consolidation.

Investments in controlled entities are revalued
annually. Valuations are based on the net tangible
asset value of the controlled entity.
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Associates are defined as those entities which
are not controlled entities but over which the
Economic entity has significant influence.
Generally, significant influence is exercised where
an equity interest of between 20% to 50% is held.
Associates are accounted for by the cost method
and only dividends received or receivable are
recognised. The Economic entity does not prepare
supplementary equity financial statements as the
impact is immaterial.

(iii) Foreign currency

All amounts are expressed in Australian dollars,
unless otherwise stated.

Profits and losses of overseas branches and
controlled entities are translated at average
exchange rates for the year. Assets and liabilities of
overseas branches and conrtrolled entities are
translated at the mid-point rates of exchange ruling
at balance date. The ner translation difference
arising from the translation of overseas branch
capital positions and investments in overseas
controlled entities considered to be self-sustaining
operations, is transferred on consolidation to the
foreign currency translation reserve, after allowing
for those positions hedged by foreign exchange
contracts and related currency borrowings.

Owverseas branches and controlled entities
engaged in banking operations have loans and
deposits and borrowings in their local currencies
and in other major currencies. The Company also
has loans and deposits and borrowings in Australia
in currencies other than Australian dollars. Assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are translated into Australian dollars at the rates of
exchange ruling at balance date.

It is the Economic entity’s general policy in
respect of trading risk, to maintain a substantially
matched position in foreign currencies, and the
total amount of unmatched foreign currency
liabilities and assets and consequent foreign
CUTTency exposures are not material.

(iv) Comparative figures

Where necessary, amounts shown for the
previous year have been reclassified to facilitate
comparison.

(v) Rounding of amounts

The Company is a company of the kind
referred to in the Australian Securities Commission
class order 93/581 dated 15 June 1993 pursuant to
section 313(6) of the Law. Consequently, amounts
in the financial statements have been rounded,
where appropriate, to the nearest hundred
thousand dollars except where otherwise indicated.
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The Company is a company of the kind
referred to in Corporations Regulations 3.6.05(6)
and, in accordance with secrion 311 and
Corporations Regulation 3.6.05, amounts in the
financial statements have been rounded to the
nearest thousand dollars where indicated.

(vi) Life insurance business

The Economic entity conducts life insurance
business through ANZ Life Assurance Co. Limited
(ANZ Life). The Economic entity’s financial
statements include its interest in the actuarially
assessed surplus of ANZ Life’s statutory funds for
the year, after allowing for increases in policyholder
reserves determined on a realistic basis. The result
for the year of $17.0 million (1992: $23.3 million)
has been included in the profit and loss account
and then transferred to general reserve within the
consolidated financial statements until available for
distribution under the requirements and restrictions
of the Life Insurance Act 1945 and statutory
accounting practices,

The Economic entity’s interest in the
accumulated retained earnings of the life insurance
statutory funds, together with the net assets of the
shareholders’ fund of ANZ Life (Life Insurance
Assers) of $195.5 million (1992: §174.0 million) are
included within the balance sheet of the Economic
entity.

Due to the provisions of the Life Insurance Act
1945, the assets of the life insurance statutory funds
attributable to policyholders of ANZ Life do not
form part of the assets to which the Economic
entity is entitled and are therefore not consolidated.

(vii) Funds under management

The Company and certain of its controlled
entities act as trustee and/or manager for a number
of investment funds and trusts including retirement
funds, mortgage funds, approved deposit funds, and
equity and property unit trusts. The value of funds
under management by the Economic entity
exceeds $9.7 billion (1992: §9.7 billion).

These funds have not been consolidated as the
Company does not have direct or indirect control
of the funds as defined by AASB 1024
‘Consolidated Accounts’.

Where the Company or 1ts controlled entities
incur liabilities in respect of these operations as
trustee, a right of indemnity exists against the assets
of the applicable funds or trusts, and as these assets
are sufficient to cover liabilities, the lhabilities are
not included in the financial statements.
Commissions and fees earned in respect of the
Economic entity’s trust activities are included in
the profit and loss account.
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(viii) Income tax

The Economic entty adopts the liability
method of tax effect accounting whereby income
tax expense is calculated based on accounting profit
adjusted for permanent differences. Permanent
differences are items of expense and revenue which
are recognised in the profit and loss account but are
not part of taxable income or vice-versa.

General provisions for doubtful debts are
treated as permanent differences as the provisions
do not relate to specific accounts for which a tax
deduction would be available in the event of a loss.

Future tax benefits and deferred tax liabilities
relating to tming differences and tax losses are
carried forward at tax rates applicable to future
periods. Future tax benefits relating to tax losses
are only carried forward where realisation of the
benefit 1s considered virtually certain.

No provision has been made for overseas
withholding tax and Australian income tax on
earnings that are expected to be retained by
overseas controlled entities to finance their ongoing
businesses apart from tax provided on income
attributed to Australia pursuant to the rules for the
taxation of foreign sourced income.

(ix) Trading securities

Securities held for trading purposes are
recorded at market value,

Unrealised gains and losses on revaluation are
taken to the profit and loss account. This is a
departure from the historical cost convention but is
considered to be a more appropriate method of
accounting for results arising from trading in highly
liquid financial assets and is consistent with
generally accepted accounting practice in the
banking industry.

(x) Investment securities

Securities held for investment purposes are
recorded at cost or at cost adjusted for amortisation
of premiums or discounts. Premiums and discounts
are capitalised and amortised from date of purchase
to maturity. Interest and dividend income is
accrued.

Changes in market values of securities are not
taken into account unless there is considered to be
a permanent diminution in value.

(xi) Net loans and advances

Net loans and advances includes direct finance
provided to customers such as bank overdrafts,
credit cards, term loans, lease finance, hire purchase
finance and commercial bills.

Owerdrafts, credit cards and term loans are
carried at principal balances outstanding. Interest
on amounts outstanding 1s accounted for on an
accruals basis.
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Finance leases are accounted for using the
finance method whereby income is taken to
account progressively over the life of the lease in
proportion to the outstanding investment balance.

Hire purchase is accounted for using the
finance method, whereby the total hire purchase
receivable is offset by income yet to mature which
is amortised over the term of the finance on an
actuarial basis.

Investments in leveraged leases are recorded at
an amount equal to the investment participation,
and income is taken to account on an actuarial
basis over the term of each lease.

Customer financing through redeemable
preference shares is included within net loans and
advances. Dhvidends received on redeemable
preference shares are taken to the profit and loss
account as part of interest income.

(xii) Bad and doubtful debts

Specific provisions are maintained to cover
identified doubtful debts. General provisions are
maintained for unidentified future losses which are
inherent in any asset portfolio, The level of the
general provision is determined having regard to
economic conditions, the level of on and off-
balance sheet assets and other general risk factors.

Conrrolled enrtities within the Economic
entity maintain appropriate provisions for doubtful
debts. During the year, the Economic entity
changed its practice to require general provisions
to be booked in the entity to which they relate.
This change has resulted in a transfer of $79.3
million from the Company to controlled entities
(refer note 6),

All known bad debts are written off in the
vear in which they are identified. Provisions for
doubtful debts are deducted from loans and
advances in the balance sheet.

(xiii) Rescheduled country debt

Previously, the Economic entity accounted for
provisions for rescheduled country debt as general
provisions and net of any associated tax benefit.
Following a review of the nature of these
provisions, this practice has been revised to require
such provisions to be classified and accounted for,
as specific provisions (refer note 16). This change
has resulted 1n $350.5 million of general provisions
for rescheduled country debt being reclassified as
specific provisions, together with an increase in
future income tax benefits of $35.4 million and a
corresponding increase in specific provisions to
recognise the amount previously netted against
future income tax benefits.

During the year, the Economic entity
changed its practice to require rescheduled
country debt provisions to be booked in the entity
to which they relate. This change has resulted in a
transfer of $19.6 million from the Company to
controlled entities (refer note 6).

(xiv) Credit assessment

All loans are subject to continuous scrutiny
and graded according to the level of credit risk.
Loans are classified as either productive or non-
accrual. Non-accrual loans are loans where the
accrual of interest and fees has ceased due to doubt
as to full recovery. Where full recovery of
principal is doubtful, a specific provision is raised
to cover the expected loss.

(xv) Leasing

Leases entered into by the Economic entity as
a lessee are predominantly operating leases, and the
operating lease payments are included in the profit
and loss account in equal instalments over the lease
term.

Assets relating to operating leases entered into
by the Economic entity as lessor are included
within premises and equipment with rental income
and depreciation separately classified in income
and expense.

(xvi) Premises and equipment

Premises and equipment (including computer
equipment) are carried at cost or at valuation. Any
surplus on revaluation of a class of assets is credited
directly to the asset revaluation reserve. Where a
deficit arises, this is debited to the asset revaluation
reserve to the extent of any previous revaluation
surplus for that class, and the excess debited to the
profit and loss account. Potential capital gains tax
arising from revaluations is not taken into account
as the Economic entity has no current intention to
dispose of the subject properties.

Valuations of premises are assessed annually by
officers of the Economic entity. All premises over
a specified value are also subject to external
valuation at least every three years by independent

aluers. Valuations are based on the estimated
open market value and assume that the premises
concerned continue to be used in their existing
manner by the Economic entity. The directors
carried out a valuation in September 1993
supported by independent and officer valuations.

Profit or loss on the disposal of premises and
equipment is determined as the difference between
the carrying amount of the assets at the ume of
disposal and the proceeds of disposal, and is
included in the result of the Economic entity in
the year of disposal.

Assets other than frechold land are depreciated
at rates based upon their expected useful economic
lives, using the straight line method. Leasehold
improvements are amortised on a straight line basis
over the remaining period of each lease.
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(xvii) Property held for resale

Property held for resale comprises properties
held for development and sale. These are recorded
at lower of net investment level being capitalised
development costs less profits not yet recognised or
estimated realisable value.

To determine estimated realisable value,
estimated future cash flows associated with each
development are expressed in present value terms
using an appropriate discount rate.

Marketing and holding costs such as interest,
rates and taxes associated with each development
are not capitalised (except in the case of selected
major developments and only then to the extent
that they are considered recoverable).

Other development costs are capitalised to the
extent that they enhance the value of the
development and to the extent they are considered
to be recoverable.

Profit is recognised on settlement of a
development, or in the case of ‘mult-staged’
developments, when the value of the sales in a
particular stage equals or exceeds 30% of the total
value of lots available for sale in that stage; until
that time the profit recognised 1s offset against
inventory value. For profit purposes, sales are
recognised at date of settlement, or when a deposit
(normally 10%) 1s received and it is virtually certain
that settlement will proceed.

(xviii) Acceptances

Commercial bills accepted but not held in
portfolio are accounted for and disclosed as a
liability with a corresponding contra asset.

The Economic entity’s own acceptances
discounted are held as part of either the trading
securities portfolio or the loan portfolio, depending
on whether, at the time of such discount, the
intention was to hold the acceptances for resale or
until maturity.

(xix) Off-balance sheet transactions

The Economic entity enters into a significant
volume of off-balance sheer transactions. These
include foreign exchange contracts, forward rate
agreements, interest rate and currency swaps,
futures and options.

Off-balance sheet transactions taken up as
hedges against underlying asset/liability exposures
are accounted for on the same basis as the
underlying exposures. Off-balance sheet
transactions taken up as part of trading activities are
recorded at market value and all gains and losses,
whether realised or unrealised, are taken to the
profit and loss account.
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(xx) Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statements of cash
flows, cash and cash equivalents includes coins,
notes, cash at bank, loans to authorised dealers in
short term money markets, money at call, bills
receivable, remittances in transit and amounts due
from other banks with original maturity of 90 days
or less, and on demand borrowings which are
integral to the cash management function.

(xxi) Repurchase agreements

Securities sold under repurchase agreements
are retained in the financial statements and a
counterparty lability is disclosed under the
classifications of Due to other Banks or Creditors
and Other Liabilities. The difference between the
sale price and the repurchase price is amortised
over the life of the repurchase agreement and
charged to interest expense in the profit and loss
account. Securities purchased under agreements to
resell are recorded as liguid assets.

(xxii) Superannuation commitments

The Economic entity has a number of
superannuation schemes which provide either
defined benefits (“defined benefit plans™) or
accumulated benefits (“defined contribution
plans™) for employees and their dependants on
retirement or death.

The benefits provided for by defined benefit
plans are based upon years of membership and/or
salary levels.

The benefits provided by defined contribution
plans are determined by accumulated contributions
made to the plan, rogether with investment
earnings thereon. These superannuation schemes
cover the majority of Economic entity employees
throughout the world.

The benefits under the schemes are provided
from contributions by emplovee members and the
Economic entity, and income from assets of the
schemes. Members contributions are at varying
rates.

Economic entity contributions in respect of
the defined benefit plans are made at levels
necessary to ensure that the plans are maintained
with sufficient assets to meet their liabilities.
Economic entity contributions in respect of the
defined contribution plans are at levels not
exceeding specified fixed rates. The rate of
Economic entity contributions is determined by
actuarial valuations which are carried out at regular
intervals not exceeding three years.

Any aggregate deficiencies arising from the
actuarial valuations of the Company’s defined
benefit schemes have been provided for in the
Economic entity’s financial statements.

The assets and liabilities of the schemes have
not been consolidated as the Company does not
have direct or indirect control of the schemes as

defined by AASBH 1024,
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2: CHANGES IN AccounTING POLICIES

Goodwill

In previous years, goodwill, being the
difference between the fair value of net assets
acquired in controlled entities and cost of equity in
controlled entities, was written off through the
profit and loss account in the year of acquisition.

Following a review of accounting policy,
goodwill is amortised on a straight line basis over
the period of expected benefit, such period not to
exceed 20 years, from the date of acquisition.

The carrying value of goodwill is reviewed
annually by the directors and is adjusted where
considered necessary.

The change in accounting policy for the
treatment of goodwill has no material financial
impact on the current period’s results, as the
amount of goodwill written off was $0.3 million
(1992: nil).

43

STATEMENTS



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED Tue CoMPANY
1993 1992 1993 1992
M M M M
3: IncoME
Interest income
From other banks 818.3 977.0 473.9 597.4
On regulatory deposirs 20.9 358 8.3 12.3
On trading and mvestment securities 627.3 782.3 371.0 438.4
On loans and advances 5,339.5 6,154.2 3,010.9 2,599.7
Dividends from redeemable preference share finance 29.6 37.3 - -
Other 70.2 96.3 43.1 59.9
6,905.8 8,082.9 3,907.2 3,707.7
From controlled entities - - 259.6 528.2
Total interest income 6,905.8 8,082.9 4,166.8 42359
Operating income
(1) Fee income
Lending 597.7 614.9 486.1 473.8
Other 697.9 686.7 427.8 389.8
1,295.6 1,301.6 913.9 863.6
From controlled entities - - 257.7 503.7
Total fee income 1,295.6 1,301.6 1,171.6 1,367.3
(i) Other
Foreign exchange earnings 219.7 239.5 128.2 148.9
Foreign exchange gains(losses) on hedges of
investments in controlled entities - - 3.3 {27.5)
Profit on sale of securities 148.3 309.0 113.2 194.1
Profit on sale of lease finance assets - 56.7 - 44.6
Dividends from other companies 15.9 52.1 0.5 12.6
Rents 45.3 44.1 12.9 13.5
Operating lease income 46.8 319 0.1 -
Life insurance fund surplus 17.0 23.7 - =
Development ventures - income 25.1 30.8 2.1 1.8
- diminution in value (51.6) (94.5) (27.7) (39.5)
Other 112.7 113.8 3.0 22.6
Total other operating income 579.2 807.1 235.6 3711
Dalgety Farmers' 159.3 - - -
Total operating income 2,034.1 2,108.7 1,407.2 1,738.4
Abnormal items (refer note 6) 15.6 48.3 98.9 0.4
Total income 8,955.5 10,2399 5,672.9 5,974.7

! Comprises dividends received §1.0m; rent received §1.0m; provision for diminution in development ventures §(7.6)m; commissions

received $114.7m and other $50.2m
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CONSOLIDATED THe CoMpPaNy
1993 1992 1993 1992
sM sM sM M
4: EXPENSES
Interest expense
To other banks 699.0 846.0 529.4 621.0
On deposits 2,535.1 3,333.0 1,622.9 1,967.7
On short term borrowings 378.1 538.3 8.7 345
On long term borrowings 271.6 362.4 - 0.6
On comumercial paper 109.4 1525 56.6 97.9
On bonds and notes 104.0 170.4 101.0 165.1
On loan capital 181.7 183.0 143.9 134.3
Other 86.4 59.7 49.5 11.7
4,365.3 5,645.1 2,512.0 3,032.8
To controlled entities - - 139.2 213.3
Total interest expense 4,365.3 5,645.1 2,651.2 3,246.1
Provisions for doubtful debts (refer note 16)
Specific provision 641.8 1,600.1 423.5 1,229.3
General provision 5.0 3373 5.0 333.8
Total provisions for doubtful debrs 646.8 1,937 .4 428.5 1,563.1
Restructuring costs 54.8 95.1 21.7 65.2

Operating expenses
(i) Personnel

Salaries and wages 1,181.5 1,210.9 860.4 884.0
Pension fund 68.8 68.2 5.2 3.9
Employee taxes - payroll 58.3 62.5 55.2 59:1
- fringe benefits tax 23.1 27.6 17.2 21.4
Provision for employee entitlements and
annual leave 28.9 32.7 17.6 28.7
Other 59.0 78.6 311 48.1
Total personnel expenses 1,419.6 1,480.5 986.7 1,045.2
(i1} Premises
Rent 222.6 221.4 156.4 162.9
Depreciation of furniture and equipment 52.9 47.6 33.7 30.4
Depreciation of buildings and integrals 35,2 36.1 4.1 1.1
Amortisation of leasehold improvements 17.9 2142 10.1 11.5
Other 162.6 162.2 95.6 97.0
491.2 458.5 299.9 3029
To conrtrolled entities - - 82.3 8329
Total premises expenses 491.2 488.5 382.2 385.8
(i) Other
Computer costs' 302.9 331.3 207.2 240.8
Interchange fees 84.1 73.4 77.8 69.4
Brokerage paid 63.0 64.0 32.9 33.1
Non-lending losses, frauds and forgeries 55.7 755 44.1 50.2
Operating lease depreciation 29.0 16.4 - -
Remuneration of auditors (refer note 5) 9.2 8.9 3.5 22
Deprecianon of motor vehicles 6.3 12.5 6.0 6.8
Goodwill 0.3 - - -
Management fees 2.5 1.0 0.2 0.1
Other 591.9 6:80.6 367.1 394.4
1,144.9 1,263.6 738.8 797.0
Management fees - controlled entities - - 34.2 26.5
Total other operating expenses 1,144.9 1,263.6 773.0 823.5
Dalgety Farmers® 156.9 = = =
Total operating expenses 3,212.6 3,232.6 2,141.9 2,254.5
Total expenses 8,279.5 10,9102 5,243.3 7.128.9

" Includes depreciation on computer equipment of $63.0m (1992:8344.Tm) for the Econontic entity and $37.4m (1992:821.2m) for
the Company

* Comprises personnel $65.0m; premises $21.2m; computer costs $6.3m; depreciation of furmiture and equipment $§2.9m;
depreciation of buildings §1.6m; depreciation of motor vehicles $0.8m; auditors remuneration $0.9m and other §58. 7m.
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CONSOLIDATED THe Comprany
1993 1992 1993 19492
sM M sM M
5: REMUNERATION OF AUDITORS
Amounts received and due and receivable
Auditing accounts
By KPMG Peat Marwick 5.3 4.8 2.0 ]
By other Economic entity auditors 0.3 0.3 - -
5.6 5.1 2.0 1:5
Other services
By KPMG Peat Marwick 3.3 2.5 1.5 0.7
By other Economic entity auditors 0.3 1.3 - o
3.6 3.8 1.5 0.7
Total remuneration of auditors 9.2 8.9 3.5 2.2
Dalgety Farmers' 0.9 - - =
Total remuneration of auditors® 10.1 8.9 3.5 2.2

An Australian Securities Commission Class Order dated 29 June 1992 relieves KPMG Peat Marwick from
compliance with section 324(2) of the Corporations Law, subject to certain conditions.

The Class Order applies to the Company and any corporations related to the Company and covers the
indebtedness of any member of the firm of KPMG Peat Marwick or any body corporate in which a member
of the firm is a substantial shareholder that exceeds $5,000. It requires such indebtedness to be on
commercial terms and conditions throughout the period of the Class Order and states that no partner
involved in the control of the audit may be indebted to the Company or a controlled entity, nor may he/she
provide security or obtain any interest whatsoever in any property charged.

" Compnises auditing the accounts by other Economic entity auditors $0.6m{1992:nil) and other services by other Economic entity
auditors $0.3m({1992:nil)
* The auditors did not receive any other benefits
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CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
1993 1992 1993 1992
M £M SM M
6: ABNORMAL ITEMS
Profits before tax
Sale of controlled entities and associates 15.6 8.0 - =
Sale of equity investments = 275 5 =
Sale of premises - 2.8 - 0.4
Transfer of general provision to controlled entities
(refer note 1[xii] and 16) -~ - 79.3 i
Transfer of rescheduled country debt provision
to controlled entities (refer note 1[xiii] and 16) - - 19.6 -
15.6 48.3 98.9 0.4
Losses before tax
Provision against future cost of leased premises
surplus to current requirements' 74.0 - 74.0 =
Sale of premises
-530 Collins Street, Melbourne, Australia® 39.2 - - -
- ather 9.2 0.5 4.0 =
Revaluation of properties 29.8 - - -
Loss on controlled entities and associates
- sale of Dalgety Farmers pastoral and shipping
businesses 23.8 - - -
- writedown or sale of investment in controlled
entities and associates 12.1 33.0 1.8 31.0
Closure costs - 3.1 - -
188.1 36.6 79.8 31.0
Total abnormal (loss)profit before tax (172.5) 11.7 19.1 (30.6)
Income tax expense(benefit) applicable to:
Reduction in corporate tax rates 101.8 - 96.8 -
Sale of premises
- 530 Collins Street, Melbourne, Australia® (30.8) - - -
- other (1.4) (0.3) - -
Provision against future cost of leased premises
surplus to current requirements’ (28.9) - (28.9) -
Transfer of tax losses from controlled entities - = (75.2) -
Closure costs - 12.9 - -
Total income tax expense(benefit) on abnormal items 40.7 12.6 (7.3) -
Abnormal (loss)profit after tax (213.2) (0.9) 26.4 (30.6)

! A provision has been raised for the estimated futwre cost of leased premises in Australia swplus to current requirements.  This has
been determined based on the present value :y" the estimated net cash mig‘?ﬂws on sublet lease space and the lease commitments on
lease space for which the Economic entity has no substantive futire use

* The $8.4m after tax loss on sale of 530 Collins Street, Melbowrne, Australia, has been caleulated by comparing the sale proceeds
to the carrying value at the date of sale, and adjusted for futsire commitments and previously unrecognised tax benefits arising on
sale. The carrying value of the property was revalued downwards by $§89.6mi in 1992 against the Asset Revaluvation Resenve as
part of the Economic entity's revaluation of its properties in that year
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CONSOLIDATED THE CoMPANY
1993 1992 1993 1992
M M $M M
7: INCOME TAX EXPENSE(BENEFIT)
Reconciliation of the prima facie income tax payable
on operating profit(loss) and abnormal items with the income
tax expense(benefit) charged(credited) in the profit and loss account
Operating profit(loss) before income tax and
before abnormal items 660.4 (718.6) 330.7 (1,154.6)
Prima facie income tax at 39% 257.5 (280.3) 129.0 (450.3)
Tax effect of permanent differences
Owverseas tax rate differential (19.6) 31.0 152 34
Other non-assessable income (33.6) (25.4) (10.6) (14.8)
R.ebateable and non-assessable dividends (16.2) (29.1) - (4.9)
Fringe benefits tax 7.2 8.9 6.7 8.3
Non-allowable depreciation and amortisation 5.3 5.4 3.7 3.4
General provision for doubtful debts 2.0 131.5 2.0 130.2
Other 4.0 13.8 (13.2) 8.9
206.6  (144.2) 118.8  (315.8)
Income tax (overjunder provided in prior years (13.4) (1.3) 0.8 4.4
Total income tax expense(benefit) on operating profit(loss) 193.2 (145.5) 119.6 (311.4)
Abnormal (loss)profit before tax (172.5) 11.7 19.1 (30.6)
Prima facie income tax at 39% (67.3) 4.6 7.4 (11.9)
Tax effect of permanent differences
Restatement of net deferred tax balances 101.8 - 96.8 -
(Profit)loss on sale and revaluation of premises (1.7) (1.2) 1.6 0.1)
Closure costs - 14.1 - -
Loss on controlled entities and associates 7-9 8.9 0.7 12.0
Transfer of tax losses from controlled entities - = (75.2) =
Release of general and rescheduled country
debt provisions - - (38.6) -
Profits on non-assessable investments - (13.8) - -
Total income tax expense(benefit) on abnormal items 40.7 12.6 (7.3) -
Total income tax expense(benefit) 233.9 (132.9) 112.3 (311.4)
Current income tax expense 104.6 192.4 17.6 13.0
Deferred income tax expense(benefir) 129.3 (325.3) 94.7 (324.4)
233.9 (132.9) 112.3 (311.4)
Australia 155.8 (309.8) 100.5 (329.4)
Overseas 78.1 176.9 11.8 18.0
Total income tax expense(benefit) 2339 (132.9) 112.3 (311.4)
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CONSOLIDATED The Company
1993 1992 1993 1992
M sM M M
8: DiviDENDS
Ordinary dividends
Unfranked interim dividend'~ 118.5 103.6 114.0 Lz L]
Unfranked proposed final dividend?® 130.8 115.8 130.8 115.8
Bonus option plan adjustment (see below) (24.8) (16.6) (24.8) (16.6)
Dividends on ordinary shares 2245 2028 220.0 198.3
Preference dividends'
Dividend paid in January 1993 39.7 %35 39.7 397
Dividend paid in July 1993 39.7 39.7 39.7 39.7
Dividends on preference shares 79.4 79.4 79.4 79.4
Total dividends 303.9 282.2 299.4 277.7
Dividend imputation
R.etained profits and reserves which could be
distributed as fully franked dividends 1.4 21

Bonus option plan
Dividends paid during the year have been reduced by certain shareholders participating in the bonus option
plan and forgoing all or part of their right to dividends in return for the receipt of bonus shares.

Deciaren  Bonus oFTions AMOLUNT
Drvinenp Exencisen P
Final dividend 1992 115.8 10.4 105.4
Interim dividend 1993 118.5 14.4 104.1
2343 24.8 209.5

! Dividend is at a rate of 10 cents per share on fully paid shares and 5 cents per parntly paid 50 cent share (1992:10 cents per fully
paid share and 5 cents per panly paid 50 cent share)

2 The dfﬂ'frcrm‘ in the consolidated dividend and the Company dividend is due to dividends :gf £4.5m pm'l:i' (1992:84.5m) by
ANZ UK. Dividends (AUD) Limited, a wholly euned controlled entity of the Economic entity, under the ‘dividend selection
plan’ available to the Company’s shareholders in the United Kingdom

Y At a rate of 10 cents per share, on fully paid shares (1992:10 cents per fully paid share and 5 cents per parily paid 50 cent share)

Y At a rate of 13.25% per annum unfranked



MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Tue CoMPANY

1993 1992
sM §M
9: EARNINGS PER SHARE
Before abnormal items
Basic
Operating profit(loss) after income tax
attributable to shareholders of the Company 246.5 (579.0)
Less(add): abnormal items before tax (172.5) 11.7
Add(less): income tax expense - abnormals
- tax rate change 101.8 -
- other (61.1) 12.6
Operating profit(loss) after tax before abnormal items 459.7 (578.1)
Less: preference share dividend 79.4 79.4
Total adjusted earnings 380.3 (657.5)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (millions) 1,234 1,093
Basic earnings per share (cents) 30.8 (60.1)
Diluted
Operating profit(loss) after tax before abnormal items 459.7 (578.1)
Add: notional interest earned on final rights issue instalment 7.0 2
Total adjusted earnings 466.7 (568.9)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (millions) 1,234 1,093
Add: potential dilution of preference shares
to ordinary shares 165 232
adjustment for partly paid rights issue 50 53
Total adjusted number of shares 1,449 1,378
Diluted earnings per share (cents) 32.2 (41.3)
After abnormal items
Basic
Operating profit(loss) after income tax
attributable to shareholders of the Company 246.5 (579.0)
Less: preference share dividend 79.4 79.4
Total adjusted earnings 167.1 (658.4)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (millions) 1,234 1,093
Basic earnings per share (cents) 13.5 (60.2)
Diluted
Operating profit(loss) after tax 246.5 (579.0)
Add: notional interest earned on final rights issue instalment 7.0 9.2
Total adjusted earnings 253.5  (569.8)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (millions) 1,234 1,093
Add: potennal dilution of preference shares
to ordinary shares 165 232
adjustment for partly paid rights issue 50 53
Total adjusted number of shares 1,449 1,378

Diluted earnings per share (cents) 17.5 (41.4)
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CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
1993 1992 1993 1992
M M M M
10: Liguip ASSETS
Australia
Coins, notes and cash at bankers 204.9 2194 198.6 210.1
Loans to authorised dealers in Australian
short term money market 192.2 54.7 156.8 30.9
Money at call 144.4 108.1 - -
Securities purchased under agreements to resell 1,098.7 73.6  1,098.7 73.6
Bills receivable and remittances in transit 368.9 371.4 3111 311.2
2,009.1 827.2  1,765.2 625.8
Overseas
Coins, notes and cash at bankers 248.3 276.2 249 62.4
Money at call 686.3 3254 479.2 205.0
Securities purchased under agreements to resell 252.0 - - -
Bills receivable and remittances in transit 512.9 321.9 159.0 25.7
1,699.5 923.5 663.1 293.1
Total liquid assets 3,708.6 1,750.7  2,428.3 918.9
Maturity analysis based on original term
to maturity at 30 September
Less than 90 days 3,323.1 1,596.7 2,271.3 800.2
More than 90 days 385.5 154.0 157.0 118.7
Total liquid assets 3,708.6 1,750.7 2,428.3 918.9
11: DuE FroM OTHER BANES
Australia 257.5 977.7 252.0 956.5
Overseas 9.955.6 10,164.3 5,212.9 5,840.6
Total due from other banks 10,213.1 11,1420 5,464.9 6,797.1
Marurity analysis based on original term
to maturity at 30 September
Less than 90 days 5,757.0 5,922.9 2,607.7 2.982.5
More than 90 days 4,456.1 5,219.1 2,857.2 3,814.6
Total due from other banks 10,213.1 11,1420 5,464.9 6.797.1
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CONSOLIDATED THe ComMPANY
1993 1992 1993 1992
M M M M
12: TRADING SECURITIES
Trading securities are classified as Australia or
overseas based on the domicile of the issuer
Listed - Australia
Commonwealth securities' 2,002.1 21.7 2,002.1 21.7
Local and semi-government securities 22.1 40.1 22.1 40.1
Other securities and equity investments 8.9 - - -
2,033.1 61.8 2,024.2 61.8
Listed - Overseas
Indian government securities 524.8 - - -
Local and semi-government securities 0.4 - - -
Other securities and equity investments 300.8 429.6 - -
826.0 4296 - =
Total listed 2.859.1 491.4 2,024.2 61.8
Unlisted
Treasury notes and bills 48.3 57.3 - -
Government securities 161.8 79.8 - -
Local and semi-government securities 0.5 35.3 - -
Other securities and equity investments 1,638.5 1,769.5 1,351.1 1,551.6
Total unlisted 1,849.1 1,941.9 1,351.1 1,551.6
Total trading securities 4,708.2 2.433.3 3,375.3 1.613.4

" Effective from 30 September 1993, securities held for pridennial purposes and liguidity portfolios which are actively managed for
profit, are classified as trading securities and recorded at market value, This change in classification has resulted in an increase in

trading secuirities for the Econontic entity of $2,519.4m and for the Company of §1,990.7m as at 30 September 1993

13: INVESTMENT SECURITIES

Investment securities classified as Australia or

overseas based on the domicile of the issuer

Listed - Australia

Commonwealth securities! - 1,010.4 - 1,010.4
Local and semi-government securities 32.2 41.3 321 41.2
Orher securities and equity investments 387.2 396.0 119.5 373.6
419.4 1.447.7 151.6  1,4252
Listed - Overseas

New Zealand government securities - 8.0 - 8.0
US treasury and government securities 95 23.5 8.8 23.5
Indian government securities 11.1 3449 10.9 11.5
Other government securities 238.0 218.4 137.7 41.6
Other securities and equity investments 110.6 157.0 69.4 89.3
369.2 751.8 226.8 1739
Total listed 788.6 2,199:5 378.4 1,599.1

Unlisted - Australia
Treasury notes 1,156.1 2,183.9 1,058.2 2,100.3
Local and semi-government securities 20.2 342 10.1 31.3
Other securities and equity investments 367.0 311.8 292.1 233.4
1,543.3 25299  1,360.4  2.365.0

Unlisted - Overseas
New Zealand government securities 1,393.9 b o 613.9 111.2
Other government securities 952.5 905.2 93.0 65.5
Other securities and equity investments 239.0 261.5 121.4 152.6
2,585.4 2,278.4 828.3 329.3
Total unlisted 4,128.7 4,808.3 2,188.7 2,694.3
Total investment securities 4,917.3 7,007.8 2,567.1 4,293.4
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13: INVESTMENT SECURITIES (CONTINUED)
Market value information
Listed - Australia
Commonwealth securities’ - 1,006.1 - 1,006.1
Local and semi-government securitics 32.5 42.6 32.3 42.4
Other securities and equity investments® 391.3 397.2 123.5 376.1
423.8 1,445.9 155.8 1,424.6
Listed - Overseas
New Zealand government securities - 7:5 - 75
US treasury and government securities 7.6 233 7.1 233
Indian government securities 10.8 3424 10.6 9.0
Other government securities 244.7 217.8 141.8 38.4
Other securities and equity investments 118.5 165.2 70.2 89:2
381.6 756.2 229.7 167.4
Total market value of listed investment securities 805.4 2.202.1 385.5 1,592.0
Unlisted - Australia
Treasury notes 1,156.9 2,184.7 1,057.8 2,100.3
Local and semi-government securities 20.3 343 10.1 < e
Other securities and equity investments 367.2 308.0 292.4 233.5
1,544.4 2,527.0 1,360.3  2.365.1
Unlisted - Overseas
New Zealand government securities 1,407.4 1,131.1 615.4 112.0
Orther government securities 949.9 9046 92.8 65.5
Other securities and equity investments 238.4 260.9 121.4 152.4
2,595.7 2,296.6 829.6 329.9
Total market value of unlisted investment securities 4,140.1 48236 2,189.9 26950
Total market value of investment securities 4,945.5 7,0257 2,575.4 42870

! Effective from 30 September 1993, securities held for prudential purposes and liquidity portfolios which are actively managed for
profit, are classified as trading securities and recorded at marker valwe. This change in dlassification has resulted in a decrease in
investment securities for the Economic entity of $2,510.3m and for the Company of §1,982.0m as ar 30 September 1993, The
market value of reclassified securitics for the Economic envity is $2,519. 4m and the Company is §1,990.7m as at 30 September

1993

! Certain equity invesiments are subject to in the meney call options granted and are valued at exercise price



MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED THE CoOMPANY
1993 1992 1993 1992
M sM M $M
14: NeT LoANS AND ADVANCES
Loans and advances are classified as Austrahia or
overseas based on the location of the lending point
Australia
Overdrafts 4,610.9 54948  4,419.9 5.345.8
Credit card outstandings 865.8 844.7 844.9 822.5
Term loans - housing 10,592.1 9.937.6 9,518.9 8,906.6
Term loans - non housing 19,226.1 19,1525 15,789.1 15,276.0
Lease finance (refer below) 3,212.4 3.610.2 922.4 1.064.2
Hire purchase 3.793.2 3.586.1 - -
Commercial bills 79.2 1,041.3 - 918.3
Redeemable preference share finance 25.0 29.0 - -
Other 293.9 281.7 75.7 90.4
42,698.6 43,9779 31,570.9 324238
Overseas
Overdrafis 4,220.9 4.698.5 999.1 1,021.0
Credit card outstandings 189.3 172.5 - 0.1
Term loans - housing 4,080.1 3,418.8 39.3 33.2
Term loans - non housing 8.326.7 7.534.0 2,432.0 2.330.8
Lease finance (refer below) 63.1 68.1 12.3 28.6

Hire purchase
Commercial bills
Redeemable preference share finance
Other

273.0 263.3
726.9 765.1
234.7 354.7
236.0 269.4

272.8 226.9

18,350.7 17,5444  3,755.5  3,640.6
Total gross loans and advances 61,049.3 61,5223 35,326.4 36,064.4
Less: provisions for doubtful debts (refer note 16) 2,689.8 3,337.6 1,709.0 2,188.9
income yet to mature’ 2,075.2 2.417.4 340.7 404.8
4,765.0  5,755.0  2,049.7  2,593.7
Total net loans and advances 56,284.3 55,7673 33,276.7 334707
Lease finance consists of gross lease receivables
Current 1,098.9 1,323.3 102.0 165.8
Non-current 2,176.6 2,355.0 832.7 927.0
3,275.5 35,6783 934.7 1,092.8
Included in the above are receivables of controlled
entity borrowing corporations net of income yer to mature
Not later than 1 year 3,913.8 4,216.0
Later than 1 year but not later than 2 years 1,801.5 1,858.4
Later than 2 years but not later than 5 years 2,468.7 24687

Later than 5 vears

197.7 259.1

8,381.7

8,802.2

U Including reserved interest of $516.8m (1992:3550,9m) for the Economic entity and 3229 8m (1992:8244.0m) for the
Company on certain non-accrual loans, where interest is charged but not recognised in the profir and loss account
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15: Loan QuaLiTy
All loans are subject to continuous scrutiny and
graded according to the level of credit risk. Loans
are classified as either productive or non-accrual.
This analysis excludes rescheduled country debt
(refer note 17).
Accruing loans past due 90 days or more
Loans which are 90 days or more in arrears in
terms of interest servicing or principal repayments,
but remain on an interest accrual basis.
No loss of principal or interest is expected. 339.3 474.1 150.5 184.1
Troubled loan restructurings
There have been a number of loans where
the original contract terms have been modified
to provide concessions of interest and/or principal
due to the financial difficulties of the customer.
For these loans interest and fees are recognised as
income on an accruals basis. 249.7 3111 243.2 303.1
Other potential problem loans
The Economic entity does not use the category
‘potential problem loans’ for loans that continue to
accrue interest. If a loan is identified as a potential
problem, it is classified as non-accrual, and if
necessary, a provision is raised. - - - -
Non-accrual loans’
Loans where the accrual of interest and fees has ceased,
Where full recovery of principal is doubtful,
a specific provision is raised to cover the expected loss.
- loans where no loss of principal is anticipated 677.4 1,145.7 515.3 555.1
- loans subject to provisioning 3,206.5 4,279.7  2,115.6 2,954.8
3,883.9 54254  2,630.9 35099
Specific provisions 1,699.4 23547 1.173.0 1,595.3
Total non-accrual loans after specific provisions 2,184.5 3,070.7 1,457.9 19146
By geographic segmentation
Before specific provisions
Australia 3,120.5 44839 2,427.2 33221
New Zealand 156.4 220.6 - -
Other markets 607.0 720.9 203.7 187.8
3,883.9 54254  2,630.9 3,509.9
After specific provisions
Australia 1,753.7 25443  1,341.7 1,820.6
New Zealand 125.7 160.9 - -
Other markets 305.1 365.5 116.2 94.0
2,184.5 3,070.7 1,457.9 1,914.6

! Excluding nnproductive facilities of $70.3m (1992:879.5m) for the Economic entity and $11.6m (1992:$30.7m) for the
Company from which provisions of $16.8m (1992:820.3m) for the Economic entity and $14. 1m (1992:817.5m) for the
Company have been deducted. Unproductive facilities comprise facilities relating to standby letters of credit, bill endorsements,

documentary letters of credit and guarantees to third parties
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COoNSOLIDATED THE COMPARY
1993 1992 1993 1992
M M SM M
16: Provisions For Dountrur DEBTS
Specific provision
Balance at start of year 2,404.8 1.452.7 1,612.8 831.7
Adjustment for exchange rate fluctuations 17.1 47.4 6.2 13.5
Bad debts written off (1,358.1) (757.3) (841.7) (537.5)
Recoveries 41.8 36.9 14.8 13.9
Charge to profit and loss account 641.8  1,600.1 423.5  1,229.3
Provisions (disposed)acquired (21.6) 38.0 (0.7) -
Transfers between provisions
- rescheduled country debt 385.9 - 119.5 -
- other 3.4 - - -
Provisions vested
- Australia and New Zealand Savings Bank Limited - - - 25.5
Other 10.0 (13.0) (27.8) (13.6)
2,125.1 2.404.8 1,306.6 1,612.8
General provision
Balance at start of year 932.8 540.7 576.1 218.8
Adjustment for exchange rate fluctuations 38.7 62.8 12.7 20.5
Charge to profit and loss account 5.0 337.3 5.0 333.8
Transfer of general provision to controlled entities
(refer note 1[xu] and 6) - - (79.3) -
Transfer of rescheduled country debt provision to
controlled entities (refer note 1|xiii] and 6) - - (19.6) -
Transfers between provisions
- rescheduled country debt (385.9) - (119.5) -
- other (3.4) - - -
Rescheduled country debt
- written off or sold (82.0) (11.3) (18.4) (9.1)
- recoveries 29.5 - 29.5 -
Provisions vested
- Australia and New Zealand Savings Bank Limited - - - 12.2
Provisions acquired - 1.9 - -
Recognition of provisions previously netted
against tax benefits 35.4 - 21.3 -
Tax (liability)benefit realised on rescheduled country debt (2.5) 1.2 (2.8) -
Other (2.9) 0.2 (2.6) (0.1)
564.7 932.8 402.4 576.1
Total provisions for doubtful debts 2,689.8 3,337.6 1,709.0 2,188.9
Analysis
Specific provision balance comprises
Specific 1,716.2 2,375.0 1,187.1 1,612.8
Rescheduled country debt 408.9 29.8 119.5 -
Total specific provisions 2,125.1 2,404.8 1,306.6 1,612.8
General provision balance comprises
General 564.7 556.6 402.4 476.8
Rescheduled country debt - 376.2 - 99.3
Total general provisions 564.7 932.8 402.4 576.1
Rescheduled country debt provisions
General - 376.2 - 99.3
Notional tax benefits' - 32.1 - 26.9
- 408.3 - 126.2
Specific 408.9 29.8 119.5 -
Total rescheduled country debt provisions 408.9 438.1 119.5 126.2
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16: Provisions FOrR DousTrFur DEBTS (CONTINUED)
Ratios
Provisions® as a % of total advances’ %o % %a Y
Specific? 2.4 32 2.5 3.4
Rescheduled country debt 0.6 0.6 0.3 0.3
General® 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0
Total 3.8 4.6 3.7 4.7
Provisions as a % of risk weighted assets
Specific! 2.2 29 2.1 2.6
Rescheduled country debt 0.5 0.5 0.2 0.2
General® 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8
Toral 3.4 4.1 3.0 3.6
Bad debts written off as a % of total advances™* 1.9 1.0 1.8 1.1
Specific provision charge as a % of total advances’ 0.9 2.2 0.9 25

"It was the Economic entity's policy not to tax effect the general provision on rescheduled country debt.  The notional amount
represents the potential tax benefits of deductions for rescheduled country debt provisions which have yet to be realised

* Excludes provision for unproductive facilities

Y Advances comprise gross loans, advances and acceptances less income yel to mature

* Excluding rescheduled country debr

* Not grossed up for notional tax

17: RescuepurLeD CounTtryY DEBT

Tortal exposure 1o countries subject to debt rescheduling arrangements, including non-discretionary
short term trade finance and interbank lending is set out below. The decrease in total exposure reflects the
sale of African and Jordanian debt, conversion of Argentine and Philippine debt to US collateralised bonds
and the writedown of Brazilian debt, which were partally offset by the inclusion of Iranian debt and
‘:Kchangﬁ rate movements,

During the year no charge (1992: nil) was made to the profit and loss account for provisions against
loans to rescheduling countries. Provisions are held amounting to 68.2% (1992:63.4%) of total exposure.
Net exposure continues to approximate secondary market values.

The amounts shown are Australian dollar translations of predeminantly US dollar denominated loans
and represent a net exposure of 0.2% (1992: 0.3%) of Economic entity total assets and 3.7% (1992: 5.6%) of
shareholders’ equity.

Central and South America 275.0 3134 374 100.2
Eastern Europe 205.9 188.1 123.9 1127
Africa and Middle East 75.8 117.2 20.7 17.9
Asia and Pacific 42.8 72.6 3.7 10.2
Total exposure 599.5 691.3 185.7 241.0
Specific and general provisions' 408.9 438.1 119.5 126.2
Net exposure 190.6 253.2 66.2 114.8
US dollar equivalents 123.1 180.9 42.8 82.0

Debt previously classified as rescheduled country debt which has been exchanged for bonds
collateralised by US Government securities amounted to $398.3 million (1992: $263.7million). The
conversion of Argentine and Philippine debt together with exchange movements accounted for the increase
in US collateralised bonds.

! Refer note 1(xiii) for details of reclassification of provisions for rescheduled country debt from specific 1o general provisions
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18: RecurLaToRrY DEPOSITS
Reserve Bank of Australia 459.8 477.7 445.7 464.4
Owverseas central banks 583.0 651.5 35.0 315
Total regulatory deposits 1,042.8 1,129.2 480.7 495.9
19: SHArREs IN CONTROLLED ENTITIES AND ASSOCIATES
Refer notes 32 and 33 for details of controlled entities and associates
Controlled entities
At directors” valuation 1992 - 3,590.0
At directors’ valuation 1993 3,971.4 -
Total shares in controlled entities 3.971.4 3.590.0
Associates
Unlisted 16.3 19.3 0.5 0.5
Total shares in associates 16.3 19.3 0.5 0.5
Total shares in controlled entities and associates 16.3 19.3 3,971.9 3,590.5
Acquisitions of controlled entities during the year
INET TANGIBLE
INTEREST ASSETS ON
Acquiren  CoNsIDERATION — ACQUISITION GoopwiLL
% &M M M
Dalgety Farmers (Germany) GMBH 100.0 # i "
Truck Leasing Ltd® 80.0" 2.0 1.7 0.3
Disposals of controlled entities during the year®
MET TANGILE
ProFT/(Loss) ASSETS ON
O Disrosal DisposAL
M M
ANZ Grindlays Industrial Holdings Led* 15.6 37.2
ANZ Bank Canada (1.8) 11.3
13.8 48.5

# Amounts less than $50,000
! Prior to 30 April 1993, UDC Finance Ltd’s interest was 33.3%

? Gooduwill on acquisition was capitalised under revised Group policy but written off following an assessment of its carrying value

ai year end

* Other controlled entities that were sold during the year but have no impact on the financial statements are:
W. Bailey & Sons (70.0%)
Dualgety Farmers (Genmany) GMBH
Dalgety Real Estate (QId) Pty Lid
Dalgety Wincheombe Backhouse Ray (65.0%)
Dalgety Winchcombe Black (83.0%)
Dalgety Wincheombe FGC Bodman (55.0%)
Dalgety Winchcombe FGC Kerr (60.0%)
MeKid Dalgety Winchcombe (75.0%)
Teal Nominees Pty Ltd

* The following controlled entities were included in the sale of ANZ Grindlays mdustrial Holdings Lid:

ANZ Grindlays Bank (Botswana) Lid Grindlays Bank International (Uganda) Ltd
ANZ Grindlays Bank {Zambia) Led Grindlays Bank  International (Uganda) Forex Bureau Ltd
ANZ Grindlays Bank (Zimbabure) Lid Grindlays Executor & Trust Co. (Pie) Litd
ANZ Grindlays Finance (Zimbabwe) Ltd Grindlays International Finance (Kenya) Ltd
ANZ Grindlays Leasing (Zambia) Ltd Grindlays Nominees (Kenya) Lid
Grindlays Bank (Uganda) Ltd Grindlays Nominees (Pre) Led
srindlays Bank (Zaire) S.Z.A.R. L, Grindlays Nominees (Zambia) Ltd

Grindlays Bank International (Kenya) Lid
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20: OTHER ASSETS
Property held for resale
Cost of acquisition 301.7 376.7 97.7 127.7
Development expenses capitalised 258.3 3009 98.2 115.4
Interest, rates and taxes capitalised 17.2 215 4.2 52
577.2 699.1 200.1 248.3
Less: provision for diminution in value 153.5 94.4 66.9 39.5
423.7 604.7 133.2 208.8
Accrued interest/prepaid discounts 817.3 1,068.4 550.9 729.4
Future income tax benefits (refer below) 993.2 1,256.1 658.4 866.2
Treasury instruments revaluations 471.1 783.2 454.3 506.2
Other receivables 463.0 272.1 - -
National Housing Bank deposit (refer note 35) 249.9 - - =
Accrued commission 57.1 60.9 47.8 52.2
Prepaid expenses 65.3 §5.8 38.0 46.4
Life insurance reserves (refer note 1[vi]) 195.5 174.0 - -
Other 457.1 465.6 119.7 2745
Total other assets 4,193.2 4,770.8 2,002.3 2,683.7
Future income tax benefits comprises
Provision for doubtful debts 523.8 793.5 407.8 610.4
Reserved interest 76.4 89.4 41.8 55.8
Tax losses 109.2 86.0 36.4 27.6
Provision for employee entitlements and annual leave 71.7 85.9 58.9 67.6
Provision for non-lending losses, frauds and forgeries 21.1 28.2 18.6 25.4
Provision against future cost of leased premises
surplus to current requirements 24.4 - 24.4 -
Provision for diminution in development ventures 40.8 31.0 22.1 15.3
Development venture income 20.8 31.2 6.6 4.3
Lease incentive income 2.1 13.6 2.1 13.6
Bills discount expense - 8.8 - 6.9
Other 102.9 88.5 39.7 39.3
658.4 866.2

993.2

1,256.1

Certain potential future income tax benefits within the Economic entity arising from tax losses and
timing differences have not been recognised as assets because recovery cannot be regarded as virtually certain,
These benefits, which could amount to $41.4 million (1992: §143.0 million) will only be obtained if ;

(i) the relevant controlled entities derive future assessable income of a nature and amount sufficient to

enable the benefit of the taxation deductions to be realised;

(i1) the relevant controlled entities continue to comply with the conditions for deductibility imposed by law;

and

(i11) there are no changes in taxation legislation adversely affecting the benefit of the taxaton deductions.

In addition, potential future income tax benefits of $30.0 million (1992: §27.6 million) relating to capital
losses for taxation purposes have not been recognised as assets because recovery cannot be regarded as

virtually certain,
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1993 1992 1993 1992
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21: PremiseEs AND EQUIPMENT
Freehold and leasehold land and buildings
At directors’ valuanion 1992 - 1,411.7 - 56.4
At directors’ valuation 1993 1,197.5 - 56.1 -
1,197.5 1,411.7 56.1 56.4
Leasehold improvements
At cost 162.6 166.2 99.5 927
Less: provision for amortisation 78.7 63.5 46.0 36.2
83.9 102.7 53.5 56.5
Furniture and equipment
Ar cost 935.8 1,003.1 398.0 365.4
Less: provision for depreciation 406.1 389.4 185.4 152.7
529.7 613.7 212.6 212.7
Computer equipment
At cost 426.8 338.2 204.6 142.8
Less: provision for depreciation 227.2 162.8 72.7 36.0
199.6 175.4 131.9 106.8
Total premises and equipment 2,010.7 2,303.5 454.1 432.4
22: DuE To OTHER BANKS
Australia 565.6  1,054.1 565.6 1,053.4
Overseas 8.391.9 8,009.1 6,579.3 6.633.5
Total due to other banks 8,957.5 9,063.2 7,144.9  7,686.9

i}
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CONSOLIDATED THE CoMpPaNy
1993 1992 1993 1992
sM M M M
23: DerosiTs AND OTHER BORROWINGS
Deposits and other borrowings are classified as
Australia or overseas based on the location of the
deposit taking point
Australia
Certificates of deposit 5,690.6 5,902.9 5,690.6 5.902.9
Term deposits 11,334.7 11,6758 10,469.8 10,8403
Orher deposits bearing interest 12.131.2 11,1649 11,752.7 10,808.7
Deposits not bearing interest 2,884.3 28005  2,884.3 2,799.8
Commercial paper 1,328.6 1,276.0  1,328.6 1,276.0
Other borrowings 5.869.2 6,839.7 41.3 142.3
39.238.6 39,6598 32,167.3 31,770.0
Overseas
Ceruficates of deposit 1,150.0 1,433.7 394.3 2435
Term deposits 15,216.5 13,230.1 5,485.2 4,135.6
Other deposits bearing interest 5,000.3 42730 270.9 207.7
Deposits not bearing interest 1,970.7 1,636.6 138.6 127.0
Commercial paper 350.3 1.649.8 - -
Other borrowings 849.2 849.9 - 9.4
24,537.0 23,0731 6,289.0 47232
Total deposits and other borrowings 63,775.6 62,7329 38,456.3 36,493.2
Included in the above are liabilities of controlled entity
borrowing corporations
Not later than 1 year 3,507.3 4,223.0
Later than 1 year but not later than 2 years 1,649.1 1.573.5
Later than 2 vears but not later than 5 years 1,279.0 i bl i)
Later than 5 vears 1.0 0.7

6.436.4 69749

Charges over assets in respect of these borrowings'
Secured 5,429.4 5,855.5
Unsecured 1,007.0 1,119.4

6,436.4  6,974.9

" Debenture stock of controlled entity borrowing corporations is constituted and secured by trust deeds and collateral debentures, giving
Moating charges over the assets of these companies.

il
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CONSOLIDATED THe CoMPANY
1993 1992 1993 1992
M ™M M &M
24;: Income TAx LIABILITY
Australia
Provision for deferred tax (refer below) 340.5 469.4 159.3 222.8
340.5 469.4 159.3 222.8
Overseas
Provision for income tax 72.7 114.5 24.6 26.2
Provision for deferred tax (refer below) 65.6 74.1 13.9 1359
138.3 188.6 38.5 40.1
Total income tax liability 478.8 658.0 197.8 262.9
Provision for deferred tax comprises
Lease finance 187.9 271.6 39.6 70.1
Treasury instruments 15.8 56.6 20.6 43.9
Depreciation 24.0 49.0 16.3 38.8
Investment income 4.9 18.6 (1.8) 0.3
Leveraged leasing 2.5 18.4 (0.8) 11.5
Other 171.0 129.3 99.3 721
406.1 543.5 173.2 236.7
25: CrEmiTORS AND OTHER LIABILITIES
Australia
Creditors 348.4 350.5 191.3 AT
Accrued interest and unearned discounts 745.3 750.8 480.0 482.6
Accrued charges 56.6 107.6 40.6 59.4
Security settlements 72.1 235.4 72.1 235.4
Other liabilities 229.4 398.9 63.6 3199
1,451.8 1,843.2 B47.6 1,274.8
Overseas
Creditors 157.6 157.5 9.3 8.1
Accrued interest and unearned discounts 579.8 1,041.3 243.8 668.9
Accrued charges 85.1 55.1 17.5 12.5
Security settlements 357.3 159.7 15.5 -
Other liabilities 326.6 436.2 63.2 114.4
1,506.4 1,849.8 349.3 803.9
Total creditors and other liabilities 2,958.2 3,693.0 1,196.9 2,078.7

|
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26: PROVISIONS
Employee entitlements' 195.1 192.3 156.0 153.5
Annual leave 47.3 50.8 24.7 222
Dividends (refer note 8) 130.8 115.8 130.8 115.8
Non-lending losses, frauds and forgeries 89.6 101.9 55.6 58.8
Leased premises surplus to current requirements’ 74.0 - 74.0 -
Other 104.9 63.3 47.5 18.8
Total provisions 641.7 524.1 488.6 369.1

! Includes provisions for long service leave and pension payments
* A provision has heen raised for the estimated fiture cost of leased premises in Australia surplus to current requirements.  This has
been determined based on the present value of the estimated net cash outflows on sublet lease space and the lease comitments on
lease space for which the Economic entity has no substantive future use

27: BownDps AND NOTES

GBP  78m floating rate notes due 1997 182.5 195.5 182.5 195.5
USD  125m floating rate notes due 1996 193.7 - 193.7 -
USD  125m floating rate notes due 1995 193.7 175.0 193.7 175.0
USD  150m floating rate notes due 1995 232.4 210.0 232.4 210.0
USD  200m floating rate notes due 1994 309.9 280.0 309.9 280.0
USD  200m floating rate notes due 1994 309.9 280.0 309.9 280.0
LUX 300m 8.125% bearer notes due 1995 - 14.5 - -
AUD  75m 14.75% bonds due 1993 - 75.0 - 75.0
AUD  65m 13.125% deposit notes due 1993 - 65.0 - -
GBP 50m 9.125% bonds due 1993 - 125.3 - 125.3
ECU 100m 8.0% bonds due 1993 - 194.1 - 194.1
LUX 300m 7.25% bearer notes due 1993 - 14.5 - 14.5
USD  medium term notes 161.2 367.0 161.2 367.0
GBP  medium term notes 81.8 151.7 B1.8 151.7
AUD  medium term notes 60.0 50.0 60.0 50.0
JPY  medium term notes 22.1 17.6 22.1 17.6
Total bonds and notes 1,747.2 22152 1,747.2  2,135.7
Bonds and notes by currency
USD  United States dollars 1,400.8 13120  1,400.8 1,312.0
GBP  British pounds 264.3 4725 264.3 4725
ECU European currency units - 194.1 - 194.1
AUD Australian dollars 60.0 190.0 60.0 125.0
LUX Luxembourg francs - 29.0 - 14.5
JPY  Japanese yen 221 17.6 22.1 17.6
1,747.2 22152 1,747.2 2,135.7
Bonds and notes by maturity
Due not later than 1 year 713.7 766.0 713.7 766.0
Due later than 1 year but not later than 2 years 581.0 633.6 581.0 568.6
Due later than 2 years but not later than 5 years 452.5 620.1 452.5 605.6
Due later than 5 vears - 195.5 - 195.5
1,747.2 2,215.2 1,747.2 21357
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28: Loan CaprraL
Perpetual subordinated notes
USD  300m floating rate notes' 464.8 420.0 464.8 420.0
USD 258.7m fixed rate notes’ 400.9 - 400.9 -
usD 120m  floatng rate notes’ 185.9 168.0 - -
usp 30m floating rate notes’ 46.5 420 - -
1,098.1 630.0 865.7 420.0
Subordinated notes
USD  200m floaring rate notes due 1998° 309.8 280.0 309.8 280.0
USD  200m floating rate notes due 1999° 309.8 280.0 309.8 280.0
USD  200m floating rate notes due 20027 309.8 280.0 309.8 280.0
usD 140m  floanng rate notes due 20007 216.9 196.0 216.9 196.0
GBP 60m fixed notes due 2001" 140.4 150.4 140.4 150.4
JBY  10,000m  fixed notes due 1999 147.3 117.3 147.3 1173
usp 79m floating rate notes due 2008" 122.4 110.6 122.4 110.6
usD 70m  floating rate notes due 1999" 108.4 98.0 108.4 98.0
usp 70m  floating rate notes due 2000" 108.4 98.0 108.4 98.0
NZD  125m  floating rate notes due 2000 106.5 93.9 - B
USD  100m floating rate notes due 1994 - 93.4 - -
AUD 65m  floating rate notes due 2000™ 65.0 65.0 65.0 65.0
GBP  22.7m fixed notes due 2000 53.2 56.9 - -
AUD  58.2m floating rate notes due 2001" 56.3 55.4 56.3 55.4
AUD  55.3m floating rate notes due 2000™ 53.8 52.7 53.8 52.7
AUD  48.8m fixed notes due 1999 48.8 48.8 48.8 48.8
LUX 1,000m fixed notes due 1998 44.3 48.2 44.3 48.2
usp 30m floating rate notes due 1999+ 46.5 42.0 46.5 42.0
USD  143m floating rate notes due 2008 221 20.0 2241 20.0
USD  12.5m floating rate notes due 2007 19.3 17:5 19.3 17.5
JPY  568.8m floating rate notes due 2008 8.4 6.7 8.4 6.7
JPY 482m floating rate notes due 2007 7.1 5.0 7.1 5.6
2,304.5 2.216.4  2,144.8 19722
Total loan capital 3.,402.6 28464  3,010.5 2,392.2
Loan capital by currency
USD  United States dollars 2,671.5 2,1455 2,439.1 1,842.1
AUD  Australian dollars 223.9 221.9 223.9 221.9
GBP  British pounds 193.6 207.3 140.4 150.4
JPY  Japanese ven 162.8 129.6 162.8 129.6
NZD New Zealand dollars 106.5 939 - -
LUX Luxembourg francs 44.3 48.2 44.3 48.2
3,402.6  2,846.4 3,010.5 2,3922
Loan capital by maturity
Due later than 1 year but not later than 2 years - 934 - -
Due later than 2 years but not later than 5 years 354.1 - 354.1 -
Due later than 5 vears 1,950.4 2,123.0 1,790.7 1,972.2
Perpetual 1,098.1 6:30.0 865.7 420.0
3,402.6 28464  3,010.5 2,3922
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

28: Loan CAPITAL (CONTINUED)

Lssued 30 Ociober 1986, Interest is payable semi-annually
in arrears in April and October at a rate of 0.15% p.a.
above rates offered for US dollar deposits by leading banks
in London (LIBOR) for cach six month period.

Lisued 4 March 1993, Interest is payable quarterly in
arrears in March, June, September and December at a rate
of 9.125%.

Lsswed 30 November 1988, Interest is payable semi-
annually in arears in May and November, The interest
rate is 0. 8% p.a. above LIBOR. The notes are isswed
with a repricing option in 1998 and each 10 years
thereafter. Under certain circumstances these notes can be
converted te ordinary shares of the Company at a prevailing
market price.

Lsued 15 December 1988, Interest is payable semi-
annually in arrears in May and November. The interest
rate is (0.8% p.a. above LIBOR. The notes are issued
with a repricing option in 1998 and each 10 years
thereafter.  Under certain circumstances these notes can be
converted to ordinary shares of the Company at a
prevailing market price.

Issued 10 March 1988 and will mature in March 1998,
Tnterest on the notes is payable semi-annually in arvears in
March and September at a rate 0.50% p.a. above
LIBOR.

Tssuied 20 Decentber 1989 and will mature in December
1999, Interest on the notes is payable semi-annually in
arrears in_fune and December at a rate (1.50% p.a. above
LIBOR.

Lsued on 11 October 1990 and will martire l'n_ﬁw c'c]udf
annual instalments in October of 1998 1o 2002.  Interest
on the notes is payable quarterly in arrears in_January,
April, July and October at a variable rate over LIBOR
with a ceiling of 0.60% p.a. wntil October 1995 and
0.70% p.a. thereafter until maturity.

Issued 24 April 1990 and will mature in April 2000.
Interest on the notes is payable semi-annually in arrears in
April and October at a rate of 0.50% p.a. above LIBOR.
Issued 16 May 1991 and will mature in May 2001,
Interest on the notes is payable annually in arrears in May
at a rate of 12.625% p.a.

Issued 26 June 1989 and will mature in June 1999, The
redemption amotnt of these notes is linked by a formula re

[future foreipn exchange rates. Interest is payable annually

in arrears in_June.

Issued 12 December 1991 and will mature in December
2008 with progressive amiortisation contmencing in_January
2008. Interest on the debt is payable semi-annually in
arrears in Janwary and July, The interest rate is 1,03%
poa. above LIBOR wntil Januwary 2002, thereafter the
interest rate will be 0.33% p.a. above LIBOR.

Issued 15 November 1989 and will mature in October
1999, Interest on the notes is payable semi-annually in
arrears in April and October at a rate 0.46% p.a. above
LIBOR,

Isswed on 24 October 1990 and will marure in April
2000. Interest on the notes is payable semi-annually in
arrears in April and October ar a rate (1.625% p.a. above
LIBOR.

Issued 30 November 1990 and will mature in November
2000. Interest on the notes is payable semi-annually in
arrears in May and November at an interest rate of
14.25% p.a. wntil November 1995, Thereafter, interest
will be payable quarterly in arrears in February, May,
August and November at a rate 0.80% p.a. above the
stated average of Bank Bill rates.

This loan was completely repurchased in August 1993,
Issued 1 February 1984, interest on the notes was payable
semi-annually in arrears in February and August at a rate
0.125% p.a. above LIBOR. During 1992 USD
12.3m was purchased on the open market reducing the
outstanding balanee in 1992 to USD 66.7m.

Issied 4 April 1990 and will mature in March 2000,
Interest is payable quarterly in arrears in March, June,
September and December at a rate (,.40% p.a. above the
stated average of Bank Bill rates.

Y Lssued 24 Jamvary 1990 and will mature in Janwary 2000,
The redemption amount of these notes is limked by a formula
to future foreign exchange rates.  Interest is payable annually
in arrears in_Januwary at a vate of 7.03% p.a.

Lssued 27 August 1990 at a discount and will mature in
January 2001, Interest on the notes is payable semi-
annwally in arrears in_January and fuly. The interest rare
is 12.5% p.a. until July 1996, thereafier the interest will
be ar a rate 00.40% p.a. above the stated average of Bank
Bill rates.

Tssued 16 March 1990 ar a discount and will marure in
March 2000. Interest on the notes is payable semi-
annally in arrears in March and September.  The interest
rate is 12.5% p.a. until March 1993, thereafter the
interest will be at a rate 0.40% p.a. above the stated
average of Bank Bill rates.

Fssued 29 March 1989 and will mature in March 1999.
The redemprion amount r_If these notes is linked b}' d_fom:lrl’n
to futtire foreign exchange rates. Interest is payable amnually
in amears in March at a rate of 7.72% p.a.

Issued 16 Apnl 1991 and will mature in April 1998.
Interest on the notes is payable annually in arrears in Apnl
ar a rate of 9.375% p.a.

Issued 15 November 1989 and will mature in September
1999. Interest on the notes is payable seni-annually in
arrears in Marcl and Seprember at a rate (.46% p.a.
above LIBOR.

Issued 27 March 1992 and will mature in March 2008
with progressive amoriisation occurring in 2002, 2003,
2004, 2005, 2006, 2007 and 2008, Interest on the
debt is payable semi-annmally in arears in February and
August at a rate 0.50% p.a. above LIBOR.

 Isued 17 October 1991 and will mature in October 2007
with progressive amertisation occurring in 2002, 2003,
2004, 2005, 2006 and 2007, Interest on the debr is
payable semi-annnally in amears in March and September
ar a rare 0.50% p.a. above LIBOR.

Tssued 27 March 1992 and will mature in March 2008
with progressive amortisation occurring in 2006 and 2007,
Interest on the deby is payable semi-annually in arrears in
February and August at a rate 0.55% p.a. above
LIBOR.

Issued 17 October 1991 and will mature in October 2007
with progressive amontisation occurring in 2005, 2006 and
2007, Interest on the debt is payable semi-annually in
arrears in March and September at a rate 0.50% p.a.
above LIBOR.

Loan capital is subordinated in right of payment to the
claims of depositors and all other creditors of the Company
and tts controlled entities which have isswed the notes and
constitutes tier 2 capital as defined by the Reserve Bank of
Australia for capital adequacy purposes.
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29: Ouvutsipe EQuiTy INTERESTS
Analysis of outside equity interests
Paid-up capital 1.1 27.6
Reserves 13.8 15.5
Retained (losses)profits (1.0) 5.7
Total outside equity interests 43.9 48.8

30: SEGMENT ANALYSIS

The following analysis shows segment income, operating profit(loss), total assets and risk weighted assets
based on geographical locations and income, operating profit(loss) and total assets by industry segments.

CONSOLIDATED
1993 1992
Geographical' $M % $M %
Income
Australia 5,649.6 63.1 6,420.4 62.7
New Zealand 1,143.5 12.8 1,164.6 11.4
UK and Eumpcz 933.5 10.4 1,214.5 11.8
Asia Pacific 478.2 5.4 542.2 5.3
South Asia* 297.7 13 466.9 4.6
Americas 199.6 2.2 179.7 1.8
Middle East® 253.4 2.8 251.6 2.4
8,955.5 100.0 10,2399 100.0
Operating profit(loss) before income tax
Australia 323.0 48.9 (1,117.8) n/a
New Zealand 131.9 20.0 82.8 n/a
UK and Europe’ 63.7 9.6 74.8 n/a
Asia Pacific 75.7 11.5 58.0 n/a
South Asia® (35.9) G.4)  127.0 n/a
Americas 36.5 5.5 (15.7) n/a
Middle East' 65.5 9.9 72.3 n/a
660.4 100.0 (718.6) n/a
Abnormal items™* (172.5) 11.7 n/a
487.9 (706.9) n/a
Operating profit(loss) after income tax
Australia 204.9 44.6 (800.3) n/a
New Zealand 95.9 20.9 77.8 n/a
UK and Europe’ 55.7 12.1 45.0 n/a
Asia Pacific 47.7 10.4 30.9 n/a
South Asia’ (4.0) (0.9) 48.8 n/a
Americas 27.8 6.0 (15.9) n/a
Middle East* 31.7 6.9 35.6 n/a
459.7 100.0 (578.1) n/a
Abnormal items®? (213.2) (0.9) n/a
246.5 (579.0) n/a
Total assets
Austrahia 63,528.4 63.6 66,2379 65.5
New Zealand 11,634.5 11.6 10,518.1 10.4
UK and Europe® 10,427.3 10.4 10,686.0 10.6
Asia Pacific 5,035.0 5.0 4,955.0 4.9
South Asia’ 3,305.4 3.3 3,440.5 34
Americas 2,869.3 2.9 2,598.7 2.6
Middle East' 3.132.7 3.2 2.701.5 2.6
99,932.6 100.0 101,137.7 100.0
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30: SEGMENT ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
Risk weighted assets
Austrahia 51,954.3 67.6 56,116.9 69.5
New Zealand 8,632.3 11.2 8,010.9 9.9
UK and Europe” 5,703.0 7.4 6,574.3 8.2
Asia Pacific 3.936.0 5.1 3.843.4 4.8
South Asia® 2,103.0 27 21922 2.7
Americas 2,747.0 36 2,357.4 2.9
Middle East' 1,784.4 2.4 1,625.5 2.0
76,860.0 100.0 80,720.6 100.0
Industry’
Income
General and investment banking 7,525.9 84.0  B,804.8 86.0
Finance 1,107.8 12.4 1,262.1 12.3
Insurance and funds management 117.9 1.3 147 .4 1.4
Other 203.9 2.3 25.6 0.3
8,955.5 100.0 10,239.9 100.0
Operating profit(loss) before income tax
General and mvestment banking 602.2 91.2 (430.6) 59.9
Finance 10.8 1.6 (338.4) 47.1
Insurance and funds management 45.9 7.0 43.8 (6.1)
Orther 1.5 0.2 6.6 (0.9)
660.4 100.0  (718.6) 100.0
Abnormal items™* (172.5) 11.7
487.9 (706.9)
Operating profit(loss) after income tax
General and investment banking 412.5 89.7 (408.4) 70.6
Finance 16.6 3.6 (206.1) 35.7
Insurance and funds management 35.5 7.7 34.9 (6.0)
Other (4.9) (1.0) 1.5 (0.3)
459.7 100.0 (578.1) 100,0
Abnormal items®’ (213.2) (0.9)
246.5 (579.0)
Total assets
General and investment banking 90,410.1 90.5 90,809.8 89.8
Finance 8,680.7 8.7 9,297.4 9.2
Insurance and funds management 300.4 0.3 402.8 0.4
Other 541.4 0.5 627.7 0.6
99,932.6 100.0 101,137.7 100.0
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30: SEGMENT ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

I

4

During the year the Economic entity changed its practice to require general provisions to be booked in the entity to which they
relate (refer note 1[xiif). Certain tax losses were also trangferred between entities within the Economic entity. These internal
reallocations have been exclided from the segment vesults as there has been no net effect on the result of the Group during the

year

Includes Africa's operations for 1992, disposed of in November 1992

Includes Bangladesh, India and Nepal

Includes Bahrain, Greece, Jordan, Oman, Pakistan, Qatar and United Arab Emirates

* Abnormal items before tax® Consolidated
1993 1992
M M
Aunstralia (237.1) (23.7)
New Zealand 2ol 0.4
UK and Europe’ 2.0 0.6)
Asia Pacific (0.2) 38.4
South Asia’ 33.2 -
Americas 0.3 {2.8)
(179.1) 11.7
Conselidation adjustiment” 6.6 -
Total abnormal items before tax® (172.5) 117

Includes a net writedoun on revaluation of properties, comprising Australia §82.8m and UK and Europe $10.0m
which have been offser by upward revaluations in South Asia $§53.2m and New Zealand $3.2m

Abnormal items after tax®

1993 1992

sM sM

Australia (276.4) (23.4)
New Zealand 2.7 0.4
UK and Enrope* 2.0 (0.5}
Asia Pacific (1.4) 384
South Asia’ 33.2 -
Amiericas 0.1 (15.8)
(219.8) (0.9)

Consolidation adinstment”® 6.6 -
Total abnonmal items after tax® (213.2) (0.9)

Relates 1o the amount of the property writedown applied against the Asset Revaluation Reserve on consolidation
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31: Notes 1o THE STATEMENTS OF CasH FLows
a) Reconciliation of operating profit(loss) after income
tax to net cash provided by operating activities
InFLOws InFLOws

[OuTFLOWS)

(OwUrTrLOWS)

Operating profit(loss) after income tax 246.5 (579.0) 237.5 (873.8)
Adjustments to reconcile operating profit(loss) after
income tax to net cash provided by operating activities
Provision for doubtful debts 646.8 1,937.4 329.6 1.563.1
Depreciation and amortisation 209.1 178.5 91.3 71.0
Provision for employee entitlements and other 191.1 182.3 101.6 82.8
Payments from provisions (214.9) (155.1) (111.09) (92.6)
Loss(profit) on sale of premises 48.4 (2.3) 4.0 (0.4)
Loss(profit) on sale of controlled entities (3.5) (8.0) 1.8 -
Loss on sale of Dalgety Farmers business 23.8 - - -
Property writedowns 29.8 - - -
Provision for surplus lease space 74.0 - 74.0 -
Profit on sale of ivestment securities (65.4) (156.4) (25.8) (50.9)
Goodwill on acquisition 0.3 - = =
Net (increase)decrease
Trading securities 243.7 {341.6) 228.1 (119.2)
Interest receivable 70.4 91.1 (2.2) 65.0
Accrued income 62.9 17.7 4.4 11.0
Amortisation of discounts/premiums included
in interest income (60.4) (51.2) 15.8 1.2
Net increase(decrease)
Provision for income tax 85.4 (363.8) B4.2 (403.4)
Interest payable (125.5) (243.8) (90.8) (40.5)
Accrued expenses (21.0) 131.1 13.9 65.7
Amortisation of discounts/premiums included
In interest expense 2.0 1.8 2.0 1.8
Orther 10.8 (4.6) (0.7) (10.0)
Total adjustments 1.207.8 1,213.1 720.2 1,144.6
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,454.3 634.1 957.7 270.8
b) Reconciliation of cash
Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in the
statements of cash flows is reconciled to the related
items in the balance sheets as follows:
Liquid assets - less than 90 days 3,323.1 1,596.7 2,271.3 800.2
Due from other banks - less than 90 days 5,757.0 59229 2.607.7 2,982.5
9.080.1 7,519.6  4,879.0 3.782.7
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CONSOLIDATED THE CompaNy
1993 1962 1993 1992
sM M sM ™
31: NoTes TO THE STATEMENTS OF CasH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
c) Acquisitions and disposals
Details of aggregate assets and liabilities of controlled entities
acquired and disposed of by the Economic entity and aggregate
assets and liabilities acquired by, disposed of and vested in
the Company' are as follows:
Fair value of net assets acquired
Liquid assets 0.4 4.4 - 51.4
Due from other banks - = - 37.5
Investment securities - 9.6 - 824.1
Due to controlled entities - = = (3,252.2)
Net loans and advances - 104.1 - 11,833.1
Shares in controlled entities and associates - - - 105.0
Other assets 0.9 171.6 - 553.1
Premises and equipment 12.2 117.3 - 0.1
Creditors and other Labilities (1.1) (115.9) - (204.9)
Deposits and other borrowings (10.3) (169.8) - (7,614.4)
Income tax liabilicy - (0.2) - (76.2)
Provisions - (20.5) - (11.3)
Outside equity interests in controlled entities (0.4) (5.9) - -
Fair value of net assets acquired 1.7 94.7 - 22453
Goodwill on acquisition 0.3 - - -
2.0 94.7 = 22453
Shareholders’ equity of Australia and New Zealand
Savings Bank Limited integrated
Investment in controlled entity - - - (165.5)
Reserves vested - - - (99.8)
Retained earnings vested - - - (131.9)
Consideration 2.0 94.7 - 1,848.1
Less: amounts due to controlled entities - - - 1,415.8
cash balances acquired - 4.4 - -
Cash outflow 2.0 90.3 - 432.3
Fair value of net assets disposed
Liquid assets 137.4 - 5.2 -
Investment securities 23.6 - - -
Net loans and advances 304.0 B 60.7 -
Orher assets 72.4 - 3.6 -
Premises and equipment 108.1 - = =
Creditors and other liabilities (56.8) - (2.2) -
Deposits and other borrowings (393.3) - (45.5) -
Income tax liability (5.6) - - -
Provisions (17.4) - - -
Loan capital (10.5) - (10.5) -
Qutside equity interests in controlled entities (7.5) - - -
Fair value of net assets disposed 154.4 - 11.3 -
Consideration received/receivable 144.4 - 9.5 -
Net loss on disposal 10.0 - 1.8 -

Details of the assets and liabilities disposed of during 1992 were not material at the date of disposal.
d) Non-cash financing and investing activities

Share capital 1ssue
Dividend reinvestment plan 95.5 100.9 95.5 100.9
Bonus option plan 8.4 4.2 8.4 4.2

! Includes assers and liabilities of the former controlled entity, Australia and New Zealand Savings Bank Limited, vested in the
Company on 1 July 1992 together with ertain assets and liabilities acquired from the controlled entities NMRB Lid (formerly
National Mutual Royal Bank Limited), NMRSB Ltd (formery National Mutual Royal Savings Bank Limited) and Esanda
Finance Corporation Ltd

0



NOTES

TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTRIBUTION TO

THE CONSOLIDATED
Book vaLuE RESULT
INCORPORATED 1993 1952 1993 1992
IN M iM M M INATURE OF BUSINESS
32: ConNTROLLED ENTITIES
All conrtrolled entities are 100% owned unless otherwise noted
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Limited 184.6 (789.0) Banking
* ANZ Bank (Guernsey) Ltd Guernsey 229 216 2.4 22  Banking
* ANZ Management Company (Guernsey) Lid  Guernsey 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1  Fund management
* ANZ Trust Company (Guernsey) Lid Guernsey i = # #  Trustee
ANZ Executors & Trustee Company Ltd Australia 16.2 13.8 0.3 0.6  Trustee/nominee
ANZ Executors Nominees Ltd Australia # # # #  Trustee/nominee
ANZ Executors & Trustee Co.
(Canberra) Lud Australia 0.6 0.6 0.2 0.2  Trustee/nominee
ANZ Executors & Trustee Co.
{South Australia) Led Australia 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.6  Trustee/nominge
§ ANZ V2 PLUS Ldd Australia E % = #  Non-operative
B. & R. Securities Pty Ltd Australia # # # #  Trustee/nominee
ANZ Funds Pty Ltd Australia ~ 3,980.8 3.615.5 16.1 (1.1}  Holding company
1 Dalgety Farmers Led' Australia 57.1 94.7 (6.6) - Rurl industry
broker/agent
1 Abovewho Pty Ltd Australia # # # - Investment
1 Active Day Hospitals of Australia Pty Lid Australia # # # - Property development
T Asquith Investments Pry Led® Australia # # # - Property development
+ Bennetts Farmers Lid Australia 0.5 0.3 1.0 - Property rentl
1 Binnstone Pry Led’ Australia # = # - Non-operative
1 Dalgety Australia Operations Ltd Auseralia # # (3.3) -  Woal trading
1 Dalgety Bridge Pty Ltd Australia # b 0.1 - Investment
T Dalgery Essex Technology Pry Lid Australia # # # - Farm technology
1 Dalgety Farmers Nominees Pty Lid Australia # # g - Trustee
1 Dalgety Pension Fund Pry Led Auseralia # & # - Pension fund trustee
1 Dalgety Primary Services Pty Led Australia 0.2 0.2 0.1 - Runl lending
T Dalgety Real Estate (Vic) Pty Ltd Australia b ## ko2 - Real estate agent
1 Dalgety Rural Finance Ltd Australia # (L6 1.3 -  Finance
T Gippsland and Northern Properties Ltd Auseralia 10.6 129 (0.9) - Agribusiness
T Glen Gala Estares Pry Led Australia 2 [ (2.2) - Property development
1 Goodman & Donoghue Pty Lid Austrahia 0.4 0.4 0.2 - Agnbusiness
1 Montage Pty Lid Australia # # (1.4) - Property management
+ Port Phillip Scouring Pry Led* Australia 0.5 0.5 0.1 - Wool processing
1 Port Phillip Wool Traders Pty Led Australia # 0.1 (1.1) - Waool buyer/seller
T Watlingford Real Estate Pty Ltd Australia 0.6 0.6 # - Property management
T Wooldumpers (Sydney) Lud® Auseralia 0.2 0.2 # - MNon-operative
* ANZ Holdings (New Zealand) Led New Zealand 549.2 4299 0.2 (12.7) Holding company
* ANZ Banking Group (New Zealand) Led New Zealand 341.8  301.2 16.4 9.5 Banking
* ANZ Finance (New Zealand) No. One Ltd New Zealand # it (0.5)  (0.1) Investment
* ANZ Holdings (New Zealand) 1990 Ltd New Zealand  38.9 343 (0.9) (2.6) Holding company
* ANZ Investment Services (New Zealand) Led  New Zealand # 7 16.7 13.4  Funds management
* ANZ McCaughan (NZ) Ltd New Zealand # i # #  Non-operative
* ANZ McCaughan Securities (NZ) Lud New Zealand # # 0.6 0.7  Stockbroking
* ANZ Pensions (New Zealand) Ltd New Zealand # i # #  Staff pension funds
* ANZ Properties (New Zealand) Led New Zealand 11.3 10.0 (3.3) (3.2) Property owner
* ANZ Savings Bank (New Zealand) Ltd" New Zealand - 7.6 5.9 (4.3) Banking
* ANZ Securities (New Zealand) Led New Zealand # i # #  Non-operative
* ANZMAC Securities (NZ) Nominees Lid New Zealand # # = # Nominee
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32: CoNTROLLED ENTITIES (CONTINUED)
* Bage Invesunents Led New Zealand 213.00 187.7 9.9 1.6 Investment
* Charge Card Corporation Ltd New Zealand # “ 0.1 0.7  Charge card services
* Coast Cash Orders and Finance Lid New Zealand 0.1 1 5 0.1  Finance
* Endeavour Investments (New Zealand) Led New Zealand 472.7 4166 14.2 493  Holding company
* Equitable Development Corporation Lid New Zealand # i 0.1 (0.1) Lease finance
* Fsanda Led New Zealand # f = #  Non-operative
* Kea Car Sales Led’ New Zealand 0.9 0.8 # #  Non-operative
* Leverage Lease Nominee Led New Zealand # # # #  Nominee
* Mutual Finance Ltd® New Zealaind 0.9 0.8 & #  Finance
* Mutval Leasing Led* New Zealand 3.5 1.8 3.0 0.1  Motor vehicle leasing
* Nadonal Mutual Financial Services Led New Zealand  42.6 382 # #  Non-operative
* Mational Mutual Permanent Building Society New Zealand  11.8 10.4 0.1 #  Building society
* New Zealand Merchant Nominees Led New Zealand # # B #  Lease finance
* Post Office Bank Lid New Zealand 295.1 2620  19.1 7.9 Banking
* Southland Development Corporanion Led New Zealand 3.5 3.0 0.6 0.9  Finance
* Southland Development Properties Lid New Zealind 0.9 0.7 # #  Property development
* Truck Leasing Ltd" New Zealand 1.7 05 (0.1) - Leasing
* Tui Nominees Led New Zealand i # # #  Nominee
* UDC Developments Ltd New Zealand it # 0.4 (0.5) Investment
* UDC Finance Led New Zealand 52,0 45.8 4.3 (1.5)  Finance
* UDC Finance 88 Lid New Zealand  11.7 10,3 0.1 1.1  Finance
* UDC Finance (1991) Led MNew Zealand 38,5 337 7.7 6.1  Finance
* UDC Group Holdings Led New Zealand  71.2 55.8 # (1.1} Holding company
* UDC Leasing Ltd New Zealand 0.1 0.1 1.2 2.4 Lease finance
* UDC Mercantile Securities Lrd MNew Zealand 8.5 7.5 0.1 0.1  Finance
* UDC MNominees Lid New Zealand # t # #  Nominee
* ANZ International Pte Ltd Singapore 260,7 2241 2.0 1.4  Holding company
* ANZ Asia Led Hong Kong 2.0 ] 6.7 7.6  Finance
* ANZ Asia Pacific Holdings Ld Hong Kong 4.7 42 5.6 (L5 Holding company
* ANZ Bank {(Vanuaru) Led Vanuatu it 1.0 2.0 1.4 Banking
* ANZ McCaughan Securities (Asia) Led Hong Kong 2.1 1.9 0.4 (L9 Merchant banking
* ANZ Singapore Ltd Singapore 13.0 11.7 2.8 2.0 Merchant banking
* ANZCOVER Insurance Pre Lid Singapare 6.5 5.3 1.6 (5.2) [Insurance
* Bank of Western Samoa'' Western Samoa 10.6 7.9 27 28  Banking
* Index Computing Pte Ltd India 0.3 0.3 0.3 1.6 Computer consultant
* Siam Digest Led Thailand # i 0.1 0.1  Investment
Town & Country Bank Lid Australia 55.5 42.1 4.0 10.1  Banking
Glencove Pry Led Australia # i 0.2 0.2 Management
* GMBS International No. 3 Led* Cayman Islands  # # # #  Mortgage secunties
Guaranty Finance Insurance Pty Lid Australia 8.5 5.0 2.9 1.3 Morgage insurance
T & C Management Pry Led Auvstralia # b 0.2 .1  Property manager
T & € Technology Pty Ltd Australia = - # (4.9)  Computer software
Topgard Pty Lid" Australia i # # #  Mortgage secunties
Town & Country Housing Bonds Led" Australia # # # #  Mortgage securities
Town & Country Housing Trust'* Australia 435 414 0.4 0.2 Property investment
Town & Country Properties Led Australia = = 1.4 (0.8  Management
Town & Country Property Growth Trust Australia 7.7 10.6 1.0 1.1 Property investment
§ Wesum Pry Led" Australia “ # # #  Non-operative
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32: ConNTROLLED ENTITIES (CONTINUED)
$A.N.Z. Holdings Ltd Australia 127.4 1279 (1.6) 5.3 Property and investment
1 Tannadice Pry Lid Australia = # o #  Investment
¥ Tirocourt Pry Led Australia # # # #  Non-operative
* ANZ Holdings (UK) Plc England 1,099.3 1,046.3 0.6 (7.0)  Holding company
* Anvid Led England # fr (0.5) (.1  Property finance
* Anzstock Securities Led England # # # #  Mon-operative
* ANZ Aval Ltd England i # 3 #  Non-operative
* ANZ Finance Corporation Led England # # # #  MNon-operative
§ ANZ Finanziaria SpA lraly 1.0 1.0 £ #  MNon-operative
* ANZ Grindlays Bank (Jersey) Ltd Jersey 89.2 956 17.4 17.2  Banking
* ANZ Grndlays Bank Nominees (Jersey) Ltd Jersey # # H # Nominee
* ANZ Grindlays Bank Plc England 243.5 2610 56.0 1067  Banking
* ANZ Grndlays Executor & Trustee Co. Lid England 0.2 .3 # #  Mon-operative
* ANZ Grindlays Export Finance Led England 0.6 0.7 0.2 0.3  Export finance
* ANZ Grindlays Finance Corporation Lid England 215.1 2305 4.3 74  Holding company
* ANZ Grndlays Jersey Holdings Ltd Jersey 89.3 1091 # #  Holding company
* ANZ Grindlays Nominee Lid Jersey # i i #  Nomunee
* ANZ Grindlays Pension Trustees Led” England # 0.1 # #  Pension fund trustee
* ANZ Grindlays Secretaries Ld Jersey # # # #  Company admin
* ANZ Grndlays Trust Company SA Switzerland 0.1 0.1 # #  Trust manager
* ANZ Gnndlays Trust Corporation (Jersey) Led  Jersey 3. 34 1.3 0.9  Trust manager
* ANZ Grindlays Trust Holdings Ltd Jersey 0.1 0.1 = #  Holding company
* ANZ Grindlays Trust (Jersey) Ltd Jersey i # # #  Trust manager
* ANZ Grindlays Yacht Services Ltd Jersey = # = #  Yacht registration
* ANZ Leasing Ltd England # it (1.0)  (1.6) Lease finance
* ANZ Leasing (No 2) Lud England # # # (0.3) Lease finance
* ANZ McCaughan Properties Ltd England # # # 1.7 Non-operative
* ANZ McCaughan Secunties
(Switzerland) AG Switzerland 4.3 4.7 # 0.2 Non-operative
* ANZ McCaughan Securities (UK) Ltd England 2.4 2.6 0.9 (0.8) Investment banking
* ANZ McCanghan (UK) Ltd England ] # (7.9) (12.4) Holding company
* ANZ MB Lid England 65.8 792 3.0 5.7  Investment banking
* ANZ One Lid Jersey # # # #  MNominee
* ANZ Participacoes E Servicos Ltda Brazil # 0.1 (0.1) 0.5  Representative services
* ANZ Three Led Jersey # # # # Nominee services
* ANZ Two Ld Jersey - # # # Nominee
* Brandss Nominees Ltd England # i # #  Nominee
* Camberley Developments Led England # # # #  Property development
* Clive Street Nominees Pre Ltd India # # # #  Nominee
* ES.& A. Propernes (UK) Led England 0.3 0.3 # #  Non-operative
* Esanda Finanz & Leasing Ltd™ India 0.7 0.7 0.4 0.2  Lease finance
* Finanz Investments (Pte) Ltd" India # - # - Investment
* Gillespie Bros & Company Lid England # # # #  MNon-operative
1 Grindlays Bahrain Bank B.S.C." Bahrain 5.3 5.7 2.1 1.7  Banking
1 Grindlays Equipment Finance Led England # # # 0.1 Lease finance
* Grindlays International {Cayman Islands) Ltd Cayman Islands  # # # #  Non-operative
* Grindlays Intermnational (Nederland) BV, MNetherlands 0.5 .5 # #  Holding company
T Grindlays Modaraba Management (Pee) Led Pakistan # - # - Fund management
T Grindlays Services of Pakistan (Pte) Ltd Pakistan 2.3 2.5 0.4 0.5  Unit trust
* Hotel Regina SA Swirzerland # # # #  Non-operatve
* Minerva Holdings Ltd England 215.1° 2305 5.6 5.1  Holding company
* Minerva Nominees Ltd England # # # # Nominee
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32: CoNTROLLED ENTITIES (CONTINUED)
* National and Grindlays Bank Lid England # # # #  Name protection
* National and Grindlays Bank Trust Co. Led England el # # #  Trustee
* Nepal Grindlays Bank Led™ Nepal 1.2 1.3 2.0 1.0 Banking
* Qlec Secretanies Ltd Jemsey it # i #  Secretarial services
* Olec Trustee Lid Jersey # # # #  Non-operative
* PFP Finance Ltd® England 0.3 0.3 # # Nominee
* Societé Immobiliere Quai du Mont-Blane 7 Switzerland 2.5 26 0.1 0.1  Property holder
* Spey Industrals Led England = # # #  Non-operative
* Valiant Heart Led Jersey i+ - # - Property holder
ANZ Life Assurance Company Ltd Australia 2029 1850  17.0 233  Life assurance
Crescent Pacific Properties Ltd Anstralia i # % #  Investment
Greater Pacific Nominees Pty Ld Australia a # & #  Trustee
ANZ McCaughan Ltd Australia 53.7 497 (4.0) 0.8  Merchant banking
ANZCAP Securities Lrd Australia 2.0 2.0 # #  Secunties dealer
ANZ McCaughan Clearing Services Ltd Australia 1.0 1.0 3 #  Funds management
ANZ McCaughan Corporate & Financial
Services Led Australia 0.8 0.8 0.5 1.1 Consulting
ANZ McCaughan Futures Ltd Australia # # 0.6 0.5  Futures trading
ANZ McCanghan Portfolio Allocation Led Australia 0.1 0.1 # #  Futures clearing
ANZ McCaughan Securities Led Australia 6.4 6.4 8.0 0.5 Stockbroking
* ANZ McCaughan Secunties (USA) Inc, USA 2.2 2.1 0.1 0.1 Stockbroking
ANZ McCaughan Services Pry Ltd Australia # # (0.1) (0.2) Administration
* Australian International Led Vanuatu 0.2 0.2 0.1 (0.4)  Merchant banking
Bow Lane Nominees Pty Ltd Australia # # # # Nominee
§ Kite Nominees Pty Led Australia # # # # Non-operative
§ McCaughan Dyson International
Holdings B.V. Netherlands e # # #  Non-operative
Skeet Nominees Pty Lud Australia # # # # Nominee
Snipe Nominees (1981) Pty Led Australia i # # #  Nominee
A.N.Z. Properties (Australia) Ltd Australia 248 478 # 141  Property owner
Weelya Pry Led Australia 74 7.4 # 0.8  Property owner
* Australia and New Zealand Banking
Group (PNG) Ltd® PNG # # 58 (64 Banking
* Niugini Intemnational Bank Ltd PNG it # #  Non-operanve
Australia and New Zealand
Savings Bank Ltd" Australia - - - 1119  Banking
I Development Finance Corporation Ltd Australia 58.0 51.8 4.6 2.2 [Investment banking
1 AE.T. Investors Services Led Australia 5.7 57 # #  Unit trust manager
¥ AFET. Lud Australia 0.1 (.1 # #  Non-operative
t A.E.T. (Canberra) Ltd Australia # i # #  Reurement fund
1 Allied Australian Investments Ltd Australia 3.1 1 # 0.5 Investment
1 Auvstralian Fixed Truses Led Australia 0.8 0.8 # #  Superfund trustee
§ Australian Fixed Trusts (Victora) Led Australia 0.7 0.7 # #  Non-operative
1 Belobek Pry Lid Australia # # 0.2 #  Sccurities investment
§ Buzila Pry Ld Australia # t # #  MNon-operanve
§ Delfin Acceptances Lid Australia 6.8 6.8 H #  Non-operative
§ Delfin Financial Services Lid Australia # & # #  Non-operative
$ Delfin Holdings Ltd Australia 15.9 15.9 # 0.8  Investment
§ Delfin Investment Services Led Australia 0.6 (L6 # #  Non-operative
§ Delfin Properties Pty Ltd Australia 5.0 5.0 # #  MNon-operative
1 Delfin Services Led Australia 1.5 1.5 i #  Investment
§ Delfin Underwriting Lud Australia 0.5 0.5 # #  Non-operative
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32: ConTroOLLED ENTITIES (CONTINUED)
1 Development Nominees Pry Lud Australia # B # # Nominee
§ Japan-Australia Investment Co. Ltd Australia 1.0 1.0 i #  Non-operative
§ Vabeta Pry Lud Australia # # # #  Non-operative
$E.S. & A. Holdings Ltd Australia # # # 5.4  Property investment
T ES. & A. Properties (Australia) Lid Australia 2.3 27 # #  Property owner
Esanda Finance Corporation Ltd Australia 585.1 4999 49.8 (138.7) General finance
+ Alhance Acceptance Co. Lud Australia 1.8 18 13 {2.6) Finance
+ Alliance Commercial Finance Ltd Australia # 7 # #  Trade finance
o Alliance Credit (N.5.W.) Pty Ltd Australia 0.1 0.1 (0.1) 0.1 Finance
o Alliance Finance (Leasing) Pey Led Australia 0.1 0.1 # #  Finance
+ Alliance Holdings Ltd Australia 119.4 1194 B (0.5) Holding company
+ ANZCAP Leasing Nominees Pry Led Australia # & 0.5 0.5  Lease finance
+ ANZCAP Leasing Nominees (Vic) Pty Ltd Australia # 7 0.4 0.4  Lease finance
+ ANZCAP Leasing Services Lrd Austrahia # # 2.2 1.3 Lease finance
+ ANZCAP Leasing (Vic) Pry Lud Australia # = 1.7 1.8  Lease finance
+ Citie Centre Projects (Mo. 1) Pry Lid Australia i - # - Trustee
+ Citie Centre Projects (No. 2) Pry Ltd Australia # - # - Trustee
+ EPD Pty Ltd Australia # 0.1 #  Trustee
+ Esanda Equipment Credit Pry Ltd Auseralia 8.1 8.1 1.2 1.3 Lease finance
+ Esanda (Finance) Australia Ltd Australia # # # 0.5  Lease finance
+ Esanda (Wholesale) Pry Ltd Austraha # # #  Motor vehicle finance
+ Finance Corporanion of Australia Led Australia 75.0 75.0 8.8 17.5  Real estate finance
+ Lepac Ld Australia 40.0 62.0 # #  Holding company
+ MCL Finance Pty Led Australia # H = #  Finance
+ MCL Holdings Pty Ltd Australia 7.2 7.2 # #  Holding company
+ MCL Leasing Pry.-Led Australia i = # #  Fimance
Mercantile Credits Ltd Australia 92 32 (6.9) 49  General finance
+ Mercantle Credits Financial Services Ltd Australia 7.2 7.2 # #  Finance
o Mercantle Underwood Ltd Austrahia 70.0 70.0 # #  Investment
+ Mercredits Leasing Lud Australia # B # #  Finance
+ Mercredis Wholesale Led Australia 0.4 0.4 # #  Finance
+ The Narional Alliance Insurance Co, Lid Australia 1.5 1.5 # #  Insurance
£F.C.A. Finance Pty Ltd Australia # # 148 15.3  Real estate finance
1 Analed Pty Led Australia it #  (36.2) (38.3) Property development
$ Endeavour Hills Pry Led Australia = o # #  Custodian/trustee
T Ironbark Developments Pty Lid Australia # i # #  Agent/trustee
¥ Lefca Investments Pry Led Australia # # # #  Agent/trustee
t Melbourne Safe Deposit Pty Led Australia 47.2 344 # #  Holding company
ANZ Managed Investments Led® Australia 47.0 4.2 3.1 14.6  Unit trust manager
$NMRB Ltd Australia J05.0 357.1 (10.3) (8.6) Banking
ANZ Capel Court Ltd Australia 574 574 2.7 3.0 Investment banking
I Bronzan Pry Lid Australia 0.6 0.6 & #  Investment
1 Capel Court Finance Lid Australia # # # #  Investment
1 Capel Court Finance (Vic) Pry Lud Australia # i # #  Non-operative
§ Capel Court Inc. USA # # # #  Non-operative
$ Capel Court International Investments Pry Led  Australia it i (0.7) 0.6 Investnent
T Capel Court [nvestments Pry Ltd Australia 2.2 2.2 # #  Investment
T Capel Court Management Ltd Australia 0.9 0.9 0.3 0.9  [nvestment
§ Capel Court Nominees Ltd Australia # = “ #  MNon-operative
§ Capel Court Pacific Inc. USA # = 3 #  Non-operative
I Castle-Lane (Nominees) Pty Lid Australia # # #t #  Nominee
I Ceylonite Pry Ltd Australia # # # #  Investment
1 Dalyee Pty Lud Australia 1.6 1.6 # #  Investment
1 Ecomel Pry Ltd Australia # i 0.1 ((0L2)  Servicing agent
¥ Elgeba Pry Lid Australia # % 0.1 0.1 Agency
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32: CoNTROLLED ENTITIES (CONTINUED)

§ Fifth Mallatr Pey Led Australia # # E] #  Investment
§1 Newpolar Ltd England # # b #  Non-operative
$ NMRB Australia Finance Led Australia # # # 0.1  Medium term finance
¥ NMRB Finance Lud Australia 0.5 0.5 0.3 33 Leasing
T NMRAB Insurance {Agents) Pty Ltd Australia 0.7 0.7 # #  Non-opemative
F NMRB Investments Led Australia # # & #  Investment
F NMRB Management Services Lid Australia # # # 11.1  Fixed assers manager
+ NMRSB Led Australia 1321 1321 5.3 5.9 Banking
1 Noreag Pry Ld Australia # it # #  Investment
T Rinope Pry Lid Australia # # £ #  Lease finance
§ Royaust Management Lud Australia 0.1 0.1 # #  Non-operative
§ T.C.P. Nominees Pty Led Australia # # # #  Non-operative
Other controlled entities
* Adelaide Nominees Led England # # = #  Nominee services
$ A F.T. Property Management Pty Lid Australia 0.5 0.5 = #  Real estate manager
1 A.F.T. Property Services Py Ltd Australia 0.9 0.9 # #  Real estate manager
EAN.Z. Custodians Lid Australia # # i #  Custodian services
A N.Z. Discounts Ltd Australia # # (29.3) (27.8) Superfund contributor
A.N.Z. Investments Lud Australia 11.7 9.7 2.5 1.5  Deposit taker
T ANZ. Nominees Led Ausrralia # i i #  NMNominee services
$ ANZ Adelaide Group Lid Australia 65.5 649 1.0 (L9 Property owner
+ ANZ Business Licensing Pry Ltd Australia 3 # # #  Software licensing
T ANZ Capiral Hedging Led Australia # # = 3.3 Capital hedging
* ANZ Eurofinance BV Netherlands 1.3 1:2 0.2 0.1 Finance
T ANZ Finance (Far East) Ltd Australia 22.2 223 = (.1  Property owner
* ANZ Grindlays International Ld Hong Kong = # # #  Offshore banking
ANZ Investment Holdings Led Australia # # (15.2) (57.3) Investment
TANZ Leasing Pey Lid Australia # # # #  Leveraged leasing
TANZ Leasing (ACT) Pry Lid Australia # # # #  Leveraged leasing
$ANZ Leasing (NSW) Pry Ltd Australia = # # #  Leveraged leasing
$ANZ Leasing (NT) Pty Led Australia # # Ed #  Leveraged leasing
£ ANZ Leasing (Vic) Pty Led Australia # # B #  Leveraged leasing
T ANZ Leasing No. 125 Lid Australia 7.4 29 4.5 #  Aircraft leasing
ANZ Limuted Parmership USA # 6.3 £ #  Property helding
ANZ Il Limited Parmership USA # 3.2 0.5 #  Property holding
* ANZ Nominees (Guernsey) Ltd Guernsey # # # #  Nominee services
+ ANZ Pensions Pty Ltd Australia # # # #  Pension fund trustee
§ ANZ Pensions (Adelaide) Ltd Australia kS # # #  Non-operative
* ANZ Pensions (UK) Lud England 0.6 # # #  Pension fund trustee
ANZ Realty Holdings (USA) Inc. USA 7 0.7 0.2 #  Property holding
ANZ Realry Holdings Il (USA} Inc. USA # 0.4 0.1 #  Property holding
$ANZ Staff Superannuation (Australia) Pry Ltd Australia # # # #  Pension fund trustee
* ANZ UK. Dividends (AUD) Led England # # 6.8 0.4 Dividend plan
* ANZ (Delaware) Inc. USA # # # #  Finance
T Bombora Pty Lid Australia # # 2.2 #  Investment
¥ Canagong Pty Lid Australia # # # #  Investment
¥ Dinias Pty Lud Australia # # # #  Property developer
§E. 5. & A. Nomunees (Australia) Pty Ltd Australia # # B #  Non-operative
* Grindlays Eurofinance BV Netherlands 5.0 4.7 0.4 0.8  Finance
T Iraklion Pry Ltd Australia # # w #  Investment
Japan-Australia Venture Capital Fund (MIC) Led®™  Australia 8.3 8.1 0.2 (0.3)  Investment
1 Kobong Pry Ltd Australia # ft # #  Investment
Koloban Pty Ltd Austraha # - # - Investment
I Leash Nominees Pty Lid Australia # # # # Nominee
McCaughan Dyson Holdings Led Austraha 11.1 11.4 (0.4) #  Holding company
Mepean International Travel Pty Lid Australia # #t (0.2) (0.2)  Air charter services
F Pemarvin Pty Ltd Australia 0.5 0.5 # #  Property unit trustee
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32: ConNTROLLED ENTITIES (CONTINUED)
530 Collins Street Property Trust Australia 397.2 3995 14.1 10.5  Property and investment
South Centre Maintenance Pty Ltd™ Australia # 9.6 (2.3)  (24) Aviadon maintenance
+ Yarraga Pry Lid Australia # = i #  Pension fund rustee
* Zan [nvestments Lid Singapore 900.5 884.1 0.2 0.2 Investment
Total contributions to the Economic entity result 462.1 (574.9)
Adjustment for controlled entities snld.:"llqmdnlcd (2.4) (3.2)
Caonsolidated operating profit (loss) after
income tax and before abnormal items 459.7 (578.1)
MNet abnormal 1tems (213.2) (0.9)
Consolidated operating profit (loss)
after income tax 246.5 (579.0)

Audited by overseas KPMG finms

Audited by firms other than members of KPMG

These controlled entities and the Company entered into a Deed of Cross Guarantee in respect of velief granted from specified accounting and financial
reporting requiremsents in accordance with a class order mumbered 91/996 & 92/770 of the Australian Secumities Commuission dated 19 December
1991

These controlled entities and Esanda Finance Corporation Limited and Mercantile Credits Limited entered into a Deed of Cross Guarantee in
respect of relief granted from specified accounting and fivancial reporting requirements in accordance with a class order numbered 91/996 &
927770 of the Australian Securities Commission dated 19 December 1991

Amonnts less than $50,000 '

Company eurrently in liguidarion

Dalgety Farmers Lid - 95.0%. Acquared 30 September 1992

Asquith Investments Pry Lid - 62.0%

Formerly Auwstralian Woal Exchange Pry Lrd

Port Phillip Scouring Pry Ltd - 65.0%

Wooldumpers (Syduey) Ltd - 63.8%

Conmbution i 1993 is for the eleven months prior to vesiing. By an act of the New Zealand Parliament, the business assets and liabilities of

ANZ Savings Bank (New Zealand) Limited were vested {integrated) into ANZ Banking Group (New Zealand) Limited on 31 Augist 1993,

P

Kea Car Sales Ltd - 80.0%

Mutual Finance Led - 80.0%

Mutnal Leasing Ltd - 80.0%%

Truck Leasing Led - 80.0%, Acquired 30 Apnil 1993, Interest prior fo acquisition was 33,3%
Bank of Western Samoa - 75.0%

* GMBS International No. 3 Lid - 33.3%

Topgard Pty Ltd - 33.3%

Toun & Conuntry Housing Bonds Ltd - 33.3%
Town & Conntry Housing Trust - §6.9%
Wetsum Pry Lid - 33.3% °

T Formerly ANZ Overseas Finance Lid

Esanda Finanz & Leasing Lid - 48.5%

Finanz Investments (Pre) Lid - 48.5%

Grindlays Bahrain Bank B.S.C. - 40.0%

Nepal Grindlays Bank Lid - 50.0%

Formerly Property Finance Partnership Lid

Australia and New Zealand Banking Group (PNG) Lid - 92.6%

Contribution in 1992 is for the nine months prior to vesting. The Bank Integration Act 1991 (Commonwealth) and the Bak Integration Aa
1992 (Vic) provided @ mechanism 1o enable the business assets and labilities of Austrafia and New Zealand Savings Bank Limited ro vest in
(integraie with) the Company. Vesting occmed on 1 fuly 1992 and Australia and New Zealand Savings Bank Limited was dissolved.
Formerly ANZ Funds Management Ltd

* Japan-Australia Venture Capital Fund (MIC) Ltd - 77.2%

* South Centre Maintenance Pty Lid - 87.5%
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Book vaLUE
INCORPORATED InTeEnmesT 1993 1992
™ % M M

Hep By

INATURE OF
BUSINESS

33: ASSOCIATES
Associates have 30 September financial years unless otherwise noted

ACD Holdings Pty Lid' Australia 50.0 # # Mercantile Credits Led  Property development
AHL Property Developments Pry Led'  Australia 50.0 & # Mercantle Credis Ltd  Property development
Amalgamated Finance Led? New Zealind  50.0 2.5 1.5 UDC Finance Led Finance
Anchorage Port Stephens Pry Led' Austrahia 333 5.4 6.3 Mercandle Credis Ltd  Holiday resort
ANZ Grndlays 31 Investment
Services Lud Guernsey 50.0 0.1 (.1 ANZ Grindlays Bank plc Fund administration
Asian Interational Merchant
Bankers Berhad' Malaysia 26.5 4.7 4.4 ANZ Grindlays Bank plc Merchant banking
Autofleer Pry Ltd Australia 27.5 # # Esanda Finance Corp  Fleet management
Cardlink Services Ltd Australia 20.0 0.2 0.2 ANZ Banking Group  Charge card services
Charge Card Services Lrd Australia 20.0 0.3 0.3 ANZ Banking Group  Charge card services
Chartwell Enterprises Led? Singapore 20.0 # # Development Finance
Corporation Ltd Consultant
Citiec Centre Projects Pty Led' Australia 50.0 & # Mercantle Credits Ltd  Property development
Cloudland Village Pty Ltd' Australia 50.0 i # Mercanale Credits Led  Property development
Computer Services Ltd® Western Samoa 22.5 0.1 (.1 Bank of Western Samoa Computer services
Copeland Mercantile Ventures Pry Ltd'  Australia 50.0 # # Mercantle Credis Led  Property development
Cribellum Pty Ltd Australia 375 # # ANZ Banking Group  Property development
Darabank Systems Led® New Zealand  20.0 # # ANZ Bank (NZ) Computer network
Durham Developments Pty Lid' Australia 50.0 & # Alliance Credit (NSW) Property development
Edgeworth Projects Pry Led' Australia 5010 3 # Alliance Credit (NSW)  Property development
Erolnot Pry Lid’ Australia 50.0 3 # Mercantile Credits Led  Property development
Evachif Pey Led' Australia 333 3 # Mercanale Credis Ltd  Property development
Fifty-Seven Willis Street Led? MNew Zeéaland  154% 0.9 0.8 ANZ Bank (NZ) Property owner
Industrial Asset Management Pry Lid Australia 50.0 # # Esanda Finance Corp Lease finance/manageme
Jarview Pry Lid' Australia 50.0 # # Alliance Credit (NSW) Property development
Link Asset Management Pty Led Australia 50.0 0.3 0.3 Esanda Finance Corp  Lease finance/managemt
Malcha Properties Led India 50.0 i # ANZ Grndlays Bank ple Property owner
Mardi Pry Lid Australia 50.0 # # ANZ Banking Group  Agent
Meadow Springs FairwayVillage Pry Led'  Australia 39.0 & # Town & Country Bank Property development
Mimosa Developments Pry Led’ Australia 50.0 # # Mercantle Underwood Property development
Network Trust' Australia 37.5 = # ANZ Banking Group  Property development
MNew Zealand Bankcard Associates Ltd New Zealand  50.0 # # ANZ Bank (NZ) Charge card services
Ocean Blue Club Resorts Pry Led' Australia 50.0 # # Mercantile Underwood  Holiday resort
Renishaw Py Led' Australia 50.0) i # Mercantile Credits Led  Property development
Rosignol Development Corporation Panama 50.0 i # ANZ Grindlays Bank plc Tanker charter
§ South Pacific Investment
Corporanion Ld’ Australia 20.0 0.1 # Delfin Holdings Ltd Investment banking
Tovepool Pty Lud' Australia 50.0 1.7 2.5 Mercantile Credits Ltd  Property development
Trefold Pry Lud' Australia 50.0 & # Mercannle Credis Ltd  Entertainment
Valuta Group Pty Lid Australia 33.0 = # Capel Court
Management Led Investment
16.3 16.5
Associates disposed or reclassified as
controlled entities during the vear - 28
Total shares in associates 16.3 19.3

# Amounts less than $50,000

' year ended 30 June

* year ended 31 March

* year ended 31 December

£ The Economic entity holds 25.0% of voting rights
§  Company currently in liquidation
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CONSOLIDATED The Company
1993 1992 1993 1992
SM M M M
34: CoMMITMENTS
Capital expenditure
Contracts for outstanding capital expenditure
Not later than 1 year 65.3 189.4 15.5 44.1
Later than 1 year but not later than 2 years 3.1 13.9 - -
Later than 2 years but not later than 5 years 3.3 0.3 - -
Later than 5 years - 0.1 - -
Total capital expenditure commitments 71.7 203.7 15.5 44.1
Lease rentals
Future rentals in respect of leases
Land and buildings
Not later than 1 year 133.7 185.4 107.7 127.0
Later than 1 year but not later than 2 years 106.1 157.1 777 102.0
Later than 2 years but not later than 5 years 181.3 279.1 126.4 164.6
Later than 5 years 481.1 554.5 354.8 389.4
902.2 1,176.1 666.6 783.0
Furniture and equipment
Not later than 1 year 46.4 60.2 41.2 44.9
Later than 1 year but not later than 2 years 27.0 49.8 24.1 43.9
Later than 2 years but not later than 5 years 14.2 45.4 10.6 41.8
Later than 5 years 0.2 0.5 - -
87.8 155.9 75.9 130.6
Total lease rental commitments 990.0 1,332.0 742.5 913.6
Total commitments 1,061.7 1,535.7 758.0 957.7

35: ConTINGENT LiABILITIES AND OFE-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

In the course of providing financial services to its customers, managing its exposure to fluctuations in
interest rates and foreign exchange rates and trading in various financial markets for profit, the Economic
entity uses various financial instruments and facilities. The gross value of the instruments and facilities
reflects the level of the Economic entity’s activity in the various products and not the much smaller net risk
exposure, Adequarte provisions have been made in the profit and loss account for unrealised losses arising
from instruments or facilicies with risks that are not recognised on the balance sheet (refer note 16), and it
is not envisaged that any matenal irrecoverable liability will arise from the settlement of these transactions.

Financial instruments and facilities are subject to the following types of risk:

(i) Credit risk is the potential loss arising from the non-performance by the counterparty to an
instrument or facility. Credit risk is controlled through credit approvals, limits and monitoring
procedures, the level of which is set having regard to the potential exposure to loss that could arise
through the purchase or issue of that instrument or facility.

(1) Market risk is the potential loss arising from the decline in the market value of a financial
instrument and is a function of the type of product, the volume of transactions, the terms of the
agreement and the volatility of the underlying instrument. It is affected by the mix of the portfolio
and the extent to which positions have offsetting exposures. Trading limits and monitoring
procedures are used to control overall exposure to market risk.

Contingent Liabilities

The Economic entity guarantees the performance of customers by issuing standby letters of credit and
guarantees to third parties. The risk involved is essentially the same as the credit risk involved in extending
loan facilities to customers, therefore these transactions are subjected to the same credit origination,
portfolio maintenance and collateral requirements applied to customers applying for loans. As the facilities
may expire without being drawn upon, the notional amounts do not necessarily reflect future cash
requlremcllts.

The credit risk of these facilities may be less than the notional amount, but as it cannot be accurately
determined, the credit risk has been taken to be the contract or notional amount.
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35: ConTINGENT LiaBiiTies AND Ore-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (CONTINUED)

CONSOLIDATED Tue COMPANY
1993 1992 1993 1992
EFrecTIVE EFFECTIVE EFFeCTIVE ErFECTIVE
CREDIT OR CREDIT OR CREDIT OR CREDIT OR
MARKET HISE  MARKET RISK  MARKETRISK  MARKET RISK
M M M M
Guarantees 2.046.2 1,335.0 1,020.0 643.3
Standby letters of credit 149.9 197.0 139.5 162.6
Bill endorsements 20.4 24.7 15.2 19.2
Documentary letters of credit 1,293.6 1,652.6 731.7 1,061.0
Performance related contingents 6,227.2 5,859.0 3.,645.1 3.114.1
Orther 755.5 1,043.3 556.8 850.1
Total contingent liabilities 10,492.8 10,111.6 6,108.3 5,850.3

Other guarantees and indemnities

(i) The Company has guaranteed payment on maturity of the principal and accrued mterest of commercial
paper notes issued by ANZ (Delaware) Inc. of $0.3 million (1992: $1,649.8 million).

{i1) Pursuant to a class order issued on 19 December 1991, relief was granted during the year to the wholly
owned controlled entities listed below from the Corporations Law requirements for preparation, audit,
and publication of accounts. This class order replaced the former NCSC Class Order 633 and various
interim class orders issued by the Australian Securities Commuission. [t is the condition of the new Class
Order that the Company and each of its controlled entities enter into a Deed of Cross Guarantee.

A Deed of Cross Guarantee under Class Order numbered 91/996 & 92/770 was lodged and approved
by the Australian Securities Commission. The effect of the Deed is that the Company guarantees to
each creditor payment in full of any debt in the event of winding up any of the controlled entities under
certain provisions of the Law. The Company will only be liable in the event that after six months any

creditor has not been paid in full.

The controlled entities have also given similar guarantees in the event that the Company is wound up.

The controlled entities subject to the Deed are:

—  ANZ Adelaide Group Limited
- A.N.Z. Holdings Limited
- E.S.&A. Holdings Limited
— E.S.&A. Properties (Australia) Limited
— Melbourne Safe Deposit Proprietary Limited
— A.N.Z. Custodians Limited
- A.N.Z. Nominees Lid
— ANZ Leasing Pty Led
— ANZ Leasing (ACT) Pty Lid
— ANZ Leasing (NSW) Pry Led
— ANZ Leasing (NT) Pty Led
— ANZ Leasing (Vic) Pry Lid
— ANZ Pensions Pty Limited
— ANZ Pensions (Adelaide) Limited
— E.5.&A. Nominees (Australia) Pty Limited
—  Yarraga Pty Limited.
—  ANZ Staff Superannuation (Australia)
Pty. Limited
— A.F.T. Limited
— Australian Fixed Trusts Limited
— Allied Auvstralian Investments Limited
— Iraklion Pty Limited
—  Development Finance Corporation Limited
—  Development Nominees Pty Limited
— A.E.T. Property Management Pry. Limited
— NMRB Insurance (Agents) Pry. Limited
— Leash Nominees Pty. Limited
— Bombora Pty. Limited
— Dinias Pry. Limited
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Pemarvin Pty Limited

NMRB Limited

NMRB Finance Limited

NMRB Investments Limited
NMRB Management Services Limited
NMRB Australia Finance Limited
NMRSB Limited

Ecomel Pty. Limited

Elgeba Pry. Led

Tannadice Pty. Ltd.

Tirocourt Pty. Ltd.

Analed Pty. Led.

Endeavour Hills Pty. Limited
F.C.A. Finance Pty. Limited
Ironbark Developments Pty. Ld.
Lefca Investments Pry. Limited
Delfin Services Limited

A.E.T. Investors Services Limited
A.F.T. (Canberra) Limited

Delfin Holdings Limited

Belobek Pty Lumited

Kobong Pty Limited

ANZ Business Licensing Pty Ltd
ANZ Capital Hedging Limited
A.E.T. Property Services Pty. Limited
ANZ Finance (Far East) Limited
ANZ Leasing No. 125 Limited
Canagong Pty. Limited
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35: ConTINGENT L1ABILITIES AND OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (CONTINUED)

At 30 September 1993 the controlled entities which are parties to the Deed have aggregate assets of
$1,163.8 million (1992: §1,464.6 million); aggregate labilities of $83.2 million (1992: $80.4 million); and
their contribution to the consolidated operating profit after tax and abnormals for the year was $0.2 million
(1992: £8.0 million).

During the year, some controlled entities entered into a separate Deed of Cross Guarantee with ANZ
Capel Court Limirted.

The controlled entities subject to the deed are:

— Ceylonite Pty Limited — Noreag Pty Ltd

— Capel Court Finance (Vic) Pry Limited — Capel Court International Investments Pty
— Capel Court Finance Limited Limited

— Castle-Lane (Nominees) Pty Limited — Capel Court Investments Pty Ltd

—  Capel Court Management Limited ~  Dalyee Pty Limited

— Bronzan Pty Limited — Fifth Mallatn Pty Lid

— Rinope Pty. Limited
At 30 September 1993, the controlled entities which are parties to the Deed have aggregate assets of
$48.1 mullion; aggregate labilities of $2.3 million; and their contribution to the consolidated operating
(loss)profit after tax and abnormals for the year was $(0.2) million.

Commitments

The credit risk of the following facilities may be less than the notional amount, but as 1t cannot be
accurately determined, the credit risk has been taken to be the contract or notional amount.

CONSOLIDATED Tue Comprany
1993 1992 1993 1992
EFFECTIVE EFFECTIVE EFFECTIVE EFFECTIVE
CREDIT OR CREDIT OR CREDIT OR CREDIT OR
MARKET RISK  MARKET RISK  MARKET RISK  MARKET RISK
M M M ™
Undrawn facilities 21,788.0 22,0859 14,583.9 15,0133
Underwriting facilities 379.7 526.2 226.7 410.8

22,167.7 22,612.1 14,810.6 15,424.1

Market related items

The Economic entity deals in interest rate and foreign exchange futures, forward contracts, options and
swaps which enable customers and the Economic entity to modify their interest rate and foreign exchange
exposures. Futures and forward contracts are commitments to deliver financial instruments to the seller on a
future date at a specified price or yield. Swap contracts are commitments to settle in cash on a future date or
dates, interest rate commitments or foreign currency amounts based upon a notional principal amount.
Option contracts give the acquirer the right to buy or sell a financial instrument or currency amount at a
specified price within a specified time period. The Economic entity manages the exposures related to these
instruments as part of its overall interest rate and foreign exchange risk management.

The credit risk has been based upon the credit equivalent amount determined in accordance with the
Reserve Bank of Australia’s capital adequacy guidelines.

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY

1993 1992 1993 1992
ConTRACT EFFECTIVE CONTRACT EFFRCTIVE CoxTtracT EFFECTIVE CoNTRACT ErEcTIvE
DR NOTHINAL CREDIT OR  OR ROTIONAL CREDIT OR OR NOTIONAL CREDIT OR. OR NOTIOMAL CREMT OR
AMOUNT  MARKET RISK AMOUNT  MARKET RISk AMOUNT  MARKET RISK AMOUNT  MARKET. RISK
M M M M M M M M
Currency swap agreements 2,860.1 292.6 38729 2955 2,287.5 258.1 27705 2532
Currency options purchased 5,270.5 157.9 4.841.4 136.8  4,885.0 146.9 4,603.5 124.2
Currency futures contracts 2,972.1 - 2.394.6 - 2,972.1 - 23946 -
Forward rate agreements 141,164.3 107.2 1621867 3627 138,604.9 104.6 157,537.6 355.6
Interest rate swap agreements 118,236.1 1,848.3 61,877.2 1,050.2 111,620.2 1,721.2 56,9232 926.4
Interest rate futures contracts 46,816.2 = 24,6572 - 46,2810 - 23,7575 -
Interest rate options purchased 3,355.9 21.7 30254 225 2,962.6 17.9  2,800.7 224
Foreign exchange transactions 119,057.8 2,681.7 143.679.2 3,953.1 105,387.6 2,35R.9 123.340.6 346014
Other 54.0 2.3 19.1 3.0 41.2 21 19.1 30

439,787.0 5,111.7 406,553.7 58238 415,042.1 4,609.7 3741473 5,146.2
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35: ConTINGENT LiABILITIES AND OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (CONTINUED)

General

There are outstanding court proceedings, claims and possible claims against the Economic entity, the
aggregate amount of which cannot readily be quantified. Where considered appropriate, legal advice has
been obtained and, in the light of such advice, provisions as deemed necessary have been made.

India - National Housing Bank

The branch of ANZ Grindlays Bank plc in India (“the Bank™) has received a claim, aggregating
approximately Indian Rupees 5.06 billion (§249.9 million) from the National Housing Bank (“INHB") in
that country. The claim arises out of certain cheques drawn by NHB in favour of the Bank, the proceeds of
which were credited into the account of one of the customers of the Bank.

On 4 November 1992, and pursuant to a directive from the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI"™), the Bank
made a payment to NHDB under protest, without admission of liability, and subject to an agreement with
INHB, entered into on the same date, providing for arbitration of the disputes between the parties. The
RBI, which is NHB's parent company, has confirmed in writing, that it will ensure that NHB meets its
liabilities under this arbitration agreement, including repaying the Bank if NHB loses the arbitration.

The arbitration is currently in progress and arbitration arrangements provide that the matter 15 treated as
sub-judice and therefore comment by the parties is limited.

The Economic entity has obrained firm legal advice from senior counsel and based on that advice no
provision has been made in respect of the claim or the amount paid to NHB.

India - Foreign Exchange Regulation Act

In 1991 certain amounts were transferred from non-convertible Indian Rupee accounts o convertible
Rupee accounts maintained with the Bank in India. In making these transactions it would appear that the
provisions of the Foreign Exchange Regulation Act 1973 were inadvertently not complied with. The Bank,
on its own initiative, brought these transactions to the attention of the Reserve Bank of India.

The Indian authorities have served preliminary notices on the Bank and certain of its officers in India
which could lead to proceedings and possible penalties. The Economic entity's lawyers in India are
preparing responses to these notices, and the Economic entity considers that the outcome will have no
material adverse effect on the financial statements.

36: SuPERANNUATION COMMITMENTS

A number of pension/superannuation funds have been established by the Economic entity worldwide.
Any aggregate deficiencies ansing from the actuarial valuations of the Economuc entity's defined benefit
funds have been provided for in the Economic entity’s financial statements. The Economic entity is obliged
to contribute to the funds as a consequence of legislation or provisions of trust deeds. Legal enforceability is
dependent on the tenms of the legislation or trust deeds.
The major funds with assets in excess of $20 million are:

Last
CUNTI{IEIUT]UN LEVELS ACTUARIAL
CounTRy SCHEMES Funn Fump Tyre  EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER  VALUATION ACTUARY
Australia ANZGROUP (Australia) Defined
Stafl Pension Scheme' Benefit Fund  5.5% Balance of cost Dec 1990  C] White F.LA. F.LAA.
Australia ANZ Australian Staff Defined
Superannuation Scheme’ Conributen  2.5%
Fund min Balance of cost® Dec 1992 C ] White F.LA. FLAA
Australia ANZ Auvstralian Seaff
Superannuation Scheme No 2
(tormerly Natonal Mutual
Royal Bank Exccutve Defined 2.5%
Superannuation Fund) Benefit Fund  min  Balance of cost’ Oct 1991 ] Smith B.A. F.LAA
Australia Dalgety Australia Defined
Reetirement Fund Benefit Fund 5.0% Balance of cost June 1991 D] Solomon F.LA. FLAA.
New Zealand ANZGROUP (New Zealand) Defined Ea AR B
Staff Pension Scheme? Benefit Fund 5.5% Balance of cost' Dec 1990  William M Mercer Lid
or
Defined
Contribution  2.5%
Fund min Dec 1990  William M Mercer Lid
England ANZ UK Staff Pension Defined
Scheme! Benefit Fund mil  Balance of cost Dec 1991 R Wasson & Sons

Balance of cost: the Economic entity's contribution is assessed by the actuary after taking acconnt of members' contributions and the
value of the schemes' assets.,

These schemes provide for pension benefits

# These schemes provide for lump sum benefits

With a maximum of 7% of superannuation salaries, plus death and disablement premiums

With a maximum of 7.5% of superannuation salaries

s
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37: Assers AnD LiaBiLimies oF NonN-BANKING CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Under a Class Order issued by the Australian Securines Comnussion on 24 June 1992, the balance sheet
of the Economic entity and the Company are presented in accordance with International Accounting
Standard IAS 30, ‘Disclosures in the Financial Statements of Banks and Similar Financial Institutions’. This
standard requires assets and liabilities of a bank to be classified by their nature and to be disclosed in their
approximate order of liquidity. The Class Order requires the amounts of total assets and tortal liabilities
reported in the consolidated balance sheer that are artributable to controlled entities which are not
prescribed corporations’ at the end of the financial year to be separately disclosed.

1993 1992

M &M

Total assets 36,494.8 35.641.7
Total liabilinies 29,841.7 30,901.9

! Defined in Section 408A(1) of the Corporations Law as either an Australian bank or a body corporate thar is registered under the Life
Insurance Act 1945

38: FinancING ARRANGEMENTS
The financing arrangements of controlled entity borrowing corporations and controlled entities registered
under the Financial Corporations Act (Australia) 1974 are detailed below.,

1993 1992
AVAILABLE Unusen AVAILADLE Umnusen
M M M M
Financing arrangements which are available to such
controlled entities (under normal financial arrangements)
Credit standby arrangements
Commercial bills acceptance discount lines 272.0 232.0 272.0 232.0
Standby lines 30.5 30.5 29.0 233
Other financing arrangements
Subordinated loan 15.0 - 15.0 =
Overdrafts and other financing arrangements 31.6 16.6 64.6 12.6
Toral finance made available to controlled entity
finance corporations 349.1 2791 380.6 267.9
Financing arrangements which have been made available by
such controlled entties (contractually arranged for each client)
Loan rollover facilities
Commercial bill facilities - - 52.3 B
Other financial arrangements
Loan and lease facilities 529.7 529.7 560.1 536.5
Other 99.3 99.3 85.1 85.1
Total finance made available by controlled entty
finance corporations 629.0 629.0 697.5 653.9

39: ExcHaNGE RATES
The exchange rates used in the translation of the results and the assets and liabilities of major overseas
branches and controlled entities are

1993 1992
CLosING AVERAGE CLOSING AVERAGE
Bntish pound 0.4275 0.4482 (L3989 0.4157
United States dollar 0.6455 0.6853 0.7143 {1.7545
MNew Zealand dollar 1.1736 1.2800 1.3318 1.3819
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40: ReLAaTeED ParTy DISCLOSURES
The directors during the year were

1 B Gough D P Mercer

] C Dahlsen J F Ries

C B Goode Dr B W Scort

C ] Harper Sir Ronald Trotter

Dame Leonie Kramer R B Vaughan

A T L Maitland B Weeks (retired 15 January 1993)

Australian banks, parent entities of Australian banks and controlled entities of Australian banks have
been exempted, subject to certain conditions, by an Australian Securities Commission Class Order,

No. 93/837 dated 6 August 1993, from making disclosures of loans made, guaranteed or secured by a bank
to related parties (other than specified categories of directors) and financial instrument transactions (other
than shares and share options) of a bank where a director of the relevant entity is not a party to the
transaction and where the loan or financial instrument transaction is lawfully made and occurs m the
ordinary course of banking business either at arm’s length or with the approval of a general meeting of the
relevant entity and its ultimate chief entity (if any).

The Class Order does not apply to a loan or financial instrument transaction of which any director of
the relevant entity should reasonably be aware that if not disclosed would have the potential to adversely
affect the decisions made by vsers of the financial statements abour the allocarion of scarce resources.

A condition of the Class Order is that for each financial year to which it applies, the Company must
provide evidence to the Commission that the Company has systems of internal controls and procedures
which:

(1) in the case of any material financial instrument transaction, ensure that; and

(i) in any other case, are designed to provide a reasonable degree of assurance that;

any financial instrument transaction of a Bank which may be required to be disclosed in the Company’s
financial statements i accordance with AASB1017, *Related Party Disclosures’, and which is not entered
into regularly, is drawn to the attention of the directors.

(a) Transactions with Directors and director-related entities

SHARES AND SHARE OPTIONS

Aggregate number of shares and share options issued to directors of the Company and their director-
related entities by the Company were as follows:

Tue CoMPANY

1993 1992
No. No.
Fully paid ordinary shares in the Company 37,762 23,647
Partly paid ordinary shares, paid to 50 cents per share, in the Company - 320,383
Partly paid ordinary shares, paid to 10 cents per share, in the Company - 50,000
Share options over ordinary shares in the Company 150,000 100,000

Certain Executive directors have acquired shares under the Australia and New Zealand Banking Group
Limited, senior officers’ share purchase scheme on conditions no more favourable than those offered to
other employees. All other share issues were made on terms and conditions no more favourable than those
offered to other sharcholders.

During the year, directors of the Company fully paid for 21,000 shares, which were previously paid to
10 cents per share, and 191,092 shares which were previously paid to 50 cents per share.
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40: REeLATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)

Share options have been acquired by directors under the Directors' share and option purchase scheme
approved by shareholders in January 1988. Each director has an entitlement to 50,000 options paid to one
cent exercisable at any time during the 5 vear period after issue, or within 90 days after ceasing to be a
director, at market prices fixed at the time of issue less one cent, which amount of one cent was paid on
issue of the option.

Aggregate number of shares and share options disposed of by directors of the Company and their director-
related entities were as follows:

1993 1992
No. N,
Fully paid ordinary shares in the Company - 3,883
Partly paid ordinary shares, paid to 50 cents per share, in the Company 6,000 86,632
Partly paid ordinary shares, paid to 10 cents per share, in the Company - -

Share options over ordinary shares in the Company = b

Aggregate number of shares and share options held directly, indirectly or beneficially by directors of the
Company and their director-related entities, as at balance date, were as follows:

MNo. N,
Fully paid ordinary shares in the Company 742,658 612,498
Partly paid ordinary shares, paid to 50 cents per share, in the Company - 197,092
Partly paid ordinary shares, paid to 10 cents per share, in the Company 340,000 361,000
Share options over ordinary shares in the Company 300,000 400,000

Directors of the Company and their director-related enuties received normal dividends on these shares,
with the exception of the ordinary shares paid to 10 cents per share which qualify for dividends only when
fully paid.

LOANS MADE TO DIRECTORS
Loans made to non-executive directors of the Company and controlled entities are made in the ordinary
course of business on normal commercial terms and conditions. Loans to Executive directors of the
Company and controlled entities are made pursuant to the Executive Directors” Loan Scheme authorised by
shareholders on 18 January 1982, on the same terms and conditions applicable to other employees within
the Economic entity in accordance with established policy.
Under the Australian Securities Commission Class Order referred to above, disclosure is limited to the
aggregate amount of loans made, guaranteed or secured by:
(i) the Company to its directors;
(ii) any controlled entity to the directors of the Company;
(111) banking corporation controlled entities to their directors; and
{iv) non-banking corporation controlled entities to directors of controlled entities and to parties related to
any one of them or the directors of the Company.

The directors involved are:

P H Ellis'? R H ] Glennon' E P Hamett'

P ] Hawkins’

W D B Johnstone'
A T L Maitland'?
N D O'Brien'?

I S Sloggett!

J B Wicking’

D A Hodgson'”?
R E Knight'

D P Mercer'?
B P Ranford!
R H C Turner'
B N ] Wood'

' Repayments during the year. Refer page 86 for aggregate amonnts
* Loans made during the year. Refer page 86 for ageregate amounts

P F Horsfall'?
J M Lineham!
] E Newling'
] F Ries'?

B Weeks'



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS

40: Reratep ParTy DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)

The aggregate amount of such loans outstanding at 30 September was:

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
1993 1992 1993 1992
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Balance outstanding at 30 September 5,245 4,726 3,005 2,729
Total interest received 312 227 149 185
The aggregate amount of repayments' received
from directors and their director-related
entities during the year was:
Normal terms and conditions - = - -
Employee terms and conditions 698 1,137 537 1,059
The aggregate amount of loans® made during
the financial year was:
Normal terms and conditions - - - -
Employee terms and conditions 1,438 1.420 1,040 73

OTHER TRANSACTIONS OF DIRECTORS AND DIRECTOR-RELATED ENTITIES

In addition to the transactions referred to above, the Economic entity entered into the following
transactions with Directors and their director-related entities.

Transactions with a value below $25,000 and which have occurred within a normal employee,
customer or supplier relationship on terms and conditions no more favourable than those which it is
reasonable to expect the entity would have adopted if dealing with the director or director-related entity at
arm’s length in the same circumstances, and which do not have the potential to adversely affect decisions
about the allocation of scarce resources, are deemed trivial. These transactions are disclosed by general
description in accordance with AASB1017.

(1) Financial instrument transactions

Under the Australian Securities Commission Class Order referred to above, disclosure of financial

instrument transactions regularly made by a bank 1s limited to disclosure of such transactions with a

director of the entity concerned.

Financial instrument transactions that have occurred during the financial year were:

- Personal banking (including credit card facilities) and deposit transactions with directors of the
Company and its controlled entities. These transactions have occurred on an arm’s length basis and
normal commercial terms and conditions no more favourable than those given to other employees or
CUSTOIMETS.

These transactions are all trivial or domestic in nature, except for those noted below.

- Deposit transactions with the directors listed below occurred during the financial year. The
aggregate amount outstanding on these deposits at 30 September 1993 was 81,392,384, These
transactions were conducted on an arm’s length basis in the normal course of banking business on
customer terms and conditions with individual interest amounts being trivial.

The directors involved were:

R E W Barnes Dr R ] Edgar ] € Gilbert
R E Knight C ] Maiden S G Patterson
Dr B W Scott D R Smith

- Directors of a controlled entity and their director-related entities have made deposits with this
non-bank controlled entity. The directors involved in these transactions, which occurred on an
arm'’s length basis on normal commercial terms and conditions no more favourable than those given
to other employees, are listed below. The aggregate amount outstanding on the deposits at

* 30 September 1993 was $738,831, with interest paid being trivial,
The directors involved were:
M C Capp A ] Fotheringham
R H ] Glennon R ] Hughes

- Directors have conducted share trading and futures exchange trading transactions through ANZ
McCaughan Limited, a wholly-owned controlled entity of the Company. DBrokerage fees on these
transactions with Executive directors are charged in accordance with terms and conditions no more
favourable than those offered to other employces. Brokerage fees charged to non-executive directors
are in accordance with terms and conditions no more favourable than those offered to other
shareholders.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

40: REecaTeD PArRTY DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)
(ii) Transactions other than financial instrument transactions

Legal fees amounting to $3,645,034 for the Economic entity and 81,686,004 for the Company were
paid or are payable to Corrs Chambers Westgarth, of which | C Dahlsen was a partner for part of the
financial year. These fees were determined on an arm'’s length basis on normal commercial terms and
conditions.

J € Dahlsen Pty Ltd, a controlled entity of ] C Dahlsen, leases equipment from ANZCAP Leasing
Nominees (Vic) Pty Ltd, a wholly-owned controlled entity of the Company. This business is
undertaken on an arm’s length basis on normal terms and conditions. The residual value of the leases
at 30 September 1993 was $2,100,000.

Dahlsen Building Centres Pty Ltd, a wholly-owned controlled entity of ] C Dahlsen Pty Ltd,
acquired a business from the Company as mortgagee in possession. The consideration was
approximately $35,000 determined on an arm’s length basis on normal commercial terms and
conditions.

Consulting fees paid by the Company to Sir Ronald Trotter as a member of the Company’s
International Board of Advice. The amount paid is trivial and was determined on an arm’s length
basis.

{b) Transactions with associated entities

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
1993 1992 1993 1992
£'000 £7000 £'000 £000
Aggregate

- amounts receivable from associated entities 96,279 114,227 76,234 76,338
- provision for doubtful debts 26,274 16,440 26,274 16,440
- provision for doubtful debts - charge 9,834 - 9,834 =

- property held for resale in
development ventures with associated entities 165,827 178,929 165,827 178,929
- provision for dimunition in value 66,600 39,242 66,600 39,242
- provision for dimunition in value - charge 27,358 39,242 27,358 39,242
Interest revenue 4,748 5,224 3,969 4,452
Dividend revenue 2,758 1,734 492 -

Included in aggregate receivables is a loan of $12,834,100 (1992: $12,938,007) on which no interest is
payable, and a further loan of $62,500,000 (1992: $62,500,000) where interest 1s dependent upon the level of
rental income from the associated property. This interest is included in interest revenue stated above.

(c) Transactions with controlled entities
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Limited is the chief entity of all entities detailed in note 32
to these financial statements and undertakes transactions with those controlled entities, the effects of
which are eliminated in the consolidated financial statements. These transactions principally arise out of
the provision of banking services, the acceptance of funds on deposit, the granting of loans and other
associated financial activities. Support services are also provided by and to the Company, including the
provision of accounting and administrative assistance based on levels agreed by the respective parties and
the rental of premises and/or equipment based on commercial rates. Transactions with controlled
entities are on normal terms and conditions except for the transfer of tax losses to the Company during
the year for nil consideration (see note 6). At 30 September 1993, the Company transferred tax losses
to certain controlled entities on normal commereial terms and conditions.
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40: REeLATED PArRTY DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)

Details of transactions with controlled entities are:

Aggregate amounts receivable at balance date

Entities in the wholly-owned group
Other controlled entities

Aggregate amounts payvable at balance date

Entities in the wholly-owned group
Other controlled entities
Interest revenue
Entties in the wholly-owned group
Other controlled entities
Management fees received
Entities in the wholly-owned group
Other controlled entities
Management fees paid
Entities in the wholly-owned group
Interest expense
Entities in the wholly-owned group
Other controlled entities
Rent paid
Enuries in the wholly-owned group
Superannuation contributions by
Entity in the whollv-owned group

STATEMERNTS

THe CompPany

1993
§'000

5,267,459
123,841

2,057,813
35,587

251,176
8,424

257,389
352

34,229

138,052
1,148

82,330

48,015

1992
000

5,214,832
128,668

3,594,747
19,553

526,109
2,091

503,456
270

26,526

212,701
599

82,948

45,560

As detailed in note 37, the assets and liabilities of the Economic entity are not classified as current and non-
current. Accordingly, the directors do not consider it practicable to classify amounts due to or from
associated entitics or controlled entities into current and non-current categories.

41: REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

Remuneration mcludes salaries, bonuses and other benefits. The maximum remuneration for

non-executive directors of the Company was set at the Annual General meeting on 23 January, 1989 at
$0.6 million. Total fees paid to non-executive directors by the Company for the year was $0.6 million

(1992: 80.6 million).

The number of directors of the Company with total remuneration in each of the following bands was

THE CoMPANY

THE COMPANY

1993 1992 1993 1992
$30,001 to $40,000 - | £120,001 to $130,000 1 |
540,001 to $50,000 2 3 $140,001 to $150,000 1 -
$50,001 to $60,000 1 I $290,001 to $300,000 - I
$60,001 o £70,000 - 2 £300,001 to $310,000 - 1
£70,001 to $80,000 - 1 $310,001 to $320,000 - 2
$80,001 to $90,000 - $360,001 to $370,000 2 -
$100,001 to $110,000 1 B £530,001 to $540,000 1 =

$640,001 to $650,000 -
Total number of directors 12 14
CONSOLIDATED THe CoMpaNy
1993 1992 1993 1992
$'000 §'000 5’000 £7000
Total remuneration received or due and receivable by
directors of the Company and controlled entties from the
Company or related body corporate’ 27,010 26,600 2,050 2,300

" Ineluding the total remuneration of executive divectors, exduding exeontive directors of contralled entities who are executives of the

Company
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42: RETIREMENT BENEFITS
Retirement benefits paid to directors'

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED
1993 19492
$7000 $'000
6,254 4,100

1993
§°000

681

THe CoMmpPany

1992
S'00H)

2,400

The directors believe that the provision of full particulars would be unreasonable

" Including superannuation contributions and amounts paid in connection with the retirement of directors and principal executive officers

of the Company and its controlled entities

43:

REMUNERATION OF EXECUTIVES

Remuneration includes salaries, bonuses and other benefits, excluding superannuation contributions.
The remuneration of executives who work wholly or mainly outside Australia are excluded from this

disclosure.
The number of executives with total remuneration exceeding $100,000 in each of the following bal#is was
CONSOLIDATED Cu-:.::inr CONSOLIDATED CUM.PTNT
1993 1992 1993 1992 1993 1992 1993 1992
$100,001 to $110,000 1 - 1 - $230,001 to $240,000 4 - 3 -
$110,001 to $120,000 1 I - = $240,001 to $250,000 - 1 - 1
$120,001 to $130,000 4 6 1 3 £250,001 to $260,000 3 2 - 1
$130,001 to $140,000 2 1 - - £260,001 to $270,000 - 2 - o
$140,001 to $150,000 5 4 1 - £270,001 to $280,000 - 2 - 1
$150,001 to $160,000 8 ] 1. 1 £280,001 to $290,000 1 1 - |
$160,001 to $170,000 4 6 1 3 £290,001 to $300,000 2 3 1 1
$170,001 to $180,000 5 2 3 1 £300,001 to $310,000 1 1 - 1
$180,001 to $190,000 4 5 4 4 £310,001 to §320,000 <) 2 1 1
190,001 to $200,000 2 3 - 1 £360,001 to $370,000 2 - 2 -
$200,001 to $210,000 4 5 3 3 £450,001 to $460,000 1 - 1 -
$210,001 to $220,000 3 2 1 1 $530,001 to $540,000 1 1 -
$220,001 to $230,000 4 1 2 1 $640,001 to $650,000 - 1 - 1
Total number of executives 65 60 27 26
Total remuneration received or due and receivable directly or
indirectly by executives of the Company and controlled entities ($000) 13,518 12,164 6,256 5818

44z

There have been no significant events since 30 September 1993 to the date of this Report.
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DIRECTORS' STATEMENT

In the opinion of the directors of Australia
and New Zealand Banking Group Limited the
accompanying financial statements of the
Company and the Economic entity are properly
drawn up in accordance with the provisions of the
Corporations Law in the manner authorised for a
prescribed corporation being a bank and on this
basis
(i) the financial statements set out on pages 34 to

89 are drawn up so as to give a true and fair

view of the results and cash flows for the

financial year ended 30 September 1993, and
the state of affairs at 30 September 1993, of
the Company and the Economic entity;

(i1) the consolidated accounts have been made out
in accordance with Divisions 4A and 4B of
Part 3.6 of the Corporations Law; and

(i11) at the date of this statement there are
reasonable grounds to believe that the
Company will be able to pay its debts as and
when they fall due.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the directors

b
J% A

John B Gough

Chairman
26 November 1993

20

The financial statements have been made out
in accordance with applicable Australian
Accounting Standards.

The Company and some of its wholly owned
controlled entities listed in note 32 and note 35,
executed a Deed of Cross-guarantee enabling
them to take advantage of the accounting and
audit relief offered by the Class Orders 91/996 and
92/770, dated 19 December 1991, issued by the
Australian Securities Commission.

The nature of the Deed of Cross-guarantee is
to guarantee each creditor payment in full of any
debt in accordance with the terms of the Deed of
Cross-guarantee.

At the date of this statement, there are
reasonable grounds to believe that the Company
and its controlled entities to which the Class Order
applies, are able, as an Economic entity, to meet
any obligations or liabilities to which they are, or
may become, subject by virtue of the Deed of
Cross-guarantee.

PPN

D P Mercer
Chief Executive Officer



AUDITORS®

To THE MEMBERS OF AUSTRALIA AND
New ZearanDp Bankmneg Grour LiMiTED

Scope

We have audited the financial statements of
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group
Limited for the financial year ended 30
September, 1993, consisting of the profit and loss
accounts, balance sheets, statements of changes in
shareholders’ equity, statements of cash flows,
accompanying notes and the directors’ statement
set out on pages 34 to 90. The financial
statements compnse the accounts of the Company
and the consolidated accounts of the Economic
entity being the Company and its controlled
entities. The Company’s directors are responsible
for the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements and the information they
contain. We have conducted an independent
audit of these financial statements in order to
express an opinion on them to the members of
the Company.

Our audit has been conducted in accordance
with Australian Auditing Standards to provide
reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. Our
procedures included examination, on a test basis,
of evidence supporting the amounts and other
disclosures in the financial statements, and the
evaluation of accounting policies and significant
accounting estimates. These procedures have
been undertaken to form an opinion as to
whether, in all matenal respects, the financial
statements are presented fairly in accordance with
Australian Accounting Standards and statutory
requirements in the manner authorised for a
prescribed corporation being a banking
corporation so as to present a view which is
consistent with our understanding of the
Company's and the Economic entity’s financial
position, the results of their operations and their
cash flows.

The names of the controlled entities of which
we have not acted as auditors are set out in note
32. We have received sufficient information and
explanations concerning these controlled entities
to enable us to form an opinion on the
consolidated accounts.

The audit opinion expressed in this report has
been formed on the above basis.

g Peak Mok

KPMG Peat Marwick
Chartered Accountants

REFORT

Qualification

The audit reports on the financial statements
for the year ended 30 September, 1993 of two
controlled entities of the Company, being ANZ
Grindlays Bank plc and ANZ Holdings (UK) ple,
state that the ultimate outcome of a claim against
ANZ Grindlays Bank ple by the National
Housing Bank of India is at present uncertain.

This material uncertainty is detailed within
note 35 of the financial statements under the
heading “India - National Housing Bank”. In
view of the circumstances, and in particular
having regard to the legal opinion obtained by
the Economic entity, we concur with the basis on
which the financial statements of the Economic
entity have been presented.

Qualified Audit Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements of
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group
Limited, and, subject to the effects of such
adjustments, if any, as might have been required
had the ulumate resolution of the uncertainty
discussed in the qualification paragraph been
known, the financial statements of the Economic
entity, are properly drawn up:

{a) so as to give a true and fair view of:

(1) the state of affairs of the Company and
the Economic entity at 30 September,
1993 and of the results and cash flows of
the Company and the Economic entity
for the financial year ended on that date;
and
the other matters required by Divisions
4, 4A and 4B of Part 3.6 of the
Corporations Law to be dealt with in the
financial statements;

(ii)

{(b) in accordance with the provisions of the
Corporations Law in the manner authorised
for a prescribed corporation being a banking
corporation; and

{c) in accordance with applicable Australian
Accounting Standards.

o
P M Burroughs

Partner

Melbourne
26 November 1993



FINANCIAL INFORMATION

1: CapriTAL ADEQUACY

The Reserve Bank of Australia (RBA) adopts a risk-based capital assessment framework for Australian
banks based on internationally accepted capital measurement standards. This risk-based approach requires
eligible capital to be divided by total risk-weighted assets, with the resultant capital adequacy ratio being
used as a measure of credit exposure.

Capital is divided into tier 1, or ‘core’ capital, and ter 2, or ‘supplementary’ capital. For capital
adequacy purposes, eligible tier 2 capital cannot exceed the level of tier 1 capital. Banks are required to
deduct their investments in non-consolidated controlled entities and holdings of other banks’ capital
instruments from total capital. From 30 September 1993, general provision for rescheduled country debt
does not form part of tier 2 capital. Under RBA guidelines, banks must maintain a ratio of qualifying
capital to risk-weighted assets of at least 8 per cent.

Risk weightings are applied to balance sheet assets and to credit converted off-balance sheet exposures
to determine total risk-weighted assets. Categories of risk weights are assigned based upon the nature of
the counterparty and the relative liquidity of the assets concerned.

1993 1992 1993 19492 1993 1992
Qualifying capital $M sM SM M SM SM
Tier 1
Total shareholders’ equity and outside
equity interests 5,132.9 4591.1
Less: asset revaluation reserve - A
Less: net future income tax benefit 587.1 712.6
Tier 1 capital 4,545.8 3,870.6
Tier 2
Asset revaluation reserve - 7.9
Perpetual notes - subordinated 1,098.1 630.0
General provision for doubtful debts - general 564.7 556.6
- rescheduled country debt! n/a 376.2
1,662.8 1.570.7
Subordinated notes® 2,298.0 2.174.5
Less deducrions’ 25.1 239.2
Tier 2 capital 3,935.7 3.506.0
Deductions® 202.9 118.6
Total qualifying capital B,278.6  7.258.0
Balance sheet assets ASSETS RUSK-WEIGHTED ASSETS
Liquid assets 3,708.6 1,750.7 1,387.5 439.4
Due from other banks 10,213.1 11,142.0 2,228.9 2.261.2
Trading securities 4,708.2 2,433.3 2,045.8 2,141.6
Investment securities 4,917.3 7,007.8 1,194.2 1,382.6
Net loans and advances 56,284.3 55,767.3 45,235.5 46,754.7
Customers’ liabilities for acceptances 12,838.1 14,813.8 12,510.2 14,6395
Regulatory deposits 1,042.8 1,129.2 105.4 65.2
Shares in associates 16.3 19.3 16.3 19.3
Other assers 4,193.2 4,770.8 1,927.7 2,500.4
Premises and equipment 2,010.7 2.303.5 2,010.7 2.303.5
99.932.6 101,137.7 68,662.2 725074
CONTRACT/ Crepit EQUIVALENT
Off-balance sheet exposures NoTIoNAL AMOUNT AMOUNT
Direct credit substitutes 2,961.2 2.564.0 2,961.2 2.564.0 2,133.3 2.096.7
Trade and performance related items 7.,531.6 7.547.6 3,374.5 3,267.2 3,031.5 2,835.5
Commitments 22,167.7 226121 1,846.2 21222 1,680.9 1,887.9
Foreign exchange, interest rate and
other market related transactions 439,787.0  406,553.7 5,111.7 5,823.8 1,352.1 1,393.1

8,197.8 8,213.2

Total risk-weighted assets and

off-balance sheet exposures 76,860.0 B0,720.6
Capital adequacy ratios Ve Yo
Tier 1 5.9 4.8
Tier 2 5.1 4.3
Deductions (0.2) (0.1)
Total 10.8 9.0

' General provision for rescheduled country debt is ineligible 10 qualify as tier 2 capital from 30 September 1993

* Subordinated note issues are reduced each year by 20% of the oniginal anount duning the last five years to maturity
Subordinated note issues cannot exceed 50% of Tier 1 capital

* o Inwvestments in ANZ Life and bank shareholdings

ifa Not applicable

]



FINANCIAL

INFORMATION

2: AVERAGE BALANCE SHEET AND RELATED INTEREST
Averages used in the following table are predominantly daily averages. Interest income figures are
presented on a ‘tax-equivalent’ basis. Non-accrual loans are included under the interest earning asset
category ‘loans, advances and bills discounted’. Amounts classified as ‘overseas’ represent assets and
liabilities of the Economic entity’s non-Australian banking offices and controlled entities.

YEARS ENDED M) SEPTEMBER 1993 19492 1991
AVERAGE AVERAGE AVERAGE AVERAGE AVERAGE AVERAGE
BALANCE INTEREST RATE BALANUE INTEREST RATE DBALANCE ImrerEs) HATE
M M % M &M Y M M %
Interest earning assets
Due from other banks
Australia 560.5 27.8 5.0 677.3 0.8 15 688 574 0 95
Overseas 11,879.2  790.5 6.6 11,163.0 927.2 8.3 12,7557 1,286.7 10.1
Regulatory deposits with
Reserve Bank of Australia 481.1 7.7 1.6 479.6 11.6 2.4 518.9 349 6.7
Investments in public secunities
Australia 4,904.1 286.8 5.8 :51255 400.6 7.8 4.764.1 569.0 11.9
Overseas 4,489.4 379.2 8.4 4517.6 4084 9.0 39075 4275 109
Loans, advances and
bills discounted
Australia' 41,151.8 3,927.2 9.5 41,009.0 45302 11.0 41,238.7 56840 138
Overseas 17,831.2 1,478.8 8.3° 17,159.6 17029 99 17,0431 20858 122
Other assers 1,848.0 83.4 4.5 1,889.0 120.6 6.4 854.6 76.1 8.9
83,145.3 6,981.4 8.4 82,020.6 81523 09  81.691.4 10,2217 125
Non-interest earning assets
Acceptances
Australia 12,377.3 13,3545 14,568.9
Overseas 1,639.5 1,870.2 2.167.8
Premises and equipment 2,336.2 2,215.1 2,288.3
Other assets 6,132.3 5.298.8 5.702.6
Provisions for doubtful debts  (3,204.4) (2,544.3) (2,182.3)
19,280.9 20,1943 22,5453
Total assets 102,426.2 102,214.9 104,236,7
% of total assets attributable
0 overseas actvites 38.3% 37.2% 37.0%
Interest bearing liabilities
Time deposits
Australia 17,226.5 1,059.8 6.2 17,605.1 1,439.6 8.2 179628 2,0529 114
Overseas 13,668.1  868.5 6.4 13,2772 1,078.6 8.1 12,8486 1,347.1 105
Savings deposits
Australia 6,910.9 234.4 3.4 66262 3127 47 76682 6024 79
Overseas 2,240.1 79.6 3.6 21175 84.5 4.0 21677 106.9 4.9
Other demand deposits
Australia 4,514.4 1955 4.3 3966.0 2489 6.3 31970 309.2 9.7
Owerseas 2,284.5 97.3 4.3 20402 1169 57 2.361.1 1959 83
Due to other banks
Australia 243.1 12.6 5.2 247.9 18.4 7.4 367.2 35.0 9.5
Overseas 10,750.5 686.4 6.4 98635 8276 B4 99822 10331 103
Short term borrowings
Australia 6,288.9  461.1 7.3 64327 6576 10.2 63177 7943 126
Overseas 2,221.9 1025 4.6 19438 117.4 6.0 2,3349 199.6 8.5
Long term borrowings
Australia 5,818.2 417.7 7.2 64939 5554 86 39499 6863 115
Overseas 899.0 63.5 71 928.2 76.0 8.2 1,066.1 108.0 10.1
Other liabilities® B87.6 86.4 n/a T67.5 111.5 n/a 495.7 107.7 n/a
73,953.7 4,365.3 5.9 72,309.7 5,645.1 78 727191 75784 104




FINANCIAL INFORMATION

2: AVERAGE BALANCE SHEET AND RELATED INTEREST (CONTINUED)

Years enDiEn 30 SEFTEMBER 1993 1992 1991
AVERAGE AVERAGE  AVERAGE AVERAGE  AVERAGE AVERAGE
BALANCE INTEREST ~ RATE  BAIAMCE  INTEREST  RATE  BALANCE INTEREST  RATE
M M Ya M M b M iM Yo
Non-interest bearing liabilities
Deposits
Australia 3,123.3 32273 3,242.4
Overseas 1,715.7 1,592.0 1,464.0
Acceptances
Australia 12,377.3 13,354.5 14,568.9
Overseas 1,639.5 1,870.2 2,167.8
Orther liabilities 4,709.1 4,743.5 5451.8
23,564.9 24,787.5 26,894.9
Total liabilities 97,518.6 97,097.2 99.614.0
Shareholders' equity 4,907.6 5117.7 46227
Total liabilities and
shareholders” equity 102,426.2 102,214.9 104,236.7
% of total overseas 39.8% 38.1% 37.2%
' 1992 comparatives restated for tax benefits on exempt income (1991: not applicable)
Includes foreign exchange siap costs
3: INTEREST SPREAD AND NET INTEREST AVERAGE YIELD
1993 1992 1991
Y % %
Gross earnings rate’
Austrahia 9.00 10.54 13.45
Overseas 7.59 9.10 11.21
Total 8.40 9.94 12.51
Interest spread and net interest average yield may be analysed as follows:
Australia
Interest spread adjusted to include interest forgone 3.81 3.66 3.91
Interest forgone on non-accrual and restructured loans (0.72) (1.07) (1.31)
Net interest spread’ 3.09 2.59 2.60
Net non-interest bearing liabilities provisions and equity 0.81 1.06 1.20
Net interest average yield® - Australia 3.90 3.65 3.80
Overseas
Interest spread adjusted to include interest forgone 1.94 1.88 1.91
Interest forgone on nen-accrual and restructured loans (0.25) (0.39) (0.41)
Net interest spread” 1.69 1.49 1.50
Net non-interest bearing liabilities provisions and equity 0.45 0.74 0.94
Net interest average yield® - Overseas 2.14 2.23 244
Group
Interest spread adjusted to include interest forgone 3.01 292 3.02
Interest forgone on non-accrual and restructured loans (0.52) (0.79) (0.93)
Net interest spread” 2.49 2.13 2.09
Net non-interest bearing liabilities provisions and equity 0.66 0.93 1.15
Net interest average yield® - Group 3.15 3.06 3.24

"' Average interest rate received o interest eaming assefs

Average interest rate received on interest earing assets less the average interest rate paid on interest bearing labilities

Net interest ingome as a percentage of average inferest eaming assets
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4: VoLuME AND RATE ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL

INFORMATION

The following table allocates changes in interest income and interest expense between changes in
volume and changes in rate for the past two years. Volume and rate variances have been calculated on the
movement in average balances and the change in the interest rates on average interest earning assets and
average interest bearing liabilities. The variance caused by the change of both volume and rate has been
allocated in proportion to the relationship of the absolute dollar amounts of each change to the total.

YEARS ENDED 30 SEFTEMBER

1993 ovir 1992

CHANGE DUE TO

1992 over 1991

CHANGE DUE TO

Vorume RaTE ToraL Varume RATE Toral
™M M M M &M M
Interest earning assets
Due from other banks
Australia (7.8) (15.2) (23.0) 6.0 (12.9) (6.9)
Overseas 56.6 (193.3) (136.7) {148.9) (210.6) (359.5)
Regulatory deposits with
Reserve Bank of Australia - (3.9) (3.9 {2.5) (20.8) (23.3)
Investments in public securities
Australia (16.7) (97.1) (113.8) 40.5 (208.9) (168.4)
Overseas (2.5) (26.7) (29.2) 61.3 {(80.4) (19.1)
Loans, advances and bills discounted
Australia 15.7 (618.7) (603.0) (315 (1,1223) (1,153.8)
Overseas 64.5 (288.6) (224.1) 14.2 (397:1) (382.9)
Other assers (2.6) (34.6) (37.2) 71.0 (26.5) 445
107.2  (1,278.1) (1,170.9) 101 (2,079.5) (2.069.4)
Interest bearing liabilities
Time deposits
Australia (30.3) (349.5) (379.8) (40.1) (573.2) (613.3)
Qverseas 30.9 (241.0) (210.1) 43.6 {312.1) (268.5)
Savings deposits
Australia 12.9 (91.2) (78.3) (73.6) (216.1) (289.7)
Owverseas 4.7 (9.6) (4.9) 2.4) (20,0 (22.4)
Other demand deposits
Australia 3a (84.5) (53.4) 63.8 (124.1) (60.3)
Overseas 12.9 (32.5) (19.6) (24.1) {54.9) {(79.0)
Due to other banks
Australia (0.3) (5.5) (5.8) {9.9) (6.7) (16.6)
Overseas (9.6 (210.8) (141.2) (12.1) (193.4) (205.5)
Short term borrowings
Australia (14.4) (182.1) (196.5) 14.2 (150.9) (136.7)
Overseas 15.3 (30.2) (14.9) (29.9) (52.3) (82.2)
Long term borrowings
Australia (54.1) (83.6)  (137.7) 385 (189.4)  (130.9)
Overseas (2.3) (10.2) (12.5) (12.9) (19.1) (32.0)
Other labilities 15.6 (40.7) (25.1) 46.9 (43.1) 38
Change in interest expense 91.6 (1,371.4) (1,279.8) 22.0 - (1,955:3) (1,933.3)
Change in net interest income 15.6 93.3 108.9 (11.9) (124.2) (136.1)




FiNANCIAL INFORMATION

5: INVESTMENT SECURITIES BY MATURITIES AND YIELDS

BASED ON REMAINING TERM TO
MATUIRITY AT 30 SEFTEMBER 1993

Due perwein  Dup BETWEEN MARKET
Drue i 1 yEaR | YEAR AND 5 YEARS AND DuE AFTER Varue
OK LESS 5 YEARS 10 vEARS 1) YEARS Toraw Tors
AT BOOK VALUE M M M M M M
Australia
Treasury notes 1.156.1 = = = 1.156.1 1,156.9
Local and semi-government securities 333 18.5 0.6 - 52.4 52.8
Other securities and equity imvestments 521.3 171.0 59.7 242 754.2 758.5
1,710.7 189.5 60.3 2.2 1,962.7 1,968.2
Overseas
New Zealand government securities 832.0 561.2 (0.1 (1.6 1,393.9 1,407.4
US treasury and government securities 258 - - 18.0 43.8 41.8
Incdhan government securities 371.2 10.9 - - 382.1 381.9
Other government securities 570.8 122.8 59.4 23 785.3 789.3
Other securities and equity imvestments 223.9 1115 0.6 1337 349.5 356.9
2,023.5 B06.4 90.1 34.6 2,954.6 2,9771.3
Total book value 3,734.2 995.9 150.4 36.8 4,917.3 n/a
Total market value 3,738.6 1,022.4 150.9 33.6 4,945.5 49455
Weighted average yields' Y% Yo U %
Australia
Treasury notes 4.79 - - -
Local and semi-government sccurities 9.84 9.42 14.09 -
Other securities and equity investments 4.59 472 233 3.58
Overseas
New Zealand government securities 5.04 8.18 10.00 8.00
US treasury and government securities 3.07 . - 4.26
Indian government securities 9.50 7.14 E -
Other govermment securities B.57 8.43 13.63 13.53
Orther securities and equity investments 6.34 7.12 13.60 5.00

I

Based on coupon rates for fixed interest securities, effective yields for discounted seonrities and dividend yield for equity investments



FINANCIAL INFORMATION

6: Loans AND ADVANCES BY INDUSTRY

AT 30 SerTEMRER 1993 19492 1991 1990 1989
M M M M ™M
Australia
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and mining 1,802.4 1,888.8 1,899.0 2;271:3 2,181.6
Business and personal services 759.2 7269 n/a n/a n/a
Commercial and industrial n/a nfa 10,3975 10,153.4 07843
Entertainment, leisure and tourism 893.8 896.4 n/a n/a n/a
Financial, investment and insurance 1,637.6 2,3328 4,182.4 5,734.4 3,401.9
Government and official institutions 204.7 326.9 287.0 351.3 239.1
Lease finance 3,212.4 3,610.2 3,845.6 4,349.3 39738
Manufacturing 1,948.0 2.006.3 n/a n/a n/a
Personal 6,252.2 6,357.3 6,199.9 5,845.2 6,055.4
Reeal estate - construction T74.4 1,021.8 2.465.1 1,986.0 1,248.1
Real estate - mortgage® 19,675.6 19,2446 13,1873 10,989.9 6,483.5
Retail and wholesale trade 3,496.8 3.309.0 n/a n/a n/a
Other 2,041.5 2,256.9 n/a n/a n/a

42,698.6 439779 424638 41,680.8  33,367.7

Overseas
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and mining 901.3 721.9 n/a n/a n/a
Banks and other financial institutions n/a n/a 1,225.4 1,526.9 1,387.2
Business and personal services 448.8 504.8 n/a n/a n/a
Commercial and industrial n/a n/a 8,152.5 7.508.0 7.431.0
Entertainment, leisure and tourism 227.4 355.8 n/a n/a n/a
Financial, investment and insurance 1,776.4 20433 n/a n/a n/a
Government and official institutions 409.0 407.7 1,046.0 921.6 670.0
Lease finance 63.1 68,1 n/a n/a n/a
Manufacturing 2,821.3 29120 n/a n/a n/a
Personal 2,365.7 2,251.0 n/a n/a n/a
Real estate - construction 865.3 9398 n/a n/a n/a
Real estate - mortgage? 4,957.8 4,251.3 n/a n/a n/a
Retail and wholesale trade 1,524.2 1,375.0 n/a n/a n/a
Other 1,390.9 1,022.4 5,572.1 5,042.8 4,520.4
Rescheduled country debr 599.5 691.3 n/a n/a n/a
18,350.7 17,5444 15,996.0 14,999 3 14,008.6
Gross loans and advances 61,049.3 61,522.3 58,459.8 36,680.1 47,376.3
Less:  provisions for doubtful debts 2,689.8 3,337.6 19934 1,715.0 1,287.2
mcome yet to mature’ 2,075.2 24174 26933 2.801.1 2.440.8
4,765.0 5,755.0 4.686.7 4,516.1 3,728.0
Net loans and advances 56,284.3 55.767.3° 53.773.1 52,164.0 43,648.3

At 30 September 1993 the Economic entity was not exposed to any significant loan concentrations other than those disclosed above

' From 1 October 1991 the Economic entity restrictured its classifications of loans by industry in line with Australian Standard Industry Codes for
both Australian and Overseas operations. Prior period data for these new classifications is not available and comparison between periods is indicative
onl

‘R::J' estate morigage” inchudes residential and commercial property exposure. Loans within this category must be for the purchase of such properties
and must be secured by property

Y Including reserved interest of $516.8m (1992: §550.9m; 1991: §361.3m; 1990: §284.2m; 1989: $301. Im)

n/a Not available
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FimNANCIAL INFORMATION

7: MaTuriTy DISTRIBUTION AND INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY OF LOANS

BASED OM BEMAINING TERM
TO MATURITY AT 30 SErremnen 1993

DuEe pETWEEN

Dug v 1 vear 1 yEAR AND Due over
O, LEss! 5 yEARS 5 YEARS ToTaL
M M M M
AUSTRALIA

Agriculture, forestry, fishing and mining 1,287.4 285.5 229.5 1,802.4
Business and personal services 436.0 261.8 6l.4 759.2
Entertainment, leisure and tourism 533.2 2377 122.9 893.8
Financial, investment and insurance 996,2 424.0 2174 1,637.6
Government and official institutions 85.7 56.1 62.9 204.7
Lease finance 1,043.1 1,868.7 300.6 3212.4
Manufacturing 1,311.2 339.0 297.8 1,948.0
Personal 29313 2.374.2 946.7 6,252.2
Real estate - construction 504.6 198.8 71.0 774.4
Real estate - mortgage 3,230.5 3196.1 132490  19,675.6
Retail and wholesale trade 21701 999.6 3Z7.1 3,496.8
Other 98496 418.3 633.6 2.041.5
Overseas B,658.2 5,196.6 4.495.9 18,350.7
Gross loans and advances 241771 15,856.4 21,015.8 61,0493

Interest rate sensitivity
Fixed interest rates® 10,734.8 8,004.2 5,067.5 24,706.5
Variable interest rates 13.442.3 6,952.2 15,948.3 36,342.8
24.177.1 15,850.4 21,015.8 61,049.3

' Incudes overdrafts

Housing loans that are capped for an initial period are treated as fixed intevest rate loane and maturity profiled on the principal repayments due over

the term of the loan
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FINANCIAL

8: CoNCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISk
Concentrations of credit risk exist if a number of counterparties are engaged in similar activities and
have similar economic characteristics that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be

INFORMATION

similarly affected by changes in economic or other conditions. Off-balance sheet transactions of the
Economic entity are substantially with other banks.

1993 1992

Loans & SpeCIFIC SPECIFIC
AT 30 SEPFTEMBER ADVANCES ACCEPTANCES Tora PROVISION ToTal PROVISION
sM M M M M M

Australia
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and mining 1,802.4 648.8 2,451.2 97.9 2.484.1 133.9
Business and personal services 759.2 683.3 1,444.5 90.8 1,223.4 121.4
Entertainment, leisure and tourism 893.8 472.2 1,366.0 335 1,417.8 10.6
Financial, investment and insurance 1,637.6 1,152.3 2,789.9 43.8 3,841.4 86.3
Government and official institutions 204.7 133.7 3384 0.2 482.0 -
Lease finance 3.,212.4 - 3,212.4 31.7 3,610.2 61.7
Manufacturing 1,948.0 1,844.5 3,792.5 93.2 4,139.1 80.4
Personal' 6,252.2 540.6 6,792.8 77.7 7.221.2 103.6
Real estate - construction 774.4 365.5 1,139.9 45.1 1,395.7 54.3
Real estate - morigage’ 19.675.6 3,959.8 23,635.4 713.4 23,753.2 1,081.1
Retail and wholesale trade 3,496.8 1,228.0 4,724.8 132.0 4,621.3 154.1
Other 2,041.5 132.1 2,173.6 21.6 2,7337 68.4
42,698.6 11,162.8 53,861.4 1,380.9 56,923.1 1,955.8

Overseas
Agrculture, forestry, fishing and mining 901.3 141.2 1,042.5 24.2 824.1 43.6
Business and personal services 448.8 118.1 566.9 12.2 637.0 20.2
Entertainment, leisure and tourism 227.4 1.6 229.0 32.3 357.3 201
Financial, investment and insurance 1,776.4 282.1 2,058.5 19.6 2.388.9 30.8
(Government and official institutions 409.0 16.0 425.0 1.0 450.3 1.0
Lease finance 63.1 - 63.1 1.5 68.1 24
Manufacturing 2.821.3 518.2 3,339.5 57.6 3,499.5 74.9
Personal' 2,365.7 14.0 2,379.7 48.8 2,252.5 68.2
Real estate - construction 865.3 54.1 919.4 61.0 977.2 28.0
Real estate - mortgage’ 4,957.8 - 4,957.8 29.4 4,251.3 1.7
Retail and wholesale trade 1,524.2 2281 1,752.3 333 1,647.8 28.1
Orther 1,390.9 301.9 1,692.8 14.4 1,367.7 51.2
Rescheduled country debt 599.5 - 599.5 408.9 691.3 29.8
18,350.7 1,675.3  20,026.0 744.2 19.413.0 449.0
Total portfolio 61,049.3  12,838.1  73,887.4 2,125.1 76,336.1 24048

Personal’ includes non-business loans to individuals through overdrafts, personal loans, eredit cards and fully drawn advances

Real estate mortpage’ includes residential and commeraal property exposure.  Loans within this category must be for the purchase of sich properties

and must be secured by property

Refer Note 1[xiii] Accounting policies of the Financial Statements
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9: Cross BorpER OUTSTANDINGS

FINANCIAL

INFORMATION

Cross border outstandings of the Economic entity to countries which individually represented in excess
of 0.75% of the Economic enuty total assets are shown below. There were no cross border outstandings to
any other country exceeding 0.75% of total assets.

Cross border foreign outstandings are based on the country of domicile of the borrower or guarantor
of the ultimate risk and comprise loans (including accrued interest), placements with banks, acceptances

and other monetary assets denominated in currencies other than the borrower’s local currency. The

Economic entity’s gross unhedged investment in overseas branches and controlled entities is also included in

the cross border risk of the respective countries.

GOVERNMENTS BANES AND OmHER % 0F
AND OTHER OTHER FINANCIAL  COMMERCIAL Economic
OFFICIAL INSTITUTIONS INSTITUTIONS  AND INDUSTRIAL Toraw ENTITY
§M M M M ASSETS
At 30 September 1993
United Kingdom 106.6 981.8 1,814.1 2,902.5 2.9
New Zealand 612.9 3181 1,958.8 2,889.8 2.9
USA 4.3 774.4 953.4 1,732.1 1.7
Japan 1.0 844.3 449.4 1,294.7 1.3
Hong Kong - 685.6 205.0 890.6 0.9
India 390.4 88.3 381.4 860.1 0.9
Singapore 2.7 716.7 47.9 767.3 0.8
At 30 September 1992
Japan 22 1,710.7 468.4 2,181.3 2
United Kingdom 98.9 1,278.0 737.6 2,114.5 2.1
New Zealand 1121 388.4 1,585.3 2,085.8 2.1
USA 5.9 294.0 837.5 1,137.4 1.1
Hong Kong 0.1 699.3 185.4 8848 0.9
India 3858 78.3 354.2 818.3 0.8
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FINANMCIAL INFORMATIONM

10: DoustruL DEBTS = INDUSTRY ANALYSIS

1993 1992 1991 19940 19859
M iM iM M iM
Balance at start of vear 3,337.6 1,993.4 1,715.0 1,287.2 48,2
Adjustment for exchange rate fluctuations 55.8 110.2 (1.2) {11.9 (9.9)
Write-offs (refer (i) below) (1,440.1) (768.6) (861.5) (327.1) (264.4)
Recoveries (refer (1) below) 71.3 36.9 18.8 29.2 329
Charge to profit and loss account 646.8 1,937.4 1,053.3 793.2 528.8
Provisions acquired(disposed) (21.6) 39.9 45.9 62.3 16.9
Tax (liability)benefit realised on rescheduled country debt (2.5) 1.2 G 58.7 =
Transfer from deferred tax - - - - 19,9
Recognition of provisions previously netted
against tax benefits 35.4 - - - -
Orther 71 (12.8) 23l 23.4 14.5
Total provisions for doubtful debts 2,689.8 3,337.6 1,993.4 1,715.0 1,287.2
(i) Total write-offs by industry’
Australia
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and mining (55.3) (36.6) (13.1) (14.9) (6.2)
Business and personal services (75.3) (55.7) n/a n/a n/a
Commercial and industrial n/a n/a {391.2) (135.4) {(92.3)
Entertainment, leisure and tourism (22.4) (21.3) n/a n/a n/a
Financial, myestment and insurance (48.8) (36.2) (36.2) (1.7) (19.2)
Government and official institutions - {(2.8) (3.4) (0.3) -
Lease finance (52.9) (28.1) (32.9) (10.8) (13.4)
Manufacturing (46.3) (45.2) n/a n/a n/a
Personal® (90.7) (47.9) (61.9) (6.2) (26.1)
Real estate - construction (22.0) (16.2) (105.8) (10.8) (15.0)
Real estate - mortgage® (576.1) (205.4) (0.1) (2.8) -
Retail and wholesale trade (92.7) (61.1) n/a n/a n/a
Other (17.9) (37.9) nfa n/a n/a
Overseas
Rescheduled country debt (82.0) (11.3) (80.7) (218.1) (40.0)
Orther (237.7) (162.9) {136.2) (126.1) (52.2)
Total write-offs (1,440.1) (768.6) (861.5) (527.1} (264.4)
(ii) Recoveries by industry'
Australia
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and mining 1.0 0.9 0.3 0.9 0.5
Business and personal services 1.7 0.7 n/a n/a n/a
Commercial and industrial n/a n/a 4.0 15.0 13.5
Entertainment, leisure and tourism 1.4 0.2 n/a n/a n/a
Financial investment and insurance 4.6 0.9 0.2 0.2 -
Government and official institutions - - n/a n/a nfa
Lease finance 4.9 43 - 7.1 6.0
Manufacturing 0.3 0.7 n/a n/a n/a
Personal® 8.0 2h) 4.8 0.4 7.6
Real estate - construction 0.4 0.3 0.1 0.1 ]
Real estate - mortgage’ 7. 5.7 - 1.0 -
Retail and wholesale trade 2.0 1.0 n/a n/a n/a
Other 1.1 5.0 n/a n/a n/a
Overseas
Rescheduled country debt 29.5 - - - -
Other 8.7 7 5.4 4.5 4.0
Total recoveries 71.3 36.9 18.8 29.2 329
MNet write-offs (1,368.8) (731.7) (842.7) (497.9) {231.5)
Ratio of net write-offs to average
loans and acceprances 1.9% 1.0% 1.1% (0.8% 0.4%

" From 1 October 1991 the Ecomomic entity restruciured its classifications of loans by industries in line with Australian Standard Indusiry Codes for both
Australian and Overseas operations. Prior period data for these new dassifications is not available and comparison between periods is indicarive only

* “Personal” includes non-business loans to indunduals through overdrafts, personal loans, oredit cands and fully drawn advances

' ‘Real estate mortgape’ includes vesidential and commercial property exposure. Loars within this category must be for the purchase of such properties and
st be secured by property

nfa  Not applicable
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION

11: CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT AND TERM DEPOSIT MATURITIES
The following table shows the maturity profile of the Economic entity’s certificates of deposit and term

deposits in excess of $100,000 issued at 30 September 1993

Due v Due BeTween  DUE BETWEEN
3 MONTHS 3 MONTHS 6 MONTHS DuE N
O LFSS  AND 6 MONTHS AND 1 YEAR OVER 1 YEAR ToTan
M M M M &M
Australia
Certificates of deposit 1,914.0 851.9 300.0 1.302.9 4,568.8
Term deposits 5,165.2 650.4 291.0 681.1 6,787.7
7.079.2 1,502.3 791.0 1,984.0 11,356.5
Overseas
Certificates of deposit 729.3 256.5 78.6 77.6 1,142.0
Term deposits 7.877.1 1,561.3 781.0 402.7 10,622.1
8,000.4 1,817.8 859.6 480.3 11,764.1
Total 15,685.6 3,320.1 1,650.6 2,464.3 23,1206

12: SuorT TERM BORROWINGS

The Economic entity’s short term borrowings include commercial paper, debenture stock (secured debr

securities), unsecured notes and deposits, subordinated and unsubordinated debt, with a remaining term to
maturity of one year or less. The Economic entity has commercial paper programmes in the United States,
where it issues paper through its controlled entity ANZ (Delaware) Inc., and in Europe and Asia, where the

Economic entity issues paper direct.

YEARS ENDED 30 SEPTEMHER 1993 1992 1991
M M §M
Balance at end of year
Commercial paper - ANZ (Delaware) Inc. 350.3 1,649.8 1,210.7
Commercial paper - other 1,328.6 1,276.0 1,494.1
Debenture stock 2,562.2 3,156.1 2,892.8
Other secured borrowings 7.8 38.1 235
Unsecured notes and deposits 1,778.0 2,176.1 3,010.6
Weighted average interest rate at end of year
Commercial paper - ANZ (Delaware) Inc. 3.29% 3.56% 5.98%
Commercial paper - other 3.53% 4.59% 7.58%
Debenture stock 8.68% 12.16% 13.07%
Other secured borrowings 5.12% 7.51% 7.53%
Unsecured notes and deposits 4.69% 8.71% 10.56%
Maximum amount outstanding at any month end during year
Commercial paper - ANZ (Delaware) Inc. 1,704.8 1,649.8 1,910.7
Commercial paper - other 1,647.9 2.370.7 1,950.9
Debenture stock 3,270.5 3,489.7 3,560.2
Other secured borrowings 187.2 4.5 101.5
Unsecured notes and deposits 3,087.9 3,697.3 44825
Average amount outstanding during year
Commercial paper - ANZ (Delaware) Inc. 1,568.0 1,177.5 1,452.4
Commercial paper - other 1,314.2 1,541.0 1,373.3
Debenture stock 2,946.7 3,153.7 3,165.3
Other secured borrowings 43.7 21.5 39.5
Unsecured notes and deposits 2,638.2 2,482.8 2,622.1
Weighted average interest rate during year
Commercial paper - ANZ (Delaware) Inc. 3.37% 4.62% 7.08%
Commercial paper - other 4.31% 6.35% 9.87%
Debenture stock 9.97% 12.14% 14.38%
Other secured borrowings 5.77% 9.67% 9.41%
Unsecured notes and deposits 5.98% 9.57% 12.10%
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FinNaANCIAL INFORMATION

13: US GAAP RECONCILIATION
The consolidated financial statements of the Economic entity are prepared in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles applicable in Australia ("Australian GAAP") which differ in
some respects from Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in the United States ("US GAAP").
The following are reconciliations of the financial statements, applying US GAAP instead of Australian
GAAP.
1993 1992 1991
NoTE M M M

Operating profit(loss) after income tax using

Australian GAAP 246 (579 267
Items having the effect of increasing(decreasing)

reported income:

Reeversal of loss on revaluation of properties (i) 30 - -
Loss on sale of premises, 530 Collins Street, Melbourne, Australia (i) (90) - -
Depreciation charged on the difference between revaluation

amount and historical cost of buildings (1) 1 2 4
Difference in gain or loss on disposal of properties revalued

under histarical cost (1) 1 3 +
Capitalisation of goodwill arising from acquisition of controlled

entities (ii) - - 27
Purchase price adjustments affecting goodwill arising

from acquisition of controlled entities (11) - = (3)
Amortisation of goodwill (1i) (38) (40) (40}
Write-off of goodwill (ii) (45) (22) -
Capitalisation of gain arising from sale-leaseback transactions (111) - (2) (19)
Amortisation of sale-leaseback gain over lease term (i) 17 17 14
Capitalisation of profit arising from sale of Coles Myer warrants  (iv) - - (30)
Amortisation of capitalised profit arising from sale of

Coles Myer warrants (iv) 10 10 -
Net income(loss) according to US GAAP 132 (611) 224
Shareholders’ equity reported at year end using

Australian GAAP 5,089 4,542 4,984
Elimination of gross asset revaluation reserves (1) (405) (324) (489)
Reversal of loss on revaluation of properties (1) 30 - -
Adjustment to provision for depreciation on buildings revalued (i) 29 28 26
Reestoration of previously deducted goodwill (ii) 807 807 807
Accumulated amortisation and write-oft of goodwill (i1) (310) (227) (165)
Reestoration of deferred gain on sale-leaseback transactions

less amortisation (1) (27) (44) (59)
Restoration of deferred profit on Coles Myer warrants

transactions less amortisation {iv) (10) (20) (30)
Provision for final dividend (v) 131 116 102
Shareholders’ equity according to US GAAP 5,334 4,878 5,176
Total assets reported at year end using Australian GAAP 99,933 101,138 98,212
Elimination of gross asset revaluation reserves (1) (405) (324) (489)
Reversal of downward revaluation of properties (1) 30 - -
Adjustment to provision for depreciation on buildings revalued (i) 29 28 26
Reestoration of previously deducted goodwill (i1) 807 807 807
Accumulated amortisation and write-off of goodwill (11) (310) (227) (165)
Reclassification of deferred tax assets against deferred

tax liabilities (vi)  (406) (544) (488)
Total assets according to US GAAP 99,678 100,878 97.903
Impact of adoption of SFAS 109 on prior year results
Net income according to US GAAP reported in

1991 Financial Statements n/a n/a s
Reestatement of prior year results for adoption of SFAS 109 n/a n/a 215

n/a n/a 224
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13: US GAAP RECONCILIATION (CONTINUED)

(i) Premises and Equipment

Properties have been revalued by the
Economic entity at various times, increasing the
book value of these assets (refer note 1 (xvi) in the
Financial Statements). Under Austrahan GAAP,
any increments on revaluation are credited directly
to the Asset Revaluation Reserve (ARR), and
decrements are debited to the ARR to the extent
of any previous revaluation increments. Decrements
in excess of previous revaluation increments are
charged to the Profit and Loss Account. The
ARR forms part of shareholders” equity.

Under US GAAP, revaluation of properties is
not permitted except for decrements which are
regarded as permanent.

Accordingly, under Australian GAAP
depreciation charges are higher and profits on
disposal are lower than those required under US
GAAP. The depreciation charges, together with
the profits and losses on revalued assets sold have
been adjusted to historical cost in the US GAAP
reconciliation statement.

In 1992, 5330 Cellins Street, Melbourne,
Australia was revalued downwards by $89.6 million
against the AR, and this decrement has been
adjusted in the US GAAP Profit and Loss Account
reconciliation statement, with a corresponding
increase in the ARR.

Additionally, the decrement on revaluation of
properties of $29.8 million charged to the
Australian GAAP Profit and Loss Account has
been reversed in the US GAAP reconciliation
statement as the decrement is not considered to be
permanent.

(ii) Goodwill

Effective from 1 October 1992, the Economic
entity has changed 1ts accounting policy i respect
of goodwill (refer note 2 in the Financial
Statements). Previously, goodwill on acquisition
was charged in full to the Economic entity’s Profit
and Loss Account in the year of acquisition.
Under US GAAP, goodwill is capitalised and
amortised over the period of time during which
the benefits are expected to arise, such period not
exceeding 40 years generally or 25 years in respect
of bank acquisitions.

Adjustments have been made in the US
GAAP reconciliation statement to write-back
goodwill written-off in full and to amortise
goodwill on acquisition over the period of the
expected benefits.

Additionally, to the extent that periodic
reviews of the carrying amount of goodwill lead to
a writedown of goodwill previously capitalised for
US purposes, this is adjusted in the US GAAP
reconciliation statement.
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(iii) Sale-leaseback transactions

Under Australian GAAP for operating leases,
gains on disposal under sale-leaseback transactions
can be recognised in the period of sale. Under US
GAAP, the gain is amortised over the remaining
lease term.  This difference in treatment has been
adjusted in the US GAAP reconciliation
statement.

(iv) Option transactions - Coles Myer Warrants

Under US GAAP, premia on options written
over equities held in portfolio are amortised over
the term of the option. Adopting Australian
GAAP, the Economic entity has recognised as
profit that part of the option premium associated
with the warrant issue representing the intrinsic
value of the option, and amortised the remainder.
This has been adjusted in the US GAAP

reconciliation statement.

(v) Dividends

Under Australian GAAP, dividends are shown
in the Profit and Loss Account in the period to
which they relate rather than in the period when
they are declared as required by US GAAP. This
difference in treatment has been adjusted in the
US GAAP sharcholders’ equity reconciliation.

(vi) Income taxes

Under Australian GAAP, tax benefits relating
to carry forward tax losses must be “virtually
certain” of being realised before being booked.
Realisations of benefits relating to other timing
differences must be “beyond a reasonable doubt™
before they may be booked. These tests are as
stringent as those applied under US GAAP and
hence no write-down of future tax benefits is
required.

Australian GAAP allows offsetting of future
income tax benefits and labilities to the extent
they will reverse in the same period. US GAAP
requires an offset of these two items where reversal
will occur within twelve months and in the period
exceeding twelve months.  This has been adjusted
in the US GAAP reconciliation statement.
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13: US GAAP RECONCILIATION (CONTINUED)

(vii) Pension commitments

Under Australian GAAP, contributions in
respect of defined benefits schemes are made at
levels necessary to ensure that these schemes are
maintained with sufficient assets to meet their
actuarially assessed liabilities. Any net deficiency
arising from the aggregation of assets and liabilities
of the Economic entity's defined benefit schemes is
provided for in the Economic entity’s financial
statements (refer note 36 in the Financial
Statements). Under US GAAP, the pension
expense for defined benefits pension schemes is a
function of the employee's service period, interest
costs, actual return on schemes’ assets,
amortisation of unrecognised prior service costs
and unrecognised net gains or losses. No
adjustment is required to be made in the US
GAAP reconciliation statement as the difference is
immaterial.

(viii) Post retirements benefits

Post retirement benefits other than pension
payments are not material and no adjustment is
required in the US GAAP reconciliation
statement.

(ix) Investment securities

Under Australian GAAP, there is no
requirement to make a valuation allowance for
investment securities unless permanent diminution
in the value of the security has occurred. US
GAAP requires that in instances where investment
securities are not likely to be held until maturity,
these securities should be classified as held for sale
and accounted for at the lower of cost and market
value or classified as trading securities and
accounted for at market value.

It is the policy of the Economic entity to
classify as investment securities, only those
securities which the Economic entity has a
positive intent to hold untl maturity and no
adjustment is required in the US GAAP
reconciliation statement.

All other securities are classified as trading
securities and marked to market. The Economic
entity does not maintain a separate “securities held
for sale” portfolio.
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(x) Foreclosed and in-substance foreclosed assets

The Economic entity does not carry assets
acquired in foreclosure proceedings or assets that
would be treated as in-substance foreclosures
under US GAAP as a separate balance sheet item,
because the Economic entity considers the
management of security by the Economic entity to
constitute part of the loan recovery program.
These assets are carried on the Economic entiry's
balance sheet under Loans and Advances. As part
of doubtful debt assessment procedures, provisions
are raised to reflect any shortfall in the collateral
value over the loan balance where full recovery of
a loan is considered doubtful.  As a result, these
assets are effectively carmied at the fair or market
value of the collateral which approximates net
realisable value. Therefore, the application of
FRP 401.09 regarding in-substance foreclosures
would not result in an adjustment in the US
GAAP reconciliation statement.



SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

1: MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS

(i) Ordinary shares
At 3 November 1993 the twenty largest holders of ordinary shares held 659,240,276 ordinary shares,
equal to 50.4 per cent of the total issued capital

MNUMBER OF SHARES %

National Nominees Ltd 146,391,715 112
ANZ Nominees Ltd 102,044,747 7.8
Australian Mutual Provident Society 58,461,687 4.5
Chase Manhattan Nominees Lid 57,561,714 4.4
Westpac Custodian Nominees Limited 43,140,405 SE)
State Authorities Superannuation Board 34,352,794 2.6
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited 30,670,806 2.3
Queensland Investment Corporation 24,817,686 1.9
Permanent Trustee Company Limited 22,200,925 1.7
MLC Life Limited 21,681,432 1.7
The Prudential Assurance Company Limited 21,587,209 1.7
CBA Nominees Limited 17,045,584 1.3
Pendal Nominees Pty Limited 16,839,503 1.3
Perpetual Trustees Nominees Limited 16,185,760 1.2
The Commonwealth Superannuation Board of Trustees 9,482,793 0.7
Transport Accident Commission 8,113,026 0.6
Barclays Australian Custodian Services Limited 7,985,917 0.6
NRMA Investments (Pry) Limited 7,767,570 0.6
The National Murtual Life Association of Australasia Limited 6,495,647 0.5
The Equity Trustees Executors and Agency Company Limited 6,413,356 0.5
659,240,276 50.4

(ii) Preference shares
At 3 November 1993 the twenty largest preference shareholders held 3,303,150 preference shares equal
to 55.1 per cent of the total preﬁ::rcncc shares 1ssued

NUMBER OF SHARES %

The National Mutual Life Association of Australasia Limited 1,078,740 18.0
Pendal Nominees Pty Limited 588,229 9.8
Permanent Trustee Company Limited 475,010 7.9
Mercantle Murtual Life Insurance Company Limited 200,000 3.3
BT Custodians Limited 150,000 25
Perpetual Trustee Company Limited 145,000 2.4
Norwich Union Life Australia Limited 100,000 1.7
Equity Life Lid 95,341 1.6
Australian National University 72,000 1.2
Rema Nominees Pty Ltd 56,770 0.9
Cigna Insurance Australia Limited 50,730 0.8
NRMA Investments (Pty) Limited 50,000 0.8
National Nominees Limited 47,783 0.8
ANZ Nominees Limited 36,341 0.6
The Equity Trustees Executors and Agency Company Limited 33,000 0.6
Bankers Trust Life Limited 30,000 0.5
Wesfarmers Provident Fund Pry Ltd 28,300 0.5
Co-Operative Bulk Handling Limited 23,500 0.4
Westpac Custodian Nominees Limited 22,406 0.4
Australian Foundation Investment Company Limited 20,000 0.3
3,303,150 55.1




SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

2: SUBSTANTIAL ORDINARY SHAREHOLDERS
At 3 November 1993, there were no entries in the Register of Substantial Sharcholdings. Notices of
ceasing to be substantial shareholders were received during the year prior to 3 November 1993 from the

following:
DatE o NOTICE

National Australia Bank Led 21 October 1992
Westpac Banking Corporation 9 February 1993
Australian Mutual Provident Society 5 August 1993

3: AVERAGE SIZE OF SHAREHOLDINGS

(i) Ordinary shares - fully paid
At 3 November 1993 the average size of holding of ordinary shareholdings was 12,076 (1992: 10,142)
shares

(ii) Preference shares
At 3 November 1993 the average size of holding of preference shareholdings was 556 (1992: 606)
shares

4: DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDINGS
(i) Ordinary shares - fully paid

MNUMBER OF
AT 3 Novemper 1993 NUMBER. OF % oF SHARES % OF
RANGE HOLDERS HOLDERS 000 SHARES
1 to 1,000 shares 34,378 31.7 16,860 1.3
1,001 to 5,000 shares 53,089 49.0 127,941 9.8
5,001 to 10,000 shares 12,169 11.2 85.678 6.6
10,001 to 100,000 shares 8.212 7.6 175,795 13.4
Ower 100,000 shares 487 0.5 901,977 68.9
108,335 100.0 1,308,251 100.0
(ii) Preference shares
NUMBER OF
AT 3 Novemuer 1993 MNUMBER OF % OF SHARES % OF
RANGE HOLDERS HOLDERS (N0 SHARES
1 to 1,000 shares 10,475 97.0 1,654 27.6
1,001 to 5,000 shares 228 2.1 467 7.8
5,001 to 10,000 shares 40 0.4 296 4.9
10,001 to 100,000 shares 44 0.4 1,321 22.0
Ower 100,000 shares 6 0.1 2,262 5 7 fe
10,793 100.0 6,000 100.0

—
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SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

5: Voring RIGHTS OF SHAREHOLDERS

(i) Ordinary shares - fully paid and partly paid
The Articles provide for
(i) on show of hands 1 vote;
(1) onapoll | vote for each fully-paid ordinary share held; and
(111) 1 vote for every 10, 10 cent paid shares issued pursuant to the Company’s senior officers’ share
purchase scheme and the directors’ share and option purchase scheme.

(ii) Preference shares

Preference shareholders may vote only upon

(1)  a proposal to reduce the share capital of the Company;

(ii) a proposal to wind up the Company;

(1i1) a proposal for the sale of the undertaking of the Company;

(iv) a proposal which directly affects the rights, powers and privileges attaching to the preference
shares, and during a period when a dividend payable on the preference shares is more than six
months in arrears.

6: HoLDpERS OF NoON-MARKETABLE PARCELS

(i) Ordinary shares - fully paid
At 3 November 1993, shareholdings of less than a marketable parcel (1 to 99 shares) were 3,358
(1992: 3,353), which is 3.3% of the total number of ordinary shareholdings.

(ii) Preference Shares
At 3 November 1993, preference shareholdings of less than a marketable parcel (1 to 49 preference
shares) were 665 (1992: 462), which is 6.2% of the total number of preference shareholdings.

7: EMPLOYEE SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
At 24 November 1993, participants in the employee and senior officers’ share purchase schemes held 2.3%
(1992: 2.5%) of the issued share capital.

8: DIRECTORS’ SHAREHOLDING INTERESTS

Non-

BenerciaLLy

Benercianey Hewn Hewn

Furry ParTLy Furey

Pain! PALL? Orrions® Pay’

] € Dahlsen 33,400 50,000 - 12,000
C B Goode 127,789 50,000 50,000

J B Gough 146,352 50,000 - -

C | Harper 26,814 40,000 - ~

Dame Leonie Kramer 51,590 = - =

AT L Maitand 82,730 - 50,000 =

D P Mercer 62,056 - 50,0001 -

] F Ries 139,498 - 50,000* -

Dr B W Scott 26,930 50,000 - -

Sir Ronald Trotter 12,400 50,000 50,000 -

R B Vaughan 21,099 50,000 50,000 -

730,658 340,000 300,000 12,000

! Ordinary shares of $1.00 each
Y Ordinary shares of $1.00 each paid as to 10 cents only issued pursuant to the Directors” share and option purchase scheme

Options isswed pursuant to the Directors’ share and option purchase scheme to take up shares in the Company during the period of 5 years
after issue at market p!iresﬁr:'d as at the rime -:_If issue less onie cent which amount of one cent was paid on issue of the option

Issued during the year

Tos



INVESTOR

SHAREHOLDER MEETINGS

The Annual General Meeting will be held at the
Savoy Ballroom, Grand Hyatt Melbourne,

123 Collins Street, Melbourne on Friday 21
January 1994,

Further details of the Meeting are contained in
the separate Notice of Meeting enclosed with this
Report.

In addition to the AGM, informal Shareholder
Information Meetings will be held in Sydney on
24 January 1994 and Auckland on 25 January 1994,

Further details of these meetings are included in
the Chairman’s Letter accompanying the Notice of
Meeting.

CHAIRMAN'S ADDRESS

A summary of the Chairman’s address to the
AGM will be published 1n “Shareholder Contact™
magazine issued in February 1994

LisTiNGS

The Group’s shares are listed on the Australian
Stock Exchange, the International Stock Exchange
in London and the New Zealand Stock Exchange.
The Capital Securities offered in February 1993 are
listed on the New York Stock Exchange.

Additionally, the Bank of New York sponsors an
ADR programme in the United States of America.

DIvIDENDS

Several dividend options are available to
Shareholders. These options are detailed in a
booklet called “Shareholder Alternatives™, copies of
which are available from the Share Registrars at the
addresses shown.

REGISTERED OFFICE

Level 2, 100 Queen Street, Melbourne,

Victoria 3000 Australia

Phone: (03) 273 5555

Group Secretary: R'T Jones

Chief Financial Officer: D T Craig

General Manager-Investor Relations: 1 H Ward
Solicitors: Blake Dawson Waldron

Auditors: KPMG Peat Marwick

SHARE REGISTRARS

Australia

Coopers & Lybrand

Southbank Terrace, 71 City Road,

South Melbourne, Victoria 3205

Phone: (03) 602 5688 Toll Free: 008 331 721
New Zealand

ANZ Banking Group (New Zealand) Limited,
8th Floor, 215-229 Lambton Quay, Wellington
Phone: (04) 496 7000

United Kingdom

Barclays Registrars, Bourne House,

34 Beckenham Road, Beckenham, Kent BR3 4TU
Phone: (081) 650 4866

INFORMATION

FinanciaL CALENDAR 1993/94

Books close for
Final Ordinary Dividend 17

Books close for
Preference Dividend 31

Preference Dividend Payment
Annual General Meeting

Final Ordinary Dividend
Payment

Sydney Shareholder
Information Meerting

Auckland Shareholder
Informarion Meeting

Interim results announcement

Final results

December 1993

December 1993
11 January 1994

21 January 1994

21 January 1994

24 January 1994

25 January 1994

25 May 1994*

announcement 23 November 1994

*Tentative dates ma!’y

RATINGS (DECEMBER 1993)
Short-Term Debt

Standard & Poor’s Ratings Group Al
Maoody’s Investors Service __PBel
Long-"Terin Debr

Standard & Poor’s Ratings Group A+
Moody's Investors Service A2
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